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From: Michael Petrie (Indeed Applicant)

To:

wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 mge@indeedemail.com

Subject: Executive Director candidate - Michael Petrie applied on Indeed
Date: Friday, November 9, 2018 10:46:48 AM
Attachments: Michael Petrie.pdf

indeed

Michael Petrie applied for your Executive Director job
in Wales, WI

You can also respond to this
candidate by replying directly to
this email.

View Candidate - Reject candidate

Interested in this candidate?

Mark your interest level to keep your candidate list organized.

Yes Maybe Reject

This will not be shared with the candidate

Candidate Overview

Resume
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Michael Petrie

Hayward, Wi 54843
michaelpetrie78_gnk@indeedemail.com
(715) 558-2795

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience
Federal Trapper

USDA, AFIS - Sawyer County, WI
April 2002 to Present

Trap, relocate and anesthetize wild animals.
Education
As in Natural Resources

Fox Valley Technical College - Appleton, WI
1994 to 1996

Skills

Talk to people, trap and locate animals, skin animals, anesthetize animals.

Additional Information

SKILLS
Can bait and trap, relocate, and drug nuisance animals.









|E | You can find the resume attached at the bottom of this email.

Application Questions

How many years of Cash Flow Management experience do you have?

0

How many years of Social Media Management experience do you have?

0

How many years of Fundraising experience do you have?

0

How many years of Management experience do you have?

0

Cover Letter

No cover Letter was submitted with this application.

You can also respond to this
candidate by replying directly to
this email.

View Candidate - Reject candidate
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From: Raymond Melick (Indeed Applicant)

To:

wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 ry7@indeedemail.com

Subject: Executive Director candidate - Raymond Melick applied on Indeed
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 3:11:17 PM
Attachments: Raymond-Melick.pdf

indeed

Raymond Melick applied for your Executive Director
job in Wales, WI

You can also respond to this candidate by replying directly to
this email.

Interested in this candidate?

Mark your interest level to keep your candidate list organized.
Yes Maybe Reject

This will not be shared with the candidate

Candidate Overview

Resume
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Raymond Melick

Retired Law Enforcement Special Agent/instructor
Washington, DC

raymondmelick@yahoo.com

4143311417

Willing to relocate: Anywhere
Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Deputy Program Manager
Anti-Terrorism Training Department - Nairobi, KE
2014 to 2015

Full time manager for Anti-Terrorism Assistance for Department of State
* Instructed and oversaw multiple classes in Anti-Terrorism for the Department of State
» Trained Kenyan, Ugandan, and Tanzanian police officers in various law enforcement training classes

Overseas Law Enforcement Instructor
FEDSYS INC - Baghdad, IQ
2012 to 2013

Iraq

Instructed/supervised classrooms of 18 Iraq investigators in the use of law enforcement telephone
intercepts.

 Trained Iraqg students in surveillance techniques and investigative techniques.

» developed a 150-page course outline and utilization booklet, for Iraq instruction

» Utilized field fingerprinting for input into a biometrics system, furnished by Department of Defense.
* Retinas scan utilization for admittance into certain areas with various clearance requirements.

* Instruction into the input of fingerprints scans and DNA results for identification purposes.

Overseas Law Enforcement Instructor
MPRI Inc - Kabul, AF
2010 to 2012

Afghanistan

* Instructed NATO troops and US Military in field evidence collection

* Instructed Afghanistan troops on vetting/background investigation of personnel for high security
positions, in Afghanistan

» developed an investigative plan for the investigation of corrupt Afghanistan officials

Subject Matter Expert/Mentor Dyncorp, International
INL - Kabul, AF
2009 to 2010

Kabul, Afghanistan
* mentored the Afghanistan Head of Intelligence on US intelligence gathering







* Instructed the Afghan Ministry of Interior on background/vetting of personnel for intelligence
gathering for security reasons/and positions of high security clearances
* Performed internal affair investigations with the Afghanistan Government

Instructor
ECPI College - Virginia Beach, VA
2009 to 2010

for a college level course
* Instructed 20 students in a course of "Drugs and Crime"

* Provided midterm and final examinations and practical exercises
Language Skills
Spanish - Diplomatic Language, Level 2, DLS Washington DC

Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) - Resident Agent in Charge Southwest
Virginia

United States Department of Justice - Roanoke, VA

September 1985 to 2008

» Supervised 50 sworn and 10 civilian employees; in the investigation of Federal Narcotic violations.

* supervised the completion of background investigations for DEA for security clearances

* supervised the Office of Professional Responsibility or Internal Affairs for the Southwest Virginia area.
* Conducted internal affairs investigations of sensitive matters from other sections of DEA throughout
the United States.

* supervised drug related and counter terrorism investigations.

* Distributed over $1 million in seized assets to local police agencies

* Supervised submission of all fingerprints after arrests and all intelligence reporting from various
indices.

Resident Special Agent
United States Department of Justice - Arlington, VA
2003 to 2004

Arlington, VA 2003-2004

Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) - Supervisory Special Agent, Office of Professional
Responsibility, Internal Affairs

* Responsible for the management of sensitive and confidential DEA internal investigations

* Performed investigations concerning employees accused of misconduct

* Interviewed employees and conducted investigations regarding criminal and employee misconduct
» Attended Reid and Associates Interviewing School Regular and Advanced classes

Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) - Supervisory Special Agent,
Executive Protection Detail

United States Department of Justice - Arlington, VA

2001 to 2003

Arlington VA 2001-2003

Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) - Supervisory Special Agent, Executive Protection Detail

* Managed and Supervised Special Agents charged with protection of the DEA Administrator and his
family.







* provided security and protective measures for the Administrator in 18 foreign countries which
required coordination and instructing foreign nationals in the security of the Administrator.
PROVIDER OF INTEGRATED ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS

* Established communication and emergency planning for the Administrator of DEA as a result of
September 11, 2001

» organized a security program for all venues attended by the Administrator including foreign and
domestic locations.

Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) - Resident Agent in Charge and Group
Supervisor

United States Department of Justice - Milwaukee, WI

1997 to 2002

* Supervised 30 Special Agents and Police Officers performing complex criminal investigations

* Planned and supervised over 100 high risk tactical operations

* Trained and evaluated newly assigned sworn and nonsworn employees

* supervised the background investigations for DEA for security clearances. SF 86

* Increased drug arrests 75% in a 12-month period

* Managed wiretap investigation that resulted in large seizures of cocaine and the arrest of numerous
defendants

* |Initiated, maintained and evaluated security measures including physical, personnel and cyber
security issues

Special Agent
United States Department of Justice - Chicago, IL
1996 to 1997

Chicago, IL 1996-1997

Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) - Group Supervisor, Mobile Enforcement Team (Tactical
Enforcement

Group)

» Supervised 12 DEA Special Agents performing high risk undercover and tactical operations

* Increased drug arrests over 90% in a 12-month period

* Planned, supervised, and executed statewide narcotics enforcement operations

* Responsible for security matters for the group and personnel

Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) - DEA Special Agent
United States Department of Justice - Milwaukee, WI
1986 to 1996

« Utilized wiretap investigations to dismantle large trafficking organizations
* made over 200 major narcotics arrests
* Testified in local and federal court on criminal and civil matters

Police Officer
Village of Lisle, IL Police Department
1978 to 1985

Performed police patrol duties and investigated misdemeanor and felony offenses







Education

FBI Academy, Special Agent Academy - Quantico, VA
1985 to 1986

Masters of Science in Social Justice
Lewis University - Romeoville, IL
1981 to 1983

Bachelor of Science in Administration of Justice
Southern lllinois University - Carbondale, IL
1973 to 1978

Skills

Law Enforcement, Subject Matter Expert, Intelligence, HUMINT









[E|You can find the resume attached at the bottom of this email.

Application Questions

How many years of Cash Flow Management experience do you have?

5

How many years of Social Media Management experience do you have?

1

How many years of Fundraising experience do you have?

1

How many years of Management experience do you have?

15

Cover Letter

No cover Letter was submitted with this application.

2018 Indeed, Inc. - 6433 Champion Grandview Way, Building 1, Austin, TX 78750

Privacy Policy | Terms | Cookie Policy

Suspect spam or fraud? Report this message to Indeed

By replying or using an indeedemail.com email address, you agree that this email will be processed and analyzed according to the
Indeed Cookie Policy, Privacy Policy, and Terms of Service.




http://www.indeed.com/legal?isid=application-email&hl=en&co=US#privacy

http://www.indeed.com/legal?isid=application-email&hl=en&co=US#tos

http://www.indeed.com/legal?isid=application-email&hl=en&co=US#cookies

https://m.indeedemail.com/report-email?info=QIcL7ttvLHgrdjc3PT1on7bXJC3mfFmI44-kQBJFQ2N9HCxHAgIKbb5WBA3tjZsqR5wgrpG2xtXsD8lU_OyXPUTRK2ebm7bCjCR7LU44xZiLcv5uWPRz4JxkcFVhhyGp3GdzN0Msr1d85dD1mv3A2Hivqx58iI0cWdUEcYpI4JtS7-PTWg

https://www.indeed.com/legal?hl=en&co=US#cookies

https://www.indeed.com/legal?hl=en&co=US#privacy

https://www.indeed.com/legal?hl=en&co=US#tos




From:
To:

Susan Grilli (Indeed Applicant
wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 tkb@indeedemail.com

Subject: Executive Director candidate - Susan Grilli applied on Indeed
Date: Monday, October 22, 2018 3:55:31 PM
Attachments: Susan-Grilli.pdf

indeed

Susan Grilli applied for your Executive Director job in
Wales, WI

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
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Susan Grilli

U. S. Division Sales Manager - AVON PRODUCTS INC
Muskego, WI 53150

suegrilli@msn.com

(414) 422.3203

Executive offering over 15 years of experience in retail sales and operations. Established track record
of consistently increasing revenues, market share, and favorably impacting profitability. Expertise

in surpassing goals, attaining corporate objectives and exceeding customer expectations in highly
competitive industries. Reputation for change- management, hiring talent, mentoring, motivating and
leading teams.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

U.S. Division Sales Manager
AVON PRODUCTS INC

New York, NY

January 2015 to Present

New York, NY Jan 2015-Present

Avon is one of the world's largest direct selling companies. For over 130 years Avon stands for beauty,
innovation, optimism, and women. It supports 6 million representatives worldwide. Avon's purpose is
to empower women by providing earnings opportunities that help them achieve independence through
economic advancement.

Division Sales Manager

Responsible for consistently generating profitable sales growth. Analyze market and industry trends,
develop and execute action plans to maximize opportunities, allocate resources, and ensure the right
talent is in place to drive the business forward.

Successfully lead a sales management team of 17-20 with over $30M in sales, along with over 5,000
independent representatives who will implement the strategies to achieve the objectives.

* During the first 3 months of being assigned to this market, recognition was awarded for quickly

being able to access the talent, make the necessary changes, while filling the gaps without disruption.
In addition, ethics and compliance were addressed immediately, while fostering team morale which
resulted in achievement of the sales plan, and the team being recognized for ranking 5th in the
country.

» After 7 months, selected as an advocate being placed on the committee to support positivity, change
management, and new direction for the company.

» Asked to serve on various pilots to offer perspectives and suggestions towards transformation and
change in departments.

» Acknowledged and recognized for presentation and facilitation skills of conventions, meetings, rallies,
with attendance of over 500 representatives.

U.S. Director of Sales
WEIGHTWATCHERS INTERNATIONAL







2012 to 2014

Reporting to the senior vice president of sales was promoted to a newly created position with
responsibility for $70M in B2B revenue within all 50 states. Developed strategic business plans

with 28 direct reports and conducted an analysis of each market. Delegated territory assignments,
business goals, and performance metrics. Identified customer needs by meeting face to face with
senior level, and HR executives. Drove new product launches and increased revenue by steam-lining
work processes. Drove and supported all key business strategies and objectives, and provided overall
direction. Served as a key member to the leadership team.

* Met with sales managers to evaluate strengths in knowledge of brand, territory experience

and employee engagement. Restructured team by realigning responsibilities, set expectations,
communicated business goals resulting in increasing sales revenue by5% within nine months.

* Partnered with Training and Development to implement techniques to improve training and coaching
through group training, one-on-one coaching, field time and exemplifying a consultative sales approach
resulting in identifying customer needs that improved sales opportunities. Responsible for facilitation of
sales training with sales managers.

* Initiated strategies to bring outsourced sales team in house resulting in the recruitment, selection,
training and mentoring of 15 new sales managers. This resulted in improved team morale and
increased sales from 3-6% for each market.

* Integrated the corporate business model into the re-purchase of seven franchised states resulting in
a larger market and increased opportunities for growth.

* Collaborated with marketing and fiancé teams to create new and current business promotional
materials resulting in over 1,000 accounts in 2013 that had either additional sales in existing accounts
or entirely new accounts.

* Presented sales and marketing plans inside and outside of the organization. Facilitated meetings,
conducted business reviews, lead trainings, and participated in events, health fairs, and tradeshows.

* Recognized and awarded for revenue growth during both years. Top 5% for year 2013.

Regional Director-Field Operations
WEIGHTWATCHERS INTERNATIONAL
2006 to 2012

Responsible for the overall operation of multi-unit retail stores, satellite locations, and B2B segment
exceeding over $50M of revenue within 6 states and over 500 locations. Led 14 territory managers
and 1,400 field staff. Responsible and accountable for P&L including sales, budgets, expenses, real-
estate, payroll, marketing, and promotions. Capitalized on market opportunity to drive revenue and
profit growth. Select, hire, train, coach, and managed highly motivated individuals to succeed.
 Established the highest district revenue in the country by ensuring a talented team of managers
driven to succeed, with the ability to respond to customer needs and concerns as it related to
satisfaction. Spent the majority of time staffing, coaching, developing and leading the performance of
territory managers while also managing the district's financial performance.

* Opened or relocated more than 50 new stores across the region, resulting in an increase of
attendance and enrollments within the district.

* Recognized for solid recruitment, staff development, promotion and team morale resulting in driving
consistent year over year increases in sales and customer satisfaction. With-In 2 years, 4 territory
managers from my team were promoted to other areas of the county as district managers.

* Build territory manager capability to coach, develop and manage the performance of their direct
reports. This resulted in high performance and low turnover in the field.

» Supported the product department as a result of store merchandising. Expertise developing
merchandising/presentation standards and the creation of company-wide planograms. These







merchandising standards were implemented throughout the company resulting in product sales
increases of up to 10% in some markets.

* Increased revenue and decreased costs as a result of covering unstaffed regions as the district
manager on temporary assignments.

» Selected for the interview panel for the recruitment of district managers and was responsible for the
on-boarding and mentoring of all newly hired district managers across the U.S.

* Managed with integrity, honesty, communication, and knowledge that promotes the culture. Value's
the mission statement. Awarded role model of the year 2010 for exemplifying an extraordinary display
of the company's values.

District Manager
AERIAL BEAUTY SUPPLY
Marinette, WI

2000 to 2006

Marinette, WI 2000-2006

Aerial is a wholesale distributor of professional salon products offering the largest selection of beauty
brands across all major categories, a wide range of professional services and leading education to
elevate a stylist's technique and artistry.

District Manager

Responsible for the overall operations of multi-unit (12) retail stores within two states generating over
$12M in annual revenue. Accountable for consistently growing the business by exceeding all sales,
payroll and profit targets in conformity with company strategy and values. Expected to build a high
standard of customer service in the district and company that creates superior customer experiences
and loyalty. Led a team of 12 store managers, and indirectly oversaw more than 50 sales associates.
Developed and Implemented short and long range goals.

» Consistently exceed operational goals as related to sales, profitability and expenses through
implementation of established programs and process. Increased revenue within the district all 6 years.

» Successful in achieving first district to exceed a $1M dollar store resulting in the "Million Dollar Club"
for store managers.

* People Management-Sourcing, recruiting, selecting, hiring, developing, motivating and leading
diverse talent for the district. Recognized for the ability to lead, mentor and persuade people.

* Demonstrated strong analytical organizational, problem solving, and communication skills with all
levels of the company. Ability to think holistically, reflecting strategic leadership and business acumen.

» Collaborated with marketing to implement pre-orders for promotional sales, recognizing supply and
demand which resulted in the top performing district for all promotional sales and enhanced customer
satisfaction.

* Promoted to on-board, mentor and develop all store managers and district managers.

* Awarded District Manager of the Year 2004.

Education

Associates in Supervisory Management
Milwaukee Area Technical College







Milwaukee, WI

Skills

SALES, CRM, CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIP MANAGEMENT, EXCEL, MICROSOFT WORD, Leadership
Development

Certifications/Licenses

Manager of cosemetology
March 2017

Additional Information
TECHNICAL SKILLS

Microsoft Word, Excel, Power Point, Outlook, QuickBooks, CRM (sales force) Software









How many years of Social Media Management experience do you have?

15

How many years of Fundraising experience do you have?

5

How many years of Management experience do you have?

15

Cover Letter

Dear Hiring Board for Wisconsin’s Waterfowl Association~

First, thank you for your dedication to the conservation of Wisconsin’s waterfowl and
wetland resources.

You have found the Executive Director you have been looking to hire. | would bring to you
contagious passion for the mission, along with my legacy of striving to be the best at
everything | do, and everyone | touch.

I am an executive professional with impeccable integrity that will bring to you over 15 years
of experience working in similar roles. | am eager to share | would bring to you my
reputation for employee engagement, coaching and motivation, and recruitment, In
addition, my experience with fundraising, and ability to successfully partner with Board of
Directors.

| am adept at negotiation, and mediation, while working in a highly competitive, fast paced
environment. | possess excellent written and verbal communication skills. My interpersonal
skills are my best quality and | am comfortable in presenting a positive public image
interacting with all levels of an organization. | take great pride in running a successful
organization and in developing relationships. Having the opportunity to bring my level of
professionalism and dedication to your organization would be an honor.

In addition to my leadership roles, | have worked in the capacity of Director of Fundraising
with the American Heart Association, as well as the Director of Membership with Girl
Scouts, In which | am now a consultant.

| am excited to talk with you further. You will see from my resume, your qualifications and
my experience is a perfect match. How exciting to find myself partnering with Wisconsin
Waterfowl Association, where together we can make the difference. Your dedication is a
great place to call homel!

Sincerely,

Susan Grilli

Muskego, WI
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Taylor Danz

Director of Strategic Initiatives & Integration
Williams Bay, WI

taylor_6161@hotmail.com

(262) 903-0070

Work Experience

Director of Strategic Initiatives & Integration
PAM Specialty Hospital
February 2017 to October 2018

My responsibilities include the oversight & direct supervision of the Lead Clinical Sales Navigator,
Physician Sales Liaisons, Clinical Sales Navigators, Patient Admissions Manager, & Patient Admissions
Coordinator's. | complete hiring, on boarding, mentoring & coaching of the sales team. Creation &
implementation of system specific initiatives & strategic plans based on relevant market conditions,
including political & legislative, to support and achieve organizational goals. Monitoring daily, weekly,
monthly and YTD trends; staying abreast of market conditions and adjusting based on need. Creating
strategies to maximize staff resources and facilitate patient admissions; as well as communicate
regularly with corporate sr management to ensure strategies align with system goals. Conducting
needs assessment surveys with key stakeholders (c-suite members, physicians, & Clinics) to identify
service needs and opportunities for program development; document feedback on Upshot. Leading
weekly sales meetings with all Hospital doctors, nurses as well as the entire Sales team & admissions
personal to ascertain market trends and evaluate key initiatives. Helping the team to prospect and
develop interest in Service lines within targeted accounts and prospects; ultimately, bringing deals
to a close. My oversight included Sales CRM software. Prioritizing activity to ensure the goals are
met. | often worked directly with the hospital C-Suites on bigger projects. Appropriately engage other
departments the in the hospital as needed to support the sales process. Represent PAM as an expert
on all of our business solutions; during client meetings. Provide accurate sales forecasts to leadership.

Area Dir. of Sales/ Market Manager
Gentiva Health Care
September 2015 to October 2016

As the sales leader for WI, | managed, developed and trained all sales staff to ensure sales and profit
targets were achieved or exceeded for all 5 offices. Review of date, market conditions, business
volume/mix and competition. Partner with upper mgmt. to develop and execute area specific strategic
plans budgets. Prepare quarterly sales updates to ensure achievement of established sales goals. | also
partner with my operations counterpart to ensure branch growth by expanding new and existing client
base.

Director of Business Development
Saint Jude Hospice
August 2012 to September 2015

Primary responsibilities include defining clear and obtainable sales objectives, hiring, directing &
coaching of the community liaisons, mentoring them. Creating & providing field strategies in their
quest to pioneer new business within each designated territory. | lead the sales efforts to establish and







maintain professional relationships with all business sources to increase market share, as well as the
market place. Oversight of all aspects of the operations in the department, such as payroll, reviews,
weekly sales meetings, & quarterly strategic planning.

Community Relations Manager
Hospice Advantage
January 2009 to August 2012

Develop new customer accounts and gain referrals/admissions (sales) within Walworth County, and
Kenosha County. Establish and maintain professional relationships with all referral sources to increase
market share, as well as educating the community and referral sources to increase the market place.

Sales Manager
Noure's Oriental Rug Gallery
November 2000 to July 2012

Manage and maintain day-to-day operations of all departments. Strategic fiscal planning and expend
funds as authorized by the company's $6 million budget. | was responsible for capital improvements,
policy changes, and service modifications. | had the authority to negotiate and administer contracts
and agreements, and to make personnel decisions. Investigate and respond to customer comments,
represent the company at conferences, meetings, and committees. This position was full time initially,
then became part time as | moved into other areas.

Sales and Marketing Rep
Noure's Oriental Rug Gallery
May 2006 to July 2007

Responsibilities included but were not limited to management and distribution of supplier leads, while
maintaining and increasing sales for all accounts. Building and maintaining customer relationships,
as well as negotiating and finalizing quotes. Other duties included: order entries, expediting pricing,
delivery & shipment and debits.

Inside Sales Coordinator
Noure's Oriental Rug Gallery
December 2003 to May 2006

| was directly responsible for the management and sales of nearly 400 private dealerships in a three
state market. In addition | worked directly with sales associates, regional managers, and installers for
over 1400 Home Depot stores, and 1100 Lowe's Stores. My main objective was to increase sales in
market 16 which consisted of Pennsylvania, New Jersey, and Connecticut. The inside sales team was
also multi-tasked with the customer support role for Generac Power Systems.

Education

Associate

Skills

Revenue Cycle, Hospital, Compliance, RN









[E|You can find the resume attached at the bottom of this email.

Application Questions

How many years of Cash Flow Management experience do you have?

2

How many years of Social Media Management experience do you have?

1

How many years of Fundraising experience do you have?

8

How many years of Management experience do you have?

6

Cover Letter

No cover Letter was submitted with this application.
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From: Tom Foley (Indeed Applicant

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 mvc@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Tom Foley applied on Indeed
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Tom Foley applied for your Executive Director job in
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
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Tom Foley

Partner - Philanthropy Capital
Highland Park, IL 60035
thomasfoley45_uw4@indeedemail.com
(224) 260-1185

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Partner
Philanthropy Capital - Highland Park, IL
October 2001 to Present

Campaign Director
University of Chicago Booth School of Business - Chicago, IL
October 1999 to October 2001

Senior Director
Major & Planned Giving, City of Hope National Medical Center - Duarte, CA
May 1998 to October 1999

Associate Director
Major Gifts, University of Chicago - Chicago, IL
May 1995 to May 1998

Director of Development
Landmarks Preservation Council of Illinois - Chicago, IL
July 1992 to May 1995

Communications Specialist
United Charities - Chicago, IL
October 1989 to July 1992

Intern
City News Bureau of Chicago - Chicago, IL
January 1988 to October 1989

Education

B.A. in Political Science and Journalism
Loyola University Chicago
1987 to 1988

Skills







budgets, closer, Project Manager

Additional Information
Skills

Cultivate and solicit portfolio of 150+ top donors Bring new high-net-worth prospects to organizations
Design and lead multi-million dollar capital campaigns
Moves Management expert and driven closer
Managed staff of 31 and numerous volunteers

Recruit and inspire boards of directors and staff
Project Manager with track record of success
Supervise departments, budgets, strategic plans, etc.
Expert in prospect research and donor stewardship
Superior presentation and communication skills

Direct gift administration and recognition programs
Expert-level computer and social media skills









Application Questions

How many years of Cash Flow Management experience do you have?

12

How many years of Social Media Management experience do you have?

10

How many years of Fundraising experience do you have?

20

How many years of Management experience do you have?

20

Cover Letter

November 8, 2018
Wisconsin Waterfowl Association
Dear Sir or Madam:

| would like to express my interest in the position of Executive Director, and have attached
my resume for your review. | believe you will find me to be an exceptional candidate.

| would welcome the opportunity to discuss my qualifications with you. Thank you.
Sincerely,

Tom Foley

candidate by replying directly to
this email.

View Candidate - Reject candidate
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From: Ward Sutton (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 wum@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Ward Sutton applied on Indeed
Date: Friday, October 19, 2018 12:35:34 PM

Attachments: Ward-Sutton.pdf

indeed

Ward Sutton applied for your Executive Director job
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
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Ward Sutton

Certified Club Manager and PGA Master Professional with multi-course and private club
experience; Seeking a leadership position in which | can use my professional skills to
improve the financial benefits and services stakeholders receive, apply my experience with
people to build and improve a hospitable and empathic team and provides a challenge
fostering continued growth.

Reno, NV 89523

wardsutton@pga.com

775-636-4388

Leadership
» Motivator and team builder of staff demonstrated by average department head tenure of seven years

* Coach and developer of colleagues and peers as seven assistants have become PGA Head
Professionals

* Community relationship builder amongst businesses and professional networks which include the
graduating class of 2016 Leadership Sparks, Board Member of the 2013-2016 Reno Tahoe Young
Professional Network, member of the Economic Development Authority of Western Nevada and
member of the Northern Nevada Chamber of Commerce

* Consistently hire the best talent available and create an environment that allows them to flourish
* Balanced decision maker and productive delegator based on team mate strengths

Membership and Marketing
* Developed successful membership strategy that added 97 new club members in top performing year

 Established multiple progressive facility and service improvements to increase value thru surveys
and focus groups which included carwash service, flu shot offering and junior club leasing

* Conducted hundreds of individual and group membership orientations on and off the golf course

* Created innovative partnerships with local television, print media, real estate companies and
community organizations to market facility without increasing marketing budget

* Implemented new Club website thru Club Essentials

* Developed membership “owner’s manual” of all club idiosyncrasies to reinforce culture and educate
new members

Accounting and Financial Management

* Prepared six annual state of the facility, business plans, operating budgets, capital budgets and cash
flow budgets to aid the board of directors, membership and staff strategically into the year ahead

* Active participant in the creation and implementation of a 30 year facility reserve study along with
partnership with the strategic planning committee to develop a long range plan

» Successful in developing uniform accounting systems proven by 12 years of independent audits

* Applicable knowledge of Internal Revenue Service issues involving privacy

» Continuous learning of new club technologies and systems by involvement with industry associations

* Highly involved with administration insuring employees compensation and benefit packages are
competitive against industry standards







Food and Beverage Management
» Promoter of catering business through local organization involvement which increased business 25%

* Trainer of f&b manager, catering director, chefs, cooks and service staff with aid from consultants
» Attend regional culinary events seeking food trends frequently with front and back of the house staff

» Developed policies and procedures with food & beverage manager to ensure high level service that
included knowledge tests of all staff

* Directly involved in menu creation, sanitation standards and costing to achieve objectives which
produced a profitable department and consistently delivered a 30% food cost during my tenure

* Redesigned dining room/bar decor and developed kitchen equipment protection/maintenance
program

» Streamlined Jonas point of sale, ordering thru Sysco/US Foods, receiving, controls, and inventory
process

» Established 24 monthly member dining events with engaging and entertaining concepts

* Created successful fitness, wellness and nutrition programs for the membership which included
alliances with personal trainers, sports psychologists, dermatologists, local farms, podiatrists, dietitians
and the membership in maintaining a club garden

Club Governance

* Board of directors representative in the day to day operation as Chief Operating Officer

* Cultivator of maintaining facility tradition while also integrating generational changes thru creation of
Board of Directors Handbook and Board of Directors Workbook

» Successful in updating/changing facility bylaws on six occasions with counsel in line with state
statutes

* Responsible for membership type creation to adapt, positively added 37 junior and 50 legacy
members

* Ex-officio member of the golf, ladies, h&g, marketing, strategic planning, finance and f&b committees

* Deeply involved in the career development of employees in all departments-Golf Course
Superintendent became CGCS and Controller became CCM

Facilities Management

* Directly manage the protection of assets, preventative maintenance procedures and insurance
coverage working hand in hand with House and Grounds Manager

* Instituted club recycling program, green lighting solutions and Club fishing thru Nevada State grants
* Well versed in water rights , water management issues, asset development and cell tower
construction which positioned facility to acquire 500k in sale of excess land, 7 million in sale of excess
water rights and 45k in annual cell phone tower lease payments to cope with deferred maintenance

* Have managed the capital improvements in excess of 2 million dollars

External and Governmental Influences

* Regular attendance at Reno City Council meetings and Nevada State Assemblies ensuring the Club’s
priorities are heard in governance

* Experienced working with attorneys, lobbyists and politicians

* Up to date knowledge of legislative changes, privacy laws, regulatory issues, club law, liquor liability,
labor laws, immigration laws and disaster preparedness







Golf, Sports and Recreation Management

* Promoter of etiquette, rules of golf, course care and sense of community by mentoring staff and
members

» Working knowledge of grasses, turf, environmental issues and maintenance practices through close
relationship with the Golf Course Superintendent

* Highly experienced in major golf tournament operations, merchandising that reflects membership
needs and player development that grows the game

* Managed both men’s and ladies locker room facilities, practice facility and golf car fleet

Human and Professional Resources

* Highly skilled in relationships with staff, employee communication, employee recruiting, hiring,
selection, training, development as evidenced by job satisfaction

 Effective manager of time, discipline, terminations and work place stress

* Strong professional emphasis on organizational development that avoids labor issues, promotes a
balanced life for employees and creates a motivating work environment

Interpersonal Skills

* Effective writer, communicator and listener. Responsible for monthly newsletter, daily membership
blog and Club Facebook

» Comfortable talking with individuals, small groups and large groups thru experience working with
committees, boards, Club Town Hall Meetings and Club Annual Meetings

» Tactful negotiator to ensure the Club always receives the best outcome and conflict resolver to
maintain positive atmosphere in employee and member interactions

* Promoter of positive relationships for the Club and role model for employees, associations and
community

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

General Manager
Hidden Valley Country Club
Reno, NV

2012 to 2018

Head Golf Professional
Hidden Valley Country Club

Reno, NV
2006 to 2012

Head Golf Professional
Seven Oaks Country Club
Bakersfield, CA

2005 to 2006







First Assistant Golf Professional
Stockdale Country Club

Bakersfield, CA
2002 to 2005

Education

Associate in Anthropology
Bakersfield College

Bakersfield, CA
January 2003 to January 2005

Skills

Accounting, Business Development, Budgeting, Business Analysis, Customer Service, Change
Management, Database Management, Excel, Event Planning, Employee Relations, Financial Analysis,
Human Resources, Hiring, Inventory Management, Inventory Control, Key Account Management,
Leadership Development, Management, Marketing, Negotiation, Networking, Office Management,
Operations Management, Quality Control, Relationship Management, Sales, Strategic Planning, Staff
Development, Staff Management, Training, Team Building

Awards

NCPGA Golf Professional of the Year
2018

NCPGA Bill Strausbaugh Award
2016

NCPGA Horton Smith Award
2014

Ping Club Fitter of the Year
2012

SCNCPGA Assistant Golf Professional of the Year
2004

Acushnet PGA Associate Scholarship
2004

Certifications/Licenses

PGA Class A Member







2004 to Present

PGA Certifiied Professional
2006 to Present

Golf Operations
General Management
Retail

Teaching and Coaching

PGA Master Professional
2011

Retail

Titleist Performance Institute
2011

Fitness Professional
Junior Golf
Golf 2

Flitghscope Certified Professional
2013

US Kids Certified Coach
2013

Certified Pool and Spa Operator
2014

ServSafe

Food Protection Manager
Food Handler

Allergens Manager
Alcohol Manager

Certified Club Manager, CCM
2018

Club Managers Association of America

Additional Information
Community Service

» 2018 Barracuda Championship Starter and Clinic Coordinator with Big Brothers Big Sisters

» 2016-present Boys Varsity Golf Coach for Reed High School & Drive, Chip and Putt Volunteer
* 2016 Leadership Reno Sparks Graduate

* 2013-2016 Reno Tahoe Young Professional Network, Board Member

* 2012-2017 PGA Tour Liaison for Big Brothers Big Sisters







* 2012-2018 The First Tee of Northern Nevada, Board Member, member of the Economic Development
Authority of Western Nevada and member of the Reno Sparks Chamber of Commerce

* 2011- 2015 Member of the Washoe County Sheriffs Honorary Deputies Association

* 2011-2018 Annual Tournament Coordinator raising funds for The First Tee, SNCPGA Associate
Scholarship, Northern Nevada Junior Golf, Washoe County Sheriffs, Reno Tahoe Young Professional
Network, Patriot Golf Day, Leadership Reno Sparks, Step 2, Wounded Warrior Project, Food Bank of
Northern Nevada and PGA Hope

Professional Affiliations

* 2017 PGA Hope Instructor

* 2015 PGA PAT Examiner

* 2014-2016 PGA Insider Conference attendee and presenter

* 2014 and 2016 PGA Youth and Family Golf Summit attendee

* 2014 PGA Junior League Team Coach for Northern Nevada Regional Champion Team
* 2013 PGA Merchandiser of the Year Conference attendee

* 2012- 2018 Member of the Association of Golf Merchandisers

* 2012, 2014, 2016 and 2018 CMAA World Conference attendee

* 2011 PGA National Club Fitting Conference presenter

* 2011, 2013, 2015 and 2017 PGA Teaching and Coaching Summit attendee
* 2009 PGA Mentoring and Coaching Summit presenter

* 2009-2018 PGA Merchandise Show attendee

* 2009 USGA Rules of Golf Workshop attendee

* 2009-current Titleist Staff Professional and PGA Magazine PGA Ambassador

Professional Service

* 2018- current NCPGA Secretary & Sierra Nevada Chapter PGA-Honorary President

* 2018-current NCPGA Bylaw Committee Chair, Board of Control Committee Chair, 2020 PGA
Championship Committee Member and Executive Director Search Committee Member

* 2018- current NCPGA Foundation 100 Hole Challenge Committee Co-Chair

* 2017-current NCPGA Foundation At Large Director, NCPGA Foundation PGA Hope Co-Chair, NCPGA
Foundation Associate Scholarship Co-Chair

* 2017-2018 NCPGA Chapter Presidents/Representatives Committee Chair

* 2016-2018 Sierra Nevada Chapter PGA- President

* 2015-2018 NCPGA Associate Mentorship Committee Chair, Teaching Committee Co-Chair & Education
Committee Chair

* 2015-2016 Sierra Nevada Chapter PGA-Vice President & NCPGA- At Large Director

* 2014-2015 NCPGA Education Committee Member

* 2012-2015 Sierra Nevada Chapter PGA- Secretary & Education Committee Chair

* 2007 PGA Education Task Force for the Certified Professional Program

* 2007-2010 PGA Certified Professional Program Ambassador to the NCPGA

* 2006 SCPGA Education Committee Member

* 2006 Northern Chapter SCPGA-At Large Director & Education Committee Chair

Publications

* 2018 contributor for an article in the Sierra Sun titled- California tax law woes mean Northern Nevada
discretionary spending is on the rise

* 2017 Business professional spotlight in BizNevada Magazine







» 2017 featured on a KRNV segment titled- Local professional athletes speak out against Wild Creek
High School in public forum

* 2016 Contributor to an article in PGA Magazine titled- The Power of Lifelong Education

* 2014 Contributor to an article in the Reno Gazette Journal titled- PGA Junior League gaining steam
* 2014 featured in a KRNV segment titled- PGA Pro’s spread cheer at area hospital

» 2013 Biweekly contributing writer for Northern Nevada Business Weekly

* 2012-2018 Annual host of “Those Golf Guys” on KRNV

* 2012-current Published the following best practices in PGA Magazine:

* 2012-Retailing- Collaborate as a community to maximize value & Pro to Pro- A life saving measure
2014-Retailing- Conduct a tour of clubs, Technology- Use indoor technology to boost tournament
activities, Player Development- Create an area dedicated to player development & Tournaments-

Increase your pro-am participation 2016-Retailing- Form Local Networking Groups 2018- Women’s Golf-

Understanding Different Perspectives & Cooperate with Clubs to help Veterans

* 2011 Article focus in the Reno Gazette Journal titled-Sutton set to join rare PGA company
* 2006 Cover story focus for July, PGA Magazine titled- Certified Success

* 2006 Contributor to an article in the Los Angeles Times titled-Moving off Course









[E|You can find the resume attached at the bottom of this email.

Application Questions

How many years of Cash Flow Management experience do you have?

16

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
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From: Bruce Ross

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net

Subject: Bruce Ross - Executive Director Letter of Interest
Date: Sunday, October 28, 2018 9:44:31 PM
Attachments: Bruce Ross - WWAED.docx.pdf

Untitled attachment 00105.html

Hi Mr. Urben,

Thanks for considering the attached letter of interest/resume for the ED position recently
advertised. I hope we get to talk about the position, but regardless, good luck in the process
and with your WWA work.



mailto:bruceross@wi.rr.com
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BRUCE M. ROSS
Captain, U.S. Coast Guard (retired)

14038 N. Highland Drive  * Mequon, Wisconsin 53097  *  bruceross@wi.rr.com *  262.389.4999

October 28, 2018
Mr. Bruce Urben

President, Wisconsin Waterfowl Association
Dear Mr. Urben,

What an exciting time for the WWA! Growing its impact on our state wetlands and the critters that
use them; Seeking greater community acknowledgment of wetland benefits, and; Providing an
opportunity for waterfowlers to give back to the special places that support their traditions. 1I'd like
to play a role.

My simple mantra is experienced energy drives organizational focus. |I've brought this approach, with
some success, to the significant leadership roles I’'ve had in government, in the private sector, and
with non-profit organizations.

My diverse career experiences could help WWA achieve its goals:

* Asvolunteer leader of a 10 year-new, wetlands-focused, non-profit organization, |
spearheaded a growth initiative that included its first strategic plan, garnered over 1000%
growth in private fundraising, and grew grant receipts by over 600%. This has resulted in a
substantial financial reserve to sustain—and expand—operations in the future, and included
the initial hiring and management of employees.

* Ducks Unlimited recognized my energy and focus this year by naming me Wisconsin’s
Volunteer Conservationist of the Year. This was, in part, for my work at the grassroots
committee level, but primarily for my role in helping establish (and expand) DU’s state Policy
Team to have a greater impact on state and federal legislation that effecting wetlands.

* | currently serve as an elected Ozaukee County Board Supervisor, on the Natural Resources
Committee, overseeing local land and water issues, et.al.

* | have significant private sector leadership experience working with an oversight board,
managing to a bottom line, and leading large and diverse teams towards shared goals.

* My 20+ years as a senior officer in the active duty Coast Guard provided opportunities to lead
multi-state operational teams and to head critical strategic initiatives, while honing leadership
skills.

* And of course, I'm an avid duck hunter and member of the historic NePee Nauk Duck Club.

The attached “swiss army knife” of a resume holds, | suspect, some keys to unlocking WWA's next
level of organizational maturity. | hope we get an opportunity to discuss your vision of the position
and its challenges, while providing my initial thoughts on developing a strategy for moving the
organization forward

Warmly,

Bruce

Bruce Ross Attachment: Resume and References







BRUCE M. ROSS

Captain, U.S. Coast Guard (ret.)

14038 N. Highland Drive  * Mequon, Wisconsin 53097  *  bruceross@wi.rr.com *  262.377.0377

OBJECTIVE

An impactful position from which to mature organizations to measurably greater success.
LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

Chief Operating Officer: Burkart-Heisdorf Insurance, Sheboygan, Wisconsin (2008-14)
Operations management with P&L responsibility for this independent insurance organization of 45+ persons and
$41M in sales with offices across Wisconsin. In a four-year soft-market period where the industry norm was
falling revenues, reversed agency’s negative revenue trend to achieve 5% annual growth and consistently high
carrier profit sharing, while reducing operating expenses by 11% and positioning the organization for sale at a
high multiple. Created a strategic leadership imperative by mentoring agency owners, defining and developing a
process- and metric-driven culture (where anecdotal effort was the prior norm), and growing the next generation
of leadership through a focused development program consisting of formal and informal learning opportunities.

Program Executive: Astronautics Corporation of America, Milwaukee, W1 (2004-08)
Led avionics, systems and software engineers in the start-up of $115M airborne network server development
project for the world’s foremost—and most demanding—aircraft manufacturer. Managing the largest program
in company history, grew project team from 15 to 125 engineers in 6 months: created organizational structure,
planned and developed processes, internalized customer requirements and initiated design effort to deliver
advanced prototypes consistent with customer need—a busy time! Negotiated consistent specification
interpretations, created a systematic approach to contract fulfillment, guided junior and mid-grade engineers to
supervisory success, fulfilling the company intent of advancing the corporation’s organizational maturity.

Deputy Chief of Staff: BTS, Department of Homeland Security, Washington, D.C. (2003-04)
Key thought leader and senior executive advisor to an Under Secretary in largest DHS directorate during critical
formative period. Helped develop and implement high-profile Administration initiatives including the integration
of massive governmental agencies (and their security efforts) in a high profile, politically-charged and dynamic
atmosphere—another busy time! Led small team of rising stars in largest governmental restructuring since WWII.

Director of Strategy: U.S. COAST GUARD — Department of Transportation, Washington, D.C (2002)
In the critical period immediately preceding the formation of the Department of Homeland Security, led team of
up to 10 strategists in development of operational, financial and organizational concepts to create the
department’s structure. These strategies and their implementation helped position the Coast Guard for success in
the post-9 /11 national security arena. Personally recognized by Commandant (CG’s “ CEQ”) for contribution.

Regional Director: U.S. COAST GUARD, Milwaukee, W1 (1999-2002)
Led 27 5-person, 13 business-unit organization in real-time, life-or-death operations, management oversight and
industrial support efforts, across four-state region, with budget authority exceeding $1.5M annually (exclusive of
staffing). Organization was formally recognized at highest levels of Coast Guard for efficiency and creativity in
prosecuting over 1,500 operational responses per year that included law enforcement, search and rescue, and
marine mobility missions. Immediately post-9/11, led an interagency effort in Chicago and Milwaukee to
harmonize operations across the myriad of organizations holding some responsibility for maritime law
enforcement and security. Recognized with personal awards--and subsequently selected to be the Coast Guard’s
representative on the Chief of Naval Operations Strategic Studies Program—the service’s most prestigious
educational fellowship for senior officers.

Attachment (1)
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(continued)

Operations Director: U.S. PRESIDENTIAL INTERAGENCY TASK FORCE, Washington, D.C. (1998-99)
Provided analysis and counsel to 17 Presidentially-appointed government executives (Deputy & Assistant
Secretary-level) examining future Coast Guard capital requirements. Created learning opportunities for principals
while guiding a defense contractor’s analysis in preliminary conclusions. Personally drafted final 115-page
report to the President that won bi-partisan support of a $15B ship and aircraft re-capitalization project.
Personally recognized by Commandant for organization-wide contributions.

Chief, Business and Capital Planning Division: U.S. COAST GUARD, Washington, D.C. (1997-98)
Oversaw strategy-development, business and capital planning processes for a $3.5 billion, 42,000-member
organization. Working for the most senior leadership in the organization, led 8 mid- and senior- grade
managers in implementing a more systematic, corporate-wide approach to funding prioritization. This was a
wide-ranging and fundamental change to the way the Coast Guard Headquarters operated--an approach that
focused on delivering measurable outcomes for the tax dollar. Personally recognized by Commandant for
organization-wide contributions.

Positions of increasing responsibility: U.S. COAST GUARD, various U.S. locations (1983-97)

*  Academic curriculum and leadership development — Developed learning objectives and supporting curricula, as well
as teaching and student/program evaluations:

o At the undergraduate level: Responsible for teaching leadership and navigation at US Coast Guard
Academy, including preparing junior instructors for their own teaching duties. Coached intercollegiate
hockey club.

O At the post-graduate level: Developed and taught national sovereignty, strategy and policy courses to
international students at US post-graduate degree program in Newport, Rhode Island.

O Received formal recognition of effectiveness and creativity from the heads of those institutions.

*  Facilitator /Evaluator -- Process management and organizational development — Thru self-study and classroom
lecture, acquired certification as a Coast Guard Quality Examiner (modeled on Malcolm Baldrige Quality
Management Program). Reviewed various organizations’ effectiveness in strategy development, implementation,
customer and employee engagement, process and metric management.

o  Own organization was nationally recognized for successful implementation of the Baldrige criteria and
organizational success.

* Command of two ships (East Coast and Great Lakes) - Served as the principal executive in these operationally-
demanding organizations, completely responsible for all aspects of the ship’s staffing, functional preparedness,
and engineering readiness--and summarily accountable for operational success.

O Managed 17-35 employees, with $250K+ of budget authority (of then-year dollars).

o Saved scores of lives in Search and Rescue operations, enforced US laws at sea (including many weapons-
drawn operations), facilitated shipping navigation, developed dozens of junior leaders to subsequent CG
success in senior positions.

o  Numerous recognitions of organizational excellence and personal leadership.

*  Accomplished square-rigged, Tall Ship sailor - Sailed along the eastern seaboard, to Europe, and across the
Pacific, accumulating years of experience as second and third mate aboard America’s Tall ship, USCGC EAGLE. In
formal and informal settings, prepared junior crew and Academy students for their subsequent leadership roles.

® Early service - Served as electronics and operations division officer (a first line manager) and later, a department
head (i.e., senior manager) on Coast Guard and US Navy ships deploying to Europe, the Far East, and Middle
Eastern waters for national security and law enforcement operations.
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(continued)

EDUCATION CREDENTIALS

M.A. (cum laude), Strategic Studies (U.S. Naval War College)
B.S. (cum laude), Marine Science (U.S. Coast Guard Academy)
U.S. Coast Guard Quality Examiner (Malcolm Baldrige-based)

Coursework towards an M.B.A. (Cardinal Stritch University)

VOLUNTEER WORK

President and Grants Manager, Friends of the Cedarburg Bog, Inc. (2014-16, current)
Create organizational focus, identify budget needs and pursue funding opportunities (charitable gifting,
operational, and grant-writing) for this start-up 501 (c)(3) environmental organization, aggregating over $500K
of grants and gifting in last 3 years.

Vice Chair, Wisconsin Policy Team, Ducks Unlimited, Inc. (2016 - current)
Organize and implement a grass-roots effort to engage and influence state and federal officials to support
policies and legislation that protect and restore wetlands critical to the health of communities and wildlife.
Recognized as 2018 Wisconsin Volunteer Conservationist of the Year.

Northshore Ozaukee Chapter, Ducks Unlimited (2008-present)

“Made in Wisconsin” Committee Chair, 2015 National Convention, Ducks Unlimited
Lead chapter to greater effectiveness in raising funds for wetland habitat projects (35% greater than last year)..
Responsible for engaging businesses across Wisconsin to support DU national convention scheduled for

Milwaukee in 2015.

Ozaukee County Board Supervisor (2018 - current)
After developing/implementing a successful campaign strategy, provide informal board leadership while
representing Ozaukee County residents and serving on the Natural Resources Committee.

REFERENCES

Specific contact information available after discussion

Admiral Thad Allen, USCG (retired) - Former Coast Guard Commandant
Vice Admiral David Pekoske, USCG (retired) - Administrator of Transportation Security Administration
Vice Admiral James Hull, USCG (retired) - Former Coast Guard Atlantic Area Commander
Rear Admiral John Crowley, USCG (retired) - Former CG Chief Legal Counsel
Mr. Mike Russek - Former President, Astronautics Corporation of America, Inc.
Dr. James Reinartz, Ph.D., Director UW-Milwaukee Field Station
Mr. William Taylor, President, The Friends of the Cedarburg Bog, Inc.
Mr. Brian Glenzinski, Wisconsin State Biologist, Ducks Unlimited
Mr. Kyle Rorah, Regional Policy, Ducks Unlimited









warmly, 


Bruce




Bruce Ross 
Captain, US Coast Guard (retired)
Supervisor, Ozaukee County Board
bruceross@wi.rr.com

262.377.0377 (h)
262.389.4999 (c)
















From: Bryan Muche

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net

Subject: Executive Director Position

Date: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 6:11:35 PM
Attachments: Muche.WWA Cover Ltr. 2018.11.20.pdf

Resume.Bryan Muche.11.20.2018.pdf
Muche Dale Hall.2018.08.pdf
Muche.Personal References WWA.pdf

Hi Bruce,
It was my pleasure talking with you last week.

| hope you had good luck in the deer woods last Saturday, we did get out and chase the divers on
Green Bay — a nice day on the bay and a few bills found their way into the game bag too.

| have attached information for you and your boards review in consideration of the Executive
Director position at WWA.

Hope you all have a wonderful Thanksgiving.
Best Regards,

Bryan Muche

Seasons 2 Remember
159 Helm Road
Barrington Hills, IL 60010

Direct: 608-295-7755

an@Seasons2Remember.com
It’s Time to Tell our Story - www.Seasons2Remember.com

X Seasons 2 Remember

People, Places, Tradition and Adventu

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege
is waived or lost by any errant transmission. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system,
destroy any copies of it and notify the sender by reply e-mail. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this
message or any attachments if you are not the intended recipient.
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159 Helm Road, Barrington Hills, Illinois / 608-295-7755 / Bryan@Seasons2Remember.com

November 20, 2018

Wisconsin Waterfowl Association
P. O. Box 427
Wales WI 53183-0427

Dear Mr. Bruce Urban and WWA Board,

With years of success in diverse industry’s | am ready to join Wisconsin Waterfowl Association as your next executive
director.

As you will find in your review of my resume, | have held leadership roles in large global companies and smaller local
companies. | have also been an entrepreneur, having started and run companies, company’s in which | wore many hats and
answered all responsibilities of business operations.

Beyond the pages of my resume is my passion and commitment to outdoor recreation and conservation, in particular duck
hunting. For the past three years the Milwaukee Journal Sentinel Sports Show has given me (at no charge) booth space
from 800 sq.ft to 1,200 sq.ft for an old duck hunter exhibit, | encourage you to visit my website
www.seasons2remember.com and the Outdoor Wisconsin television episode profiling our exhibit. In this sports show exhibit
we celebrate the history of duck hunting in Wisconsin and each year hundreds of kids and adults climb into an old duck boat
and get their pictures taken as old duck hunters. Each November 11, you may have also read in the pages of the
Milwaukee Journal Sentinel the annual Armistice Day hunt with Paul Smith and |, a time to remember, a time to celebrate
our legacy and a time to build new & continuing traditions.

The before mentioned website and the efforts explained therein are not affiliated with any other organization, but simply are
a result of my reverence and passion for the sharing of our legacy of waterfowling and the continuance of this lifestyle in new
hunters both young and old. | encourage you to listen to my podcasts and audio interviews with old duck hunters and
Horicon Historians like Don Miescke, watch and listen to Olympian and duck hunter Buddy Melges. There is so much
opportunity for an organization to better connect and engage with the Duck Hunter community and better represent our
lifestyle to the non-hunting public.

After our initial phone conversation about the role, | further researched into the background of WWA. | look forward to the
opportunity to continue the good work already begun by WWA and to add to the many accomplishments of this organization.
First collaborating with the board to build a strategic plan, one which together with you, the current staff and volunteers will
be a great foundation to begin the next chapter of this organization. | am ready to provide the visionary leadership and
hands-on abilities to build successful partnerships to lead WWA to new heights of success.

| have included a list of references and a list of some individuals in Wisconsin that can also vouch for my skills and
reputation, | have also included a personal note and picture with Ducks Unlimited CEO Dale Hall, his words of appreciation
to me - | try to aspire to everyday.

| look forward to scheduling an interview at your earliest convenience. Please call 608-295-7755 or email me at
bryan@seasons2remember.com. Thank you for your consideration.

Best Regards,

PS. You've likely noticed my home address, our house is on the real estate market...after 11 years | can wait to get back on
the right side of the border! LOL.
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BRYAN MUCHE
159 Helm Road e Barrington Hills, IL 60010 ¢ 608-295-7755 ¢ Bryan@Seasons2Remember.com

Business Development ~ CPG Brand Builder ~ Manufacturing Management ~ Licensing ~ Domestic and Global Sourcing

o Highly skilled business development executive with more than 20 years of consumer products experience in identifying niche
opportunities, conceptualizing and implementing market strategies, brand building and pioneering distribution to exceed sales
objectives.

e Having demonstrated an effective entrepreneurial approach to lead teams of professionals in diverse business activities to new levels
of success in a variety of highly competitive industries and fast-paced environments.

o With a strong understanding and “hands on” experience in both planning and execution, has effectively communicated strategic
vision and driven results with clients & customers from regional to national scope.

e Proven ability to successfully analyze critical business requirements, identify deficiencies and capitalize on potential opportunities,
develop innovative and cost-effective solutions for enhancing competitiveness, increasing revenues, and capitalizing on niche market
opportunities.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Senior Business Development Manager North America April 2017 to April 2018
KOWA HEALTH CARE AMERICA, INC Torrance, CA
Kowa a Japanese health care company with annual global sales in excess of 2.5 billion. Engaged to develop and recreate brand
strategy and redefine sales and marketing strategies of North American consumer health products division.

Lead the relaunch and successful new positioning of company’s core product lines, secured new item placement and retail distribution
with the largest U.S. drug and mass retailers. Although sales and marketing initiatives were successful in both short- and long-term
measurement during engagement, in April of 2018 mounting corporate losses by the division in the 4 years prior to my employment led to
the closure of the North American division.

Development Director- Upper Midwest Regions October 2014 to July 2016
DELTA WATERFOWL Barrington Hills, IL
Managed and led major gift fundraising activities for non-profit waterfowl conservation waterfowl hunting organization in Minnesota,
Wisconsin, Michigan, Ohio and lllinois. Delta Waterfowl Foundation is a non-profit organization operating in both Canada and in the
United States whose mission is to provide knowledge, leadership and science-based solutions that efficiently conserves waterfowl
habitat, increases duck production and secures the future for waterfowl hunting.

National Sales Manager / Business Development Manager September 2009 to October 2014
MERIX PHARMACEUTICAL CORPORATION Barrington, IL
Executed annual business plans for company’s consumer product business groups including: RELEEV® OTC health brands, FAST
RESULTS™ family planning brand and ProGinicin™ professional dental product brand. Duties included strategic planning, new item
distribution, line item defense, incremental investment analysis and promotional event planning & budgeting. Responsible for
management of national sales network, new item development, brand management and ensuring 100% customer satisfaction.

o Responsible for all OTC Health Brands sales, marketing and promotional programs in Food, Drug and Mass distribution
channels with all retail accounts including Wal-Mart, Walgreens, CVS, Rite Aid, Kroger, Publix over 35,000 retail locations.

o Launched Fast Results™ and pioneered national distribution for first topical genital herpes treatment.

o Achieved incremental sales growth and increased distribution for RELEEV® Cold sore treatment in Cough &Cold Categories
2010 - 2013.

o |dentified new product and line extension opportunities, leveraged customer relationships and drove distribution gains for new
RELEEV® products in the Cough /Cold/Allergy, Family Planning and First Aid categories.

¢ Reduced sales expenses by over 50%, managed and enhanced direct customer relationships facilitating streamlined and direct
sales management, increasing sales efficiency by eliminating overhead and reducing costs.







Senior Business Advisor / Consultant January 2003 to December 2008
INTERNATIONAL COMMERCE AND MARKETING CORPORATION Milwaukee, WI

Sales & Marketing
e Conceived and lead the development and growth of the company’s consumer products division.
o Established key partnerships and national distribution with industry leaders in the hardware / home improvement industry
including relationships with Lowe’s, Home Depot, Menards and True Value.
o Conceived and implemented all brand management responsibilities for consumer products division from creating brand
messaging & image, planned and coordinated all support activities related to packaging, marketing and merchandising.

¢ Identified and negotiated product licensing partnerships to accelerate line extensions, secured new item placement and new
retail distribution increasing division’s revenue & profitability

o Established in-house plastic manufacturing capabilities to support growing demand of consumer products division. Developed
budgets and coordinated acquisition of equipment and facility planning for entire plastic molding operation.

Led crisis negotiations with Fortune 100 companies, resolved all relationship concerns avoiding costly litigation and managed
relationships to build ongoing and continuing business partnerships with all global divisions.

Global Sourcing
e Sourced, negotiated and oversaw strategic domestic and global manufacturing alliances for the entire consumer product line.

o Won global manufacturing contracts for a fortune 100 customers, outcompeting global overseas competitors.

o Designed, implemented and managed six sigma quality assurance programs and manufacturing protocols with overseas
manufacturing partners to measure and confirm standards of quality.

o Toured and certified manufacturing facilities in Hong Kong, and throughout Southern China on sourcing trips to maintain existing
relationships and build new partnerships with manufacturers, sourcing partners, local government and regional dignitaries.

ENTREPRENEURIAL EXPERIENCE:

2016 to Present
INTERNATIONAL HEALTH AND BEAUTY CARE, LLC Barrington Hills, IL
Providing outsourced sales management, marketing and supply chain management. We help clients launch new products, expand into
new retailers, grow current sales or enter the U.S. market from abroad. Serving most CPG retail channels, including Food, Drug, Mass,
Club, Dollar, Beauty, Specialty, and major online retailers.

2017 to Present
Seasons 2 Remember, LLC Barrington Hills, IL  www.seasons2remember.com
Preserving and Sharing the cultural heritage of the American outdoor sportsman. Through interviews, conversations & storytelling in audio
recordings, video and documentary film productions, weaving an understanding and appreciation of our American outdoor sporting
lifestyle. Currently filming and producing a television series for PBS, a nationally broadcast program building understanding / appreciation
to create widespread public value & support of the hunting lifestyle.

2008 to Present
GREEN BOTTLE USA, LLC Barrington Hills, IL www.greenbottleusa.com

¢ Invented “the better mouse trap”, CATCH A MOUSE™ | the first eco-friendly and humane mouse trap.
o Conceived and developed product elements: product design, packaging, sourced and coordinated overseas manufacturing
o Established national sales distribution through online web retailers, catalogs, both regional and national retail chains.

o Gained national media exposure in major newspapers and numerous regional & national media outlets to increase product and
brand awareness.







2006 to 2009
VONAGE ENTEPRISES, LLC Pewaukee, WI

¢ Invented a family entertainment board game, NASCAR’s CHASE FOR THE CHAMPIONSHIP™

o Successfully created, developed and licensed NASCAR’s CHASE FOR THE CHAMPIONSHIP™ to a leading toy
manufacture resulting in national U.S. distribution through all major toy retailers including Wal-Mart and Target.

o Established initial partnerships and endorsement activity, engaged and managed licensing agents to secure agreements with
NASCAR and NASCAR's 12 top drivers including Tony Stewart, Jimmy Johnson, Jeff Gordon, Kyle Busch, etc...

President September 1995 to December 2002
EXTREME ADVANTAGE INC Janesville, WI Sold Business 2003

o Founded and operated a POP design & manufacturing business specializing in merchandising displays & signage.

e Clients included Famous Footwear, Carson Pirie Scott, Jockey International, Saks Fifth Avenue, Gap, Banana
Republic, Miller Brewing, United States Postal Service, Chicago Field Museum.

e Managed sales activity which included client development, account management and all contract negotiations.

o Designed & engineered products, managed all procurement, coordinated and oversaw production operations of three shift
workforce.

EDUCATION & VOLUNTEER ACTIVITY:
EDUCATION: University of Wisconsin - Whitewater, Business Administration (1992)

EXPERT SPEAKER: Business Start-Up & Entrepreneurial Studies - Ottawa University, Milwaukee Campus (2007-2008)

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCES & CAUSES:

DuPage County Sheriffs’ Mounted Search and Rescue — Past Civilian Mounted Patrol Member

Friends of the Horicon Marsh — Current Director / Board of Directors
- having previously held positions on the Executive Team and Secretary

Riding Club of Barrington Hills — Past Director / Board of Directors
WI DNR Certified Wingshooting for Migratory Birds Instructor

WI DNR Learn to Hunt Waterfowl For Food — Program Organizer & Coordinator
- Working directly with WI DNR Shooting Sports Coordinator, Keith Warnke

WI DNR Learn to Hunt — Adult Mentor
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| encourage you to reach out to each of the below references to inquire about my integrity, reputation and
professionalism. | trust that you will find my capabilities are aligned with meeting your objectives and that |
am a good fit for Wisconsin Waterfow! Association.

References:

Charlie Potter (847) 989-1959 cpotter@mcgrawwildlife.org

CEO Max McGraw Wildlife Foundation,

Past CEO of the North American Wildlife Foundation, Member of National Blue-Ribbon Panel on Sustaining
America's Diverse Fish and Wildlife Resources. Past or current board member of the lllinois Department of Natural
Resources Advisory Board, the Theodore Roosevelt Conservation Partnership, Delta Waterfowl Foundation, National
Land Trust Alliance, Mississippi Wildlife Federation, Sand County Foundation, the Property and Environment
Research Center, Lake Forest (lll.) Open Lands, and The Wetlands Initiative. He is a life sponsor of Ducks
Unlimited, Delta Waterfowl Foundation and the National Rifle Association. Among his honors: Induction into the
lllinois Outdoor Hall of Fame, the Chevron/Times Mirror Conservationist of the Year Award, and Reader’s Digest
“Heroes of The Land.” Charlie is a passionate waterfowler; his book Following the Flight chronicled the migration of
ducks and geese from Canada to the Gulf of Mexico. For more than 15 years, he has hosted WGN Radio’s “Great
Outdoors Show,” America’s most listened to radio show on conservation issues.

Dan Small (414) 588-4082 dansmalloutdoors@gmail.com

Host and producer of Outdoor Wisconsin since 1984, host of radio talk show, OUTDOORS RADIO WITH DAN
SMALL. Dan is widely published writer/photographer with credits in national and regional magazines. His writing has
won numerous awards in regional and national competition. Danl is a former director of the Friends of Milwaukee's
Rivers, the Ice Age Park and Trail Foundation, the Wisconsin Outdoor Communicators Association, the Association
of Great Lakes Outdoor Writers and the Outdoor Writers Association of America.

Paul Smith (414) 426-4745 paul.smith@jrn.com
Outdoors Editor, Milwaukee Journal Sentinel

Others within Wisconsin’s conservation and hunting community who | have interacted with over the years,
individuals who also can attest to my reputation. | list them as it is likely that you to are familiar with and/or
have relationships with these individuals.

Mark Kakatsch
Learn to Hunt Coordinator Horicon / Wingshooting for Migratory Birds Instructor

Paul Samerdyke
WI DNR - Senior Wildlife Biologist (Horicon)

Bret Owsley
WI DNR - Southern District Wildlife Supervisor
-continued
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Keith Warnke
WI DNR - Shooting Sports Coordinator

Todd Schaller
WI DNR - Chief Warden

Taylor Finger
WI DNR - Migratory Game Bird Ecologist

NGO Relationships

| also have an excellent relationship throughout the executive levels of Delta Waterfowl Foundation from
CEO, VP’s, Chief Scientists and Biologists. | also have a good relationship with Ducks Unlimited national
headquarters, the CEO Dale Hall and other Sr. Staff.










From: Jessica Roslof Berge (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 6nc@indeedemail.com

Subject: Executive Director candidate - Jessica Roslof Berge applied on Indeed
Date: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 12:15:58 PM

Attachments: Resume of J Berge - Your Next Marketing Hire.pdf

indeed

Jessica Roslof Berge applied for your Executive
Director job in Wales, WI

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
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Jessica Roslof Berge
W4954 Farm Village Lane; Elkhorn, W1 53121 berge.home@gmail.com 262.903.8535

Professional Objective

Seasoned marketing professional seeking an organization interested in a flexible, passionate, creative, problem-solver with
a track record of driving growth.
e 20+ years of progressive marketing experience
e Master’s degree in corporate and public communications with bachelor’s degree in interpersonal communications
* Experienced in-agency, as a consultant, as in-house expert, as entrepreneur, and at director/officer level
e Strengths: strategic thinking, project management, flexibility, focus, interpersonal and public communication

Career Highlights

*  Freelance Consulting: Created product video and social media/online ad campaign totaling less than $30,000 into
$1.8 million sales direct to consumer. Project included creation and launch of B-to-C ecommerce website

*  Moonlight Slumber: Directed company’s first online direct-to-consumer ecommerce website quadrupling direct
sales in the first quarter post-launch

*  Moonlight Slumber: Drove 60% sales growth of known consumer brand first year through product rejuvenation,
refreshed brand messaging and packaging, social media, Amazon listing management, and retail support. 50%
sales increase 2nd year

*  Moonlight Slumber: Conducted numerous public relations campaigns to win awards, gain critical acclaim, and
drive brand to #1 product of its kind on the internet according to parent reviews

e All: Managed cross-functional teams to ensure product/brand/organizational success

e All: Content creation for B-to-B and/or B-to-C for multiple divisions/audiences
¢ All: Plan, manage, execute marketing plan and resources

¢ All: Direct creative teams and contractors
¢ All: Guide online presence and SEO buys and placement
¢ All: Plan special events and tradeshows

e Al
* Peoples Bank: Won 50+% market share in a market with six direct competitors via refreshed consumer-focused

: Attend all events and tradeshows as voice of company and brand

website, community involvement and public relations, team building and leadership through training and internal
communications, and enhanced brand focus on ‘community,” most profitable products, and consistent messaging
at all touch points

*  Peoples Bank: Youngest, and first female, bank officer (to that point)

*  Penta: Repeatedly filled sales pipeline with largest dollar volumes in client history (to that point) via marketing
and public relations

*  Penta: Marketing expert driving company to two of its best sales years (to that point)

Special Skills

e Sales management, direct sales to consumers and business, Salesforce, ACT!, account management, customer
relationship expertise, proposal/RFP writing

e Creative writing, content generation, art direction, design, Adobe Creative Suite

e Expert Microsoft Office skills, market research, uncovering data that matters, data analysis and interpretation

e Training, public speaking, public event planning and hosting, internal communications

e Brand ambassador, brand expansion, brand strategy, product development, new product creation, point of
purchase design

e Website development, social media, SEO, Google Analytics, Hoot Suite, Mail Chimp, Constant Contact

* Leadership, listening, communication skills
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Experience

Moonlight Slumber

Sopora Sleep Products a
Division of Munire
Furniture

Peoples Bank

Penta Technologies, Inc.

Brady Marketing/
The Sequoia Group

Runzheimer International

Markham & Associates Advertising

Self-Employed

Director of Sales & Marketing
10/2014-10/2017
Hired from Consulting Role

Senior Executive Sales & Marketing
2/2012-3/2014
Hired from Consulting Role

Marketing Officer
11/2006-2/2012
Hired from Consulting Role

Director of Marketing
2000-2004
Hired from Consulting Role

Marketing Consultant
1998-2000
Hired from Consulting Role

Senior Creative Writer (from other positions)
1996-1998

Account Services
1994-1996

Marketing Consultant
1999-Current

Education

Master of Science (1999)

Bachelor of Arts (1994)

University of Wisconsin at Whitewater Corporate

and Public Communications

Cardinal Stritch University
Communications Major; Art Minor
Ranked number one in major
Magna cum laude graduate
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|H| You can find the resume attached at the bottom of this email.

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

November 21, 2018

Jessica Berge

W4954 Farm Village Lane
Elkhorn, WI 53121

Wisconsin Waterfowl Association
RE: Executive Director

Dear Wisconsin Waterfowl Association Board of Directors:

Thank you for this opportunity to apply for the Executive Director position available at the
Wisconsin Waterfowl Association.

As a professional brand ambassador, | know the importance of communicating an
organization’s mission while focusing on its goals with every effort, every handshake, and
at every event. | am an excellent communicator, leader, and manager. Further, | am
experienced working independently and reporting to a board of directors.

* | have a Masters degree in corporate and public communications, a Bachelor’s degree in





interpersonal communication, and twenty+ years of progressive marketing and leadership
experience.

* | have selected and managed outsourced teams, in-house staff, projects, events, and
brand strategy both at inhouse positions and in agency/consultancy positions, which
means | have a wealth of experience leading and managing organizations of varying sizes.

 Brand creation and management, organizational strategy, outreach, fundraising, and
event management have been among the most enjoyable parts of my career.

* | support conservation and an active outdoor lifestyle both in theory and in practice; as a
former board member of a land trust, as a hiker/camper, and as the wife/mother of avid
‘land management’ style hunters.

I know that | have the skills necessary to be a fantastic Executive Director of the Wisconsin
Waterfowl Association. | hope that | have the opportunity to convince you of my
qualifications as well.

Thank you again for this opportunity to apply. | look forward to speaking with you about the
position and how | may be the solution you seek.

Sincerely,
Jessica Berge 262.903.8535 berge.home@gmail.com

candidate by replying directly to
this email.

View Candidate - Reject candidate

Ready to make an offer?

Make it official by sending a formal offer letter. Indeed provides a professional
offer template to save you time and effort.




https://employers.indeed.com/l/c?refUid=1csrnoopa3dmn800&token=candidates%2Fview%3Fid%3D5c0454a4c9f1%26action%3DreplyEmail&ctx=email-application-reply-now-bottom&lid=reply-now-bottom

https://employers.indeed.com/l/c?refUid=1csrnoopa3dmn800&token=candidates%2Fview%3Fid%3D5c0454a4c9f1%26action%3DreplyEmail&ctx=email-application-reply-now-bottom&lid=reply-now-bottom

https://employers.indeed.com/l/c?refUid=1csrnoopa3dmn800&token=candidates%2Fview%3Fid%3D5c0454a4c9f1&ctx=email-application&lid=manage-on-indeed

https://employers.indeed.com/l/c/candidates/sentiment?refUid=1csrnoopa3dmn800&id=AAAAAfrpBGlNzSi3876n6lc5nqVFVpMJ%2FcJFlKAF9A7WVGtJKF3CRr3hNBqpFKxj%2BB9hDDMPpXgrzLWG1gcA2cMhBY0xZeP4uDuSCVeNMIU3O%2FsiF1vy6iS0fkwVHG4RAqIrw6N22%2BFrFadaaX8jmeurq35ssH%2FmMdkEw2nFd1R1GDoF&token=https%3A%2F%2Femployers.indeed.com%2Fl%2Fc%2Fcandidates%2Fsentiment%3FrefUid%3D1csrnoopa3dmn800%26id%3DAAAAAfrpBGlNzSi3876n6lc5nqVFVpMJ%252FcJFlKAF9A7WVGtJKF3CRr3hNBqpFKxj%252BB9hDDMPpXgrzLWG1gcA2cMhBY0xZeP4uDuSCVeNMIU3O%252FsiF1vy6iS0fkwVHG4RAqIrw6N22%252BFrFadaaX8jmeurq35ssH%252FmMdkEw2nFd1R1GDoF%26token%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Femployers.indeed.com%252Fl%252Fc%252Fcandidates%252Fsentiment%253FrefUid%253D1csrnoopa3dmn800%2526id%253DAAAAAd9s4XaV%25252BA%25252Bz0SHCKvNtOKJpI3dFjgYjM1I94mCoP1rhbuLnNVvOVJvRcfBVnhqEC2xKEaPkYzmpi49b9HLoaVLhc3GwCsM6vEO34n0OnwcCdyLHKO4xu%25252FiilKVbEWT8fnn%25252BFK%25252FP9QM5hvJwEU6SYM2h9ZcSSGqZzXW6G6ze%2526token%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Femployers.indeed.com%25252Fl%25252Fc%25252Fcandidates%25252Fsentiment%25253FrefUid%25253D1csrnoopa3dmn800%252526id%25253DAAAAAWLz5ImkRdNiFP2GMX7H9W3IZDWT2S83FJ8I4zpUGcdRSjoawSyncYOzqUtb%2525252BgTF2gQJtULE8gL94G7Sp%2525252BUZZCx3cPp2NTArqy1X1fdd2JZVy0k49wXBbTK%2525252BMeouWy8QfVIadMqXPj0CYgWehmlbaCXZT%2525252FFLbxE2Zonfbj21iikO

https://onramp.indeed.com/signup/offers/5c0454a4c9f1/35d91c4aff11/?sid=dradiscandidateapplyemail&kw=create_offer_button

https://onramp.indeed.com/signup/offers/5c0454a4c9f1/35d91c4aff11/?sid=dradiscandidateapplyemail&kw=create_offer_button



Not ready yet?
No worries. You can come back anytime and take the next step from this email.

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

https://m.indeedemail.com/report-email?info=-8eVGnIFQY0MOmknDJ5uOfSz_2zOAjT6vw8wnyKeawTgmk9UtzLF-Y7kPKOgD4KLaNiXoew-CDlFE8xcUyo-SGdOk7ThgwEDmWFZNz6gZb-ROKC3YNl_npfkYUMfAHQZt5Jtj_uUNrc7yvgVO9SwbIl8eNAKVxAmZtpqTSDeLNBFH9-4zpU

https://www.indeed.com/legal?hl=en&co=US#cookies

https://www.indeed.com/legal?hl=en&co=US#privacy

https://www.indeed.com/legal?hl=en&co=US#tos




From: J. Timothy Lovett

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net
Subject: Executive Director position
Date: Thursday, October 18, 2018 12:52:57 PM
Attachments: WWA101818.doc
JTLResumeNFP.docx

References2.docx

Dear Mr. Urben: attached please find a cover letter, resume and references for your, and the Boards
consideration, for the position of Executive Director of the Wisconsin Waterfow!| Association. If you
need any further information from me please do not hesitate to contact me. In advance, thank you
for your time and consideration.

J. Timothy Lovett

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



mailto:timlvt50@gmail.com

mailto:wwainfo@centurytel.net

https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986



October 18, 2018


VIA Email


Mr. Bruce Urben


President, WI Waterfowl Association



Post Office Box 427


Wales, WI 53183-0427



Re:  Executive Director Position


Dear Mr. Urben:



The purpose of this correspondence is to respond to your recent announcement for an Executive Director for the Wisconsin Waterfowl Association.  I have enclosed a copy of my resume for your review and consideration along with references.


As you can see from the enclosed I have considerable leadership and organizational experiences in the management, planning and organizational enhancement in the not-for-profit community as well as an attorney.  I currently serve on the Friends of Wisconsin State Parks Board of Directors which serves a membership of 85 local Friends groups, all of which are private not for profit corporations.  I have been successful as senior management, as well as a member of various Boards of Directors, in the strategic planning, growth and financial development and effective relationship building which has enhanced the sustainability of the organizations which I have been affiliated with and worked for.  In my capacities I have effectively managed staff and volunteers not only through leadership but also through effective communication and delegation.  I have been In-House Counsel for a major Milwaukee corporation which entailed the creation, establishment and management of the company’s legal department and advising corporate leadership on a host of legal issues related to matters both internal and external to the company.  While practicing with law firms I have cultivated and worked with a multiplicity of private clients, effectively developing long term relationships, as well as successfully providing cost effective solutions and services to address their respective concerns.  


As noted above my career has also included working with private non-profit organizations both in terms of the 501(c) (3) applications and organizational matters but also in various other corporate matters related to those entities, such as financial development and strategic planning.  As you will note that my professional experience has included successfully working for a very diverse group of organizations in a senior management capacity.  



I look forward to the opportunity to discuss with you, and the Board, my experience, background and vision for a new path for success for the WI Waterfowl Association.  In the interim if you should have any questions or need additional information please do not hesitate to contact me.



Sincerely,



J. Timothy Lovett





J. TIMOTHY LOVETT, J.D.


W346 N5604 Lake Drive


[bookmark: _GoBack]Okauchee, WI 53069


timlvt50@gmail.com; (262)-873-0262


_________________________________________________________





SUMMARY





Visionary, strategic, results – oriented executive with a passion and proven commitment to social justice, animal welfare and the environment.  Recognized accomplishments in the corporate, legal, non-profit, government and educational sectors. Strong entrepreneurial leadership skills and demonstrated expertise in leading organizations through transformational change to develop future growth opportunities to enhance revenues and ensure financial success. Grounded in developing highly effective relationships to accomplish the development, expansion and sustainability of an organization. Respected Milwaukee resident, attorney and business developer with solid network of corporate, non-profit and political connections.


		





PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE








Leadership/Management/Administration





· Managed 3 departments comprised of 30 plus employees for major Milwaukee non-profit.  Responsible for oversight, strategic planning and implementation, fundraising development, public relations, communications, media relations, fiscal integrity and community outreach for 6 agency programs.


· Effectively established human resource policies related to employment law, mediation & advocacy, ADR, discriminatory practices, organizational; development, job descriptions and departmental startup.


· Strong ability to set and achieve priorities and manage multiple projects/tasks without compromise to quality or soundness of decision -making.


· Effectively established integral human resource requirements; managed and supervised all program personnel in the delivery of health, welfare, business development and employment programs.


· Developed and implemented operational plans that addressed the accomplishment of departmental and agency goals and objectives contained in the strategic plan.








Board Governance





· Developed and employed, in conjunction with a Board of Directors and subcommittees, a strategic planning process, which produced a vision and long term plan to guide the agency.


· Provided leadership in setting, clarifying and evaluating goals and objectives
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· Led program enactment and execution that realized agency goals and objectives.


· Collaborated with not for profits and agency clients in assessing and understanding community needs.


· Effectively communicated with the Board of Directors matters affecting internal and external operations including legal matters affecting the status of the agency.


· Conducted marketing and promotion of agency mission.








Fund Development/Finance





· Generated and authored grant proposals and applications to existing and new funding sources which increased revenues in excess of $900,000 and enhanced the delivery of programs and services.


· Planned, developed, executed and oversaw balanced budgets for both legal firms and non-profits.


· Increased agency funding by $400,000.


· Monitored, administered and evaluated the expenditure of funds to assure compliance with approved budget and grant requirements.


· Provided comprehensive and timely reports on program performance, financial revenues and expenditures to administration and funding sources.








Membership/Stakeholder Development





· Possess outstanding interpersonal and communication skills, both oral and written, that create and achieve member and stakeholder relationships, generate funding, increase the awareness of the agency goals and objectives as well effectively advocate for the agency mission and priorities.


· Established advantageous relationships with individuals, corporations, foundations and government that contributed to various aspects of organizational growth, development and awareness.





    EMPLOYMENT HISTORY





· Water House Law Offices, LLC; Owner/Managing Member 	2015 --


· Ogden & Company, Inc., Corporate Legal Administrator	2009 -- 2015


· Blommer – Peterman, S.C.; Associate Attorney			2006 – 2009


· Schober, Schober & Mitchell, S.C.; Associate Attorney	2002 – 2006


· DeWitt Ross & Stevens, S.C.; Associate Attorney		1999 – 2002


· Research Associate – UW-M School of Architecture & Urban Planning, Center for Architecture & Urban Planning Research; 


· Planning Coordinator – Geriatrics Institute, Mt. Sinai Hospital.


· Associate Executive Director – Milwaukee Urban League
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· Administrative Assistant – Office of the Mayor, City of Milwaukee








EDUCATION





J.D., University of Wisconsin – Madison, Member-Moot Court


M.U.P., Masters of Urban Planning, University of Wisconsin, Milwaukee


B.S., Political Science, University of Wisconsin, Oshkosh














AFFILIATIONS








· Secretary/Director, Friends of Wisconsin State Parks, Inc.


· Director, Friends of Lakeshore State Park, Inc.  Prepared application and secured I.R.S. §501(c)(3) tax status


· President/Director, Citizens Utility Board


· President/Director, Milwaukee Associates in Urban Development 


· Director, Positively Pewaukee


· Director, Voluntary Action Center


· Area Manager/Assistant to the Board, Milwaukee Irish Fest Festivals, Inc.


· Graduate, Future Milwaukee Leadership Training


· Graduate, I.B.M. Community Executive Program
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REFERENCES 


 


1. Mr. Todd Schubring


Regional Director, Ducks Unlimited


7151 S. Beachwood Court


Franklin, WI 53132 


Colleague 


414-687-4192


[bookmark: _GoBack]dutks@msn.com 


 


2. Mr. Bill Zager


President, Friends of WI State Parks Board 


Z-Orchard LLC


654 115th Street


Amery, WI 54001 


Colleague 


715-554-0895


billzager@gmail.com


 


3. Mr. Peter Biermeier, DNR Park Section Chief (retired)


Owner, Circa 360, LLC (current)


1473 Cattail Lane


Fond du Lac, WI 54937 


Colleague 


608-334-6940


Circ360@outlook.com








 





From: Andy Nelson

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net

Subject: Executive Director

Date: Friday, October 26, 2018 8:55:30 AM
Attachments: ALN Profile WWA Executive Director.docx

Cover WWA Exec.docx
A Nelson - WWA References.docx

Friends:

I am excited to submit my application materials to become WWA's next Executive Director.
WWA has been an important part of my personal and professional life over many years.

After thirty years in natural resources and business leadership, I believe the time is right to
bring my experience and skill to WWA as Executive Director. I look forward to developing an
innovative strategic plan to energize membership, grow revenues, and magnify the power of
WWA for conservation.

I look forward to meeting with you to begin moving WWA forward in new and exciting
ways! Thank you for your consideration!

Good Hunting!

Andy Nelson
(c) 920.212.5021



mailto:nelsona1013@gmail.com

mailto:wwainfo@centurytel.net






Andrew L. Nelson













Objective


High energy natural resource and business leader with demonstrated ability to sustain and build programs, deliver innovation, and achieve strategic objectives, seeks leadership role with opportunity to help an entire organization reach new levels of success. 





Executive  Skills 





· 


· Vision	


· Innovation


· Strategic Planning


· Legislative Liaison


· Team Building


· Recruitment and Retention


· Financial Management


· Staff Development


· Talent Management				


· Dynamic Leadership


· Proposal Writing


· Sales and Marketing


· Resource Planning


· Communication Strategy


· Partnership Development


· Contract Negotiations


· Policy Development


· Funding Procurement





Professional History





2016- 2018	  	Natural Resource Director, Eco-Resource Consulting, Inc.


Natural resource management technical oversight: 


· Wildlife ecology, habitat restoration


· Wetland, waterway, and rare species regulatory compliance


· Client communications, project management, strategic planning





2016 – 2018		 Adjunct Instructor, Moraine Park Technical College 


Instruct business program students in “Principles of Management” and “Team Building and Problem Solving” in the Business Management program; student mentoring, lecture, curriculum design.

















2011-2016		Senior Director -Wisconsin Operations, GAI Consultants, Inc.


· Lead Midwest energy practice, double staff and revenues to $3.6M


· Strategic planning, staff development, recruitment, business development 


· Client care, business planning, budgets, fiscal management, office management


· Natural resource technical review, quality assurance





2009-2011		President /Founder, EnPower Consultants, LLC


President / Owner EnPower start-up operation:


· Direct company operations, strategic business plan development, financial management


· Operational management including contract negotiations, company benefits, risk management, quality assurance


· Staff leadership, recruitment, growth up to 6 staff


· Sales, marketing, branding, $650k annual revenues 


· Merger negotiations


   


2000-2009		Owner, Nelson Outdoors, LLC


President / Owner Nelson Outdoors start-up operation:


· Created innovative product line, branding, multi-media promotional materials, granted US Patent #6,640,483 B2


· Managed production, sales, marketing, and distribution to over 300 retail outlets in four countries


· Earned Cabela’s 2001 Buyer’s Choice Bronze Award, Recognized as Best of SHOT Show 2001 by Field and Stream Magazine





2004-2009		Natural Resource Director, Northern Environmental Technologies


Natural resource management technical oversight:


· [bookmark: _GoBack]Growth from 8 to 24 staff


· Led service line strategic planning, quality assurance


· Project management, client communications


· Recruitment and mentoring staff to achieve business plan


· Sales, marketing, service and product development, budget and project management





1998-2004		Horicon Area Wildlife Supervisor, Wisconsin DNR 


Directed management operations for >30,000 acres of public lands:


· Staff supervision, partnership development, interagency liaison, public involvement


· Grant writing, budget management, secure $1.2M grants / third party funds


· Direct 186-acre Bachhuber flowage development


· Initiate and facilitate Horicon Marsh Management Committee


· Conduct public hearings, meetings, NGO, and partner coordination


· Wildlife disease management, land acquisition, grant writing, wildlife damage abatement, regulatory management, Wildlife Policy Team, wild rice restoration, rare species management, wildlife surveys, prairie, wetland, and deer management








1993-1998 		Water Management Specialist, Wisconsin DNR – Horicon


Water regulatory program implementation for:


· Dodge, Fond du Lac and Green Lake Counties


· Wetland water quality certifications, navigable waterway permitting, integrated resource management, public hearings, expert witness testimony





1991-1993 		District Environmental Coordinator, WDOT – Wisconsin Rapids


District-wide environmental program management:


· Resource assessment, interagency liaison, WDOT Environmental Policy Team


· Wetland permitting and mitigation, NEPA compliance


· Stormwater management, technical training, hazardous materials consultations


· Restoration of Three Lakes Marsh, 206-acre mitigation site





1991	        		Environmental Analyst, Wisconsin DNR - Eau Claire


Primary DNR liaison to complete environmental assessment and review of WDOT projects WisDOT District 6:


· Coordinate environmental review of STH 29 expansion to 4 lanes


· Migratory Bird Treaty Act, wetland delineation, water quality certification, inter-program consultations, public hearings





1988-1991		Conservation Assistant, Washington County LCD (seasonal)





Milwaukee River Priority Watershed (MRPW) implementation:


· Surveying, drafting, conservation planning, landowner contacts 


· Develop radio public service announcements for (MRPW)


Community Leadership


Gold Star Memorial Trail Committee, Volunteer Project Coordinator, 2013 – 2018


Healthy Communities, Healthy Lives Committee, 2014 – 2017


Board of Directors, Friends of Horicon Marsh Education Center, 2011 - 2016


Horicon Marsh Management Committee, Chairman, 1998 - 2004


St. Mary’s School Board, 2001 - 2004


Education


University of Wisconsin – Stevens Point


May, 1991   Bachelor’s of Science – Water Resources


Professional Development


PSMJ: 2006, Principals Bootcamp, 2007, Project Manager Bootcamp


GAI: 2011, Client First, 2012, Risk Management, 2013, Advanced Project Management


Harvard Business School:  2014, Business Leadership Training


Moraine Park Technical College: 2017, Faculty Quality Assurance, 2018, Data and Evidence Analysis 













October 26, 2018





Bruce Urben, President


Wisconsin Waterfowl Association








RE: Visionary Leadership for Wisconsin Waterfowl Association





 


Dear Mr. Urben:





”Far and away the best prize that life has to offer is the chance to work hard at work worth doing.”    Theodore Roosevelt





[bookmark: _GoBack]Like President Roosevelt, I have a passion for doing the hard work of wildlife and resource conservation to ensure its well-being for future generations. Consequently, I was very excited to see the Wisconsin Waterfowl Association’s (WWA) Executive Director opportunity! This position fulfills my personal career goals by offering the opportunity to serve an inspiring mission, share my leadership skills, and promote wise use of natural resources.  It is also an awesome chance to be immersed in issues related to my passion for Wisconsin wetlands, waterfowl, and hunting.





As a life-long outdoorsman, landowner, ecologist, business leader, and educator, I have a tremendous amount of knowledge and experience to offer WWA.  With over 30 years of public, private, and NGO experience, plus a lifetime spent in the outdoors, I have literally been training for this opportunity my entire life.





As Executive Director, my contributions to WWA will be defined by my innovation, leadership, business, and collaboration skills in natural resources:





As an inventor, innovator, and entrepreneur, I excel at identifying new approaches and solutions which alter the status quo and propel organizations to greater achievement. As a creative thinker, sales and marketing are natural for me. My broad perspective enables me to identify strategic opportunities and use my business management skills to focus on critical objectives. 





My visionary leadership is demonstrated by many years of working with staff, clients, stakeholders, and partners to bring projects and dreams to life.  I excel at strategic planning and delivering results.  With bold ideas, detailed plans, decisive action, and relentless persistence I attract talent, harness resources, and lead organizations to new levels of success.





As a business leader, I have proven abilities to manage staff and budgets for organizations large and small.  My experience growing staff, revenue, and profit will enable me to lead WWA to new levels of organizational effectiveness and conservation success. Furthermore, I excel at fundraising.  Throughout my career, I have secured multiple grants and private contributions for project funding.  To date, I have raised over $2 million dollars in contributions.





By blending talents, leveraging resources, and multiplying motivations I excel at fostering collaboration among private and public partners.  Through decades of work with major corporations, state and federal government, and private conservation organizations, I have demonstrated a talent for bringing similar and diverse interests together for a common purpose. With over two decades of executive management and team building experience, I am excited to engage, grow, and lead WWA membership into the future.





While I see this as primarily a leadership role, I think my effectiveness will be enhanced by my natural resource expertise.  My experience includes working over 50,000 acres of public and private lands, 30,000 acres of lakes, and over 700 acres of wetland mitigation sites.  I have been a natural resource consultant for 14 years and have over 16 years of public sector natural resource experience, including serving as the Wildlife Supervisor at Horicon Marsh. Whether working in wetlands, prairies, or woodlands, I understand the complexities of natural systems, and have a keen eye for understanding conservation needs and identifying project opportunities.  





I am attracted by WWA’s established reputation and solid foundation of success which has earned respect throughout the conservation community.  However, WWA has not reached its peak.  As such, I am excited about the great untapped potential for growing the organization and magnifying its impact. Specifically:





· As a conservation organization, WWA can not only support, but lead and inspire local, state and federal resource agencies to greater success in habitat and population management. 


· As an advocacy organization, WWA can, and must, significantly expand its membership base through innovative marketing, partnerships, recruitment, and elevated organizational visibility.


· With robust membership growth, WWA will expand its relationships with corporate sponsors, retailers, and private donors to increase revenue and impact. 


· With greater influence, resources, and membership WWA can drive habitat expansion, hunter participation, and wetland appreciation throughout Wisconsin and beyond.





My goal in seeking to be Executive Director of the Wisconsin Waterfowl Association is to provide visionary leadership which helps propel the organization to transformational growth in every dimension. Through innovative strategic planning, execution, and focused business management I look forward to helping WWA fulfill its mission and potential to become the dominant voice and economic powerhouse for Wisconsin waterfowl and wetland conservation. 





I look forward to an opportunity to meet and discuss your needs for the Executive Director of this wonderful organization. Thank you for your consideration.


 


Sincerely,


 


Andy Nelson 


Nelsona1013@gmail.com


920-212-5021




Andrew L. Nelson





Professional References:  Andrew L. Nelson





Tim Galvin, Friends of Dodge County Parks and Trails, Board of Directors,  Galvintk@live.com, 920.485.3217 – Former Supervisor at WDNR


Tom Cicero, Business Development Director, SEH Inc.  tcicero@sehinc.com  219.668.0441 – Former Supervisor at GAI Consultants


[bookmark: _GoBack]Bill Ehlenbeck, Director, Dodge County Land Resources and Parks Department, Bill.ehlenbeck@co.dodge.wi.us , 920.386.3700 –  Gold Star Memorial Trail Manager


Jerry Voy, Friends of Horicon Marsh Education Center, Board of Directors – Emeritus,  920.485.4798























From: Wisconsin Waterfowl Association

To: "Bryan@Seasons2Remember.com"

Bcc: burben@netnet.net; Eric Urben (nixx96@outlook.com); russ@fcsinvest.com; bsmagnum@hotmail.com
Subject: Invitation to interview for WWA Executive Director position

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:21:00 AM

Attachments: WWA Executive Director Job Description-2018-Final.pdf

Dear Mr. Muche ,
Thank you for submitting your application for Wisconsin Waterfowl Association’s Executive
Director position.

Our Hiring Committee has completed the initial screening of the applications and we are
pleased to inform you that you have been chosen for the opportunity to interview for this
position.

Interviews are being scheduled for Friday, December 14, 2018 and will be held in Green Bay,
WI. A representative from our Board of Directors will be contacting you by phone in the next
few days to schedule an interview time for December 14th. We will contact you at the
telephone number provided on your resume.

The interviews will be held at Financial Consulting Services (FCS) offices, 1500 River Pines
Drive, Green Bay, WI 54311. If you have difficulty locating the office you may contact FCS
on the 14th for travel directions. FCS will not be able to answer any specific interview related
questions.

Please bring at least 3 references with you to the interview that can be left with the interview
team. Also attached is a copy of the description for the position as listed on our website at

wisducks.org.

Congratulations, we look forward to meeting you on December 14th.

Bruce Urben
President
Wisconsin Waterfowl Association



mailto:wwainfo@centurytel.net

mailto:Bryan@Seasons2Remember.com

mailto:burben@netnet.net

mailto:nixx96@outlook.com

mailto:russ@fcsinvest.com

mailto:bsmagnum@hotmail.com

http://wisducks.org/



Wisconsin Waterfowl Association - Job Description

Title of the position:  Executive Director

Department:

Reports to:

Operations

President, Board of Directors

Overall responsibility: Chief executive officer of the Wisconsin Waterfowl| Association. The Executive Director

reports to the Board of Directors, and is responsible for the organization's consistent
achievement of its mission and objectives.

Key areas of responsibility:

e Program development and administration:

O

O

Assure that the organization has a long-range strategy which achieves its mission, and toward
which it makes consistent and timely progress.

Provide leadership in developing program, organizational and financial plans with the Board of
Directors and staff, and carry out plans and policies authorized by the board.

Program, product and service delivery — oversee the design, marketing, promotion, delivery and
quality of programs, products and services.

Promote active and broad participation by volunteers in all areas of the organization's work.
Maintain official records and documents, and ensure compliance with federal, state and local
regulations.

Maintain a working knowledge of significant developments and trends in the field.

e Communications:

O

Ensure that the board is kept fully informed on the condition of the organization and all
important factors influencing it. Provide regular reporting for review & discussion.

Publicize the activities of the organization, its programs and goals, through classic
communications tools like newsletters, as well as through frequent social media posting on
Facebook, and other channels, as appropriate, to ensure wide knowledge of the association’s
work. Promote the goals, objectives, and accomplishments of WWA through the media and
public speaking engagements.

Establish sound working relationships and cooperative arrangements with WWA chapter teams,
other conservation groups, and other community groups and organizations.

Represent the programs and point of view of the organization, & maintain liaison and
professional visibility with state wildlife and federal wildlife agencies, university wildlife
departments, non-governmental conservation organizations, sportsmen’s groups, other
organizations, and the general public.

Assures the organization and its mission, programs, products and services are consistently
presented in strong, positive image to relevant stakeholders.







Develop and execute specific communication tools to members and prospective members to
keep them informed on all activities and programs.

Oversee the content of the web site to ensure that it is current, reflective of current goals and
objectives and positively presents the organization to all readers

Personally solicit, and utilize WWA volunteers to support solicitation of major gifts &
sponsorship relationships, in addition to banquet revenues.

e Leadership of staff:

O

O

Responsible for the recruitment, employment, and release of all personnel, both paid staff and
volunteers.

Ensure that job descriptions are developed, that regular performance evaluations are held, and
sound human resource practices are in place.

Ensure an effective management team, with appropriate provision for succession, is in place
Encourage staff and volunteer development and education, and assist program staff in relating
their specialized work to the total program of the organization.

Maintain a climate that attracts, keeps, and motivates a diverse staff of top-quality people.

e Budget and finance oversight:

@)

O

Responsible for developing and maintaining sound financial practices & reporting.

Work with the staff, finance committee, and the board in preparing annual budgets; ensure the
organization operates within budget guidelines.

Ensure adequate funds are available to permit the organization to carry out its work

Ensure that chapters are conforming to the financial policies of the organization and adequate
internal controls are in place.

Jointly, with the president and secretary of the board of directors, conduct official
correspondence of the organization, and jointly, with designated officers, execute legal
documents.

e Fundraising and association/member/chapter development:

O

Oversees fundraising planning and implementation, including identifying resource requirements,
researching and contacting sponsor funding sources, establishing strategies to approachfunders,
submitting grant proposals and administrating fundraising records and documentation.

Monthly Executive Director reporting to the full board including fundraising contacts in regards
to major leads for lifetime sponsors, donors, etc.

Develops and executes specific membership/chapter recruitment & development programs

In assistance to the staff team; organize, guide and assist chapter committees, and other
volunteer teams, with the planning, organization and execution of successful fundraising events,
including, but not limited to: special raffles, dinner banquets, golf outings, sporting clays shoots,
and other opportunities, to meet annual budget projections.

Oversee and complete the acquisition/maintenance of merchandise inventory for use in
fundraising efforts; through sponsor/donor contributions/relationships, through effective
buying/sourcing practices, and using careful oversight of cash flow management, and inventory
control practices.







Additional Responsibilities:

o Monthly Executive Director Report, submitted to the full board, including, amongst other
pertinent monthly events, fundraising contacts in regards to major leads for lifetime sponsors,
donors, etc.

o Perform other duties as required.

Education and Experience:

Bachelor’s or equivalent degree in business, non-profit administration, marketing/sales, fundraising,

communications or related field, minimum of five years additional experience preferred but not required. Prior

experience working with volunteers and fundraising preferred.

Qualifications, knowledge, skills, abilities:

1.

10.
11.

12.

Thorough understanding of WWA's mission, goals, organizational structure and activities, including
biological, social and political elements that shape them, and the ability to promote them.

Must possess excellent “people skills” and be able to develop effective relationships with a wide variety
of individuals.

Must be a self-starter with excellent organizational skills and be able to direct and motivate volunteers,
paid staff, & contract employees.

Must be able to help identify future chapter opportunities and recruit volunteers to capitalize on these
opportunities to grow the revenue and volunteer base.

Must be able to understand and determine annual fundraising income projections and operating
expense budgets.

Must be able to work cooperatively with wildlife and wetland management professionals in government
agencies and non-governmental entities.

Must be proficient in the use of office computer programs including word processors and spreadsheets.
Experience in maintaining web-sites is preferred.

Must have excellent communication skills both verbally and written. Must be able to speak to large
groups of people. Experience in regularly incorporating social media communications into your daily
work, and helping maintain social media sites is preferred.

Must have the ability to work independently without frequent, direct supervision and to remain focused
on goals and objectives while also supporting the rest of the staff team when needed.

Must have the ability to work in and foster a team-oriented environment, with volunteers & staff.

Must have the ability to resolve conflict and be flexible with changing priorities, and able to manage
multiple priorities simultaneously.

Must be able to develop, cultivate and solicit major sponsors, individually and while working in
conjunction with the board of directors, chapter volunteers, and/or other staff members.

Physical Demands:
Travel is required on weekdays and weekends. Must have a flexible work schedule and have the ability
to occasionally lift heavy items.

Consults with:

Director of Administrative Services







e Regional Director
e Project Director
e Leaders and representatives of volunteer chapter teams, including Officers and Directors from the Board

Terms of employment: Full time, exempt (salaried)

The above is intended to describe the general content of and requirements for the performance of the job. It is
not to be construed as an exhaustive statement of essential functions, responsibilities or requirements.










From: Wisconsin Waterfowl Association

To: “psnyder@Iakesconsult.com"

Bcc: bsmagnum@hotmail.com; Eric Urben (nixx96@outlook.com); russ@fcsinvest.com; burben@netnet.net
Subject: Invitation to interview for WWA Executive Director position

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:46:00 AM

Attachments: WWA Executive Director Job Description-2018-Final.pdf

Dear Mr. Snyder,
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

To: "wesluczak@yahoo.com"

Bcc: bsmagnum@hotmail.com; russ@fcsinvest.com; Eric Urben (nixx96@outlook.com); burben@netnet.net
Subject: Invitation to interview for WWA Executive Director position

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:48:00 AM

Attachments: WWA Executive Director Job Description-2018-Final.pdf

Dear Mr. Luczak,
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

To: "cgerbing@hotmail.com"

Bcc: bsmagnum@hotmail.com; russ@fcsinvest.com; Eric Urben (nixx96@outlook.com); burben@netnet.net
Subject: Invitation to interview for WWA Executive Director position

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:49:00 AM

Attachments: WWA Executive Director Job Description-2018-Final.pdf

Dear Mr. Gerbing,
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

To: “Rastocan1@icloud.com”

Bcc: burben@netnet.net; Eric Urben (nixx96@outlook.com); russ@fcsinvest.com; bsmagnum@hotmail.com
Subject: Invitation to interview for WWA Executive Director position

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:24:00 AM

Attachments: WWA Executive Director Job Description-2018-Final.pdf

Dear Mr. Rastocan,
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

To: "jeffrey.schoenfeldt@gmail.com"

Bcc: burben@netnet.net; russ@fcsinvest.com; Eric Urben (nixx96@outlook.com); bsmagnum@hotmail.com
Subject: Invitation to interview for WWA Executive Director position

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:25:00 AM

Attachments: WWA Executive Director Job Description-2018-Final.pdf

Dear Mr. Schoenfeldt,
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

To: "lisashirek3 5pr@indeedemail.com"

Bcc: burben@netnet.net; bsmagnum@hotmail.com; russ@fcsinvest.com; Eric Urben (nixx96@outlook.com)
Subject: Invitation to interview for WWA Executive Director position

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:28:00 AM

Attachments: WWA Executive Director Job Description-2018-Final.pdf

Dear Ms. Shirek,
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

To: "travis.lanser@aol.com"

Bcc: burben@netnet.net; Eric Urben (nixx96@outlook.com); russ@fcsinvest.com; bsmagnum@hotmail.com
Subject: Invitation to interview for WWA Executive Director position

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:37:00 AM

Attachments: WWA Executive Director Job Description-2018-Final.pdf

Dear Mr. Lanser,
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

To: "Bruce Ross"

Bcc: bsmagnum@hotmail.com; burben@netnet.net; Eric Urben (nixx96@outlook.com); russ@fcsinvest.com
Subject: Invitation to interview for WWA Executive Director position

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:38:00 AM

Attachments: WWA Executive Director Job Description-2018-Final.pdf

Dear Mr. Ross,
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

To: "nelsonal013@gmail.com"

Bcc: burben@netnet.net; Eric Urben (nixx96@outlook.com); russ@fcsinvest.com; bsmagnum@hotmail.com
Subject: Invitation to interview for WWA Executive Director position

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:40:00 AM

Attachments: WWA Executive Director Job Description-2018-Final.pdf

Dear Mr. Nelson,
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

To: "johnheimsch@gmail.com"

Bcc: burben@netnet.net; russ@fcsinvest.com; Eric Urben (nixx96@outlook.com); bsmagnum@hotmail.com
Subject: Invitation to interview for WWA Executive Director position

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:42:00 AM

Attachments: WWA Executive Director Job Description-2018-Final.pdf

Dear Mr. Heimsch,
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

To: "timlvt50@gmail.com"

Bcc: bsmagnum@hotmail.com; burben@netnet.net; Eric Urben (nixx96@outlook.com); russ@fcsinvest.com
Subject: Invitation to interview for WWA Executive Director position

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:45:00 AM

Attachments: WWA Executive Director Job Description-2018-Final.pdf

Dear Mr. Lovett,
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

To: "berge.home@gmail.com"

Bcc: burben@netnet.net; Eric Urben (nixx96@outlook.com); russ@fcsinvest.com; bsmagnum@hotmail.com
Subject: Invitation to interview for WWA Executive Director position

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:18:00 AM

Attachments: WWA Executive Director Job Description-2018-Final.pdf

Dear Ms. Berg ,
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










From: Travis Lanser

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net

Subject: Re: Invitation to interview for WWA Executive Director position
Date: Monday, December 3, 2018 7:57:01 PM

Bruce,

Thank you for invitation for an interview. Unfortunately, my circumstances have changed, and | am no
longer in a position to proceed with the recruitment process for this position. Thank you for your time and
consideration. | wish the Wisconsin Waterfowl Association the best of luck in finding their next leader of
such a great organization.

Thank you,
Travis Lanser

From: Wisconsin Waterfowl Association <wwainfo@centurytel.net>
To: travis.lanser <travis.lanser@aol.com>

Sent: Tue, Nov 27, 2018 10:39 am

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
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From: Jeffrey Schoenfeldt

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net

Subject: Wisconsin Waterfowl Association: Executive Director
Date: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 10:47:25 AM
Attachments: Schoenfeldt Wisconsin Waterfow!l Association.pdf

Jeffrey Schoenfeldt Resume November 2018.pdf

Mr. Urben,

Attached below are my resume and letter of interest for the position of Executive Director of
the Wisconsin Waterfowl Association. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

Jeff Schoenfeldt
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November 13, 2018

Bruce Urben

President

Wisconsin Waterfowl| Association
Post Office Box 427

Wales, Wisconsin 53183-0427

Dear Mr. Urben:

Please accept this letter as my application for the Executive Director position with Wisconsin Waterfowl
Association. This opportunity is very much in line with both my past experiences as well as my future
career objectives and | appreciate the chance to apply.

As you can see from my resume, public relations, strategic planning, and advocacy are of keen interest
to me — and my experience and leadership in these areas spans three decades. All told, | have over
twenty-three years of experience working in the Wisconsin state government and political scene,
including a total of ten years working for leadership offices within the Wisconsin State Legislature and
three years in the US House of Representatives, and over ten years experience working in leadership
positions with non-profit groups. During that time, | have deepened my passion for helping people,
solidified key relationships across Wisconsin, supervised both volunteers and staff, and learned to
effectively work under pressure; all traits that will be of crucial importance to me as your Executive
Director.

My ability to think strategically, provide leadership, create partnerships, and achieve goals is the result
of working hand-in-hand with the policymakers of our state for the past ten legislative sessions. As a
legislative staffer, | have worked on a total of six biennial Wisconsin State Budgets (legislation that
contains hundreds of individual policy items and over $70 billion in appropriations) either in the Joint
Finance Committee (JFC) Co-Chair or Assembly Speaker’s office, serving as the Assembly JFC Chief of
Staff for the last two (2013-15 and 2015-17 State Budgets). While working in the legislature, | first
served as the Director of Communications for State Representative John Gard, a position that focused
my attention on the creation of press releases, statements, columns, speeches and talking points before
being promoted to serve as his Policy Advisor in the Speaker’s office.

Later, while working for State Representative John Nygren, | again had many opportunities to work with
both the public and private sectors during state budget negotiations. This position also gave me the
opportunity to supervise staff, run a legislative office, and be responsible for the management and
navigation of the state budget as it made its way through the legislative process. During this time, | led
discussions on messaging strategy with members of the legislature and their staffs, met with state
agency heads and key stakeholders on their budget requests, and worked with JFC members of both
parties on their budget amendments. My ability to be a steady and reliable partner earned me several
awards, including the “Working for Wisconsin Staff Award” from the Wisconsin Manufacturers and
Commerce and the “Outstanding Legislative Staff Award” from the Wisconsin Counties Association.

Most recently, | served as the Director for State Relations for the UW System which helped to
underscore in me the critically important responsibility higher education plays in shaping our youth, our
workforce, and our state’s economy. In this role, | worked as the liaison between the UW System, the
legislature, and the governor’s office; a position | found to be a blend of both diplomacy and advocacy.
Amongst my responsibilities, | worked very closely with our campuses to create advocacy plans and
effective messaging platforms. In addition to regular conference calls with our legislative liaisons and
public information officers, | traveled to all of our campuses to meet with their leadership teams to







devise outreach plans with their local elected officials, community and business leaders, students, and
alumni. These multifaceted, strategic plans helped to change the perception and image that legislative
leaders had of the university — and, in turn, helped to advance and achieve our goals. As a result, the
UW budget package increased by over $620 million in the 2017-19 State Budget when compared to the
previous budget. In recognition of this forward-thinking and aggressive advocacy agenda, | was honored
to receive the “Higher Education Advocate Award” from the UW System Student Representatives.

Additionally, my experience with AT&T, lobbying on behalf of other Wisconsin businesses, and with the
UW System has given me a unique perspective on how the public, educational, non-profit, and private
sectors need to work together in order to ensure a vibrant and robust state for future generations. Most
recently, | helped to create and assemble the UW System Business Council, which is a group of over
thirty-five business and industry leaders from around the state who advise the UW System and campus
chancellors on their workforce needs and, moreover, how the UW can help to meet those needs.
Members of this Council come from a wide variety of businesses across the state including Epic
Software, Promega, Northwestern Mutual, the Milwaukee Metropolitan Association of Commerce,
Children’s Hospital, the Green Bay Packers, Milwaukee Brewers, and Briggs and Stratton. | also served as
the UW System President’s designee to the Wisconsin Department of Administration’s “Council on
Veteran’s Employment” where | helped to create workforce incentives and opportunities for veteran
employment.

Previously, | have also managed seven campaigns for candidates for the State Assembly. In these roles, |
created all external communications on behalf of the candidates -- including speeches, columns,
advertisements, and campaign literature verbiage -- as well as set up their campaign offices, worked as
their chief fundraiser, and managed both the candidates and their networks of volunteers. | was also the
communications manager for a successful referendum in Brown County in September 2000 to impose a
countywide, one-half percent sales tax to finance major renovations to the Green Bay Packers’ Lambeau
Field. In this capacity, | organized a grassroots group of fans called “Team Lambeau” to advocate for the
referendum at community events, composed and designed all external communications including print
advertising and campaign literature, and worked with Packer players such as Brett Favre, Bill Schroeder,
and Bart Starr to publicly promote passage of the referendum.

| believe very strongly in volunteering and giving back to the community — and my history with working
with nonprofit entities runs deep. | believe in service-based leadership and will be the first to roll up my
sleeves to help get the job done. To that end, | have been trained as a local Disaster Action Team
member with the American Red Cross and was deployed to New Orleans, Louisiana following Hurricane
Katrina for nearly three weeks. In this capacity, | drove an Emergency Response Vehicle (ERV) to help
deliver water, food, cleaning supplies, and other necessities to those in the process of putting their lives
back together.

In addition to my volunteerism with the Red Cross, | devote a significant portion of my time with both
the Barneveld Masonic Lodge and the Grand Lodge of Masons in Wisconsin. In Barneveld, my “home
lodge” where we raise money for college scholarships for area high school students who are in need, |
was twice elected leader within the first five years of joining. Subsequently, | have been asked to serve
in a leadership capacity for the Grand Lodge for the past seven years — roles that have had me
overseeing a total of 32 lodges throughout southern Wisconsin. These positions within Masonry have
afforded me the opportunity to network with leaders across Wisconsin, organize and direct volunteers
for fundraising events, work together with other lodges to creatively solve problems, and provided a
platform for my strong communication skills through both public speaking and the weekly newsletter |
composed to thousands of our members. Additionally, | have served as a member of the Fitch-Rona
(Fitchburg and Verona) EMS Commission for over seven vyears, five terms as president of my
neighborhood association, and two terms as vice president of the Fitchburg Lion’s Club.







In 2010, | had an amazing opportunity to make a lifelong dream a reality: take a year and travel the
world. After four years of planning and saving, | embarked on an 81,000-mile, 50-week, 7-continent, 26-
country circumnavigation of the globe. This “experience education” was invaluable as it was not about
collecting postcards and passport stamps but rather immersing myself in local cultures, meeting people,
seeing the world, learning to plan out and properly execute a yearlong travel strategy and budget — and,
most importantly, growing as a person.

| have spent my entire career helping people and working to build partnerships. One of my strongest
traits is my ability to quickly and easily connect with others, earn their trust, and forge strong, long-
lasting relationships. This has helped me in a leadership capacity not only on a professional level, but
also on a personal level with my volunteer activities, from the Masons to the Red Cross and beyond. |
also believe strongly that civic leadership and advocacy should never be defined by political affiliation. In
fact, if you peruse my references, you will see that | have listed not only republican lawmakers and key
stakeholders, but also democratic friends who know that | am willing to work with everyone, reaching
across the proverbial political aisle and bridging that divide in order to get the job done. This ability - and
those relationships - would be of critical importance to me as your Executive Director.

Growing up in rural Peshtigo, Wisconsin the outdoors have been a true passion of mine since childhood.
I've been a lifelong hunter, fisher, ATV/UTV-er, and snowmobiler. Every day, | walk my dog nearly 2.5
miles through conservation land surrounding my neighborhood. I've made it a recent goal to visit all
National Parks, hitting eight in the last year alone (Acadia in Maine, Joshua Tree in California, Denali in
Alaska, and the five in southern Utah) because | believe the beauty within these parks are something to
behold, celebrate and preserve for future generations. Through my work as a legislative staffer, I'm
proud to say that | have been able to have a direct, positive impact on land preservation, wetland
rehabilitation, and our state’s sporting heritage.

Therefore, | strongly believe that the aforementioned professional and personal experiences -- coupled
with my communication skills, education, and the quality of my character -- makes me an ideal fit for the
Wisconsin Waterfowl Association team. | have a strong attention to detail, am very organized, and thrive
in a fast-paced, ever-changing work environment. | understand the tremendous impact an association
like WWA has in Wisconsin, the members you serve, and your partners in both the public and private
sectors. | appreciate the many benefits that WWA provides to our great state -- and | want to be on the
front lines of working with and advocating for you. Moreover, | am trustworthy, loyal, a hard worker,
and truly believe that | can be an asset to your team.

| sincerely appreciate your time and consideration. Incidentally, while | am currently living in the
Madison area, | am looking to relocate closer to suburban Milwaukee/Waukesha County, making this

opportunity with WWA ideal. Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional
information. | wish you all the best in your search and sincerely look forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

Jeffrey S. Schoenfeldt









JEFFREY SCOTT SCHOENFELDT

5238 TEABERRY LANE ¢« FITCHBURG, WISCONSIN + 53711

(608) 609-1447 o jeffrey.schoenfeldt@gmail.com

EDUCATION

GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY WASHINGTON, DC SEPT 1993 — MAY 1997
Bachelor of Arts, Elliott School of International Affairs
- International Relations major; Political Science minor
- Recipient of GWU Presidential Scholarship and Lyndon Baines Johnson Congressional Scholar Award

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SYSTEM MADISON, WISCONSIN DEC 2015 - MAY 2018
Director for State Relations

- Served as lead legislative strategist and liaison; part of a team within the Office of the UW System President
that developed System’s biennial state budget request and worked to negotiate a final product

- Worked with the Governor’s office, legislators, state agencies, legislative service bureaus and other key
stakeholders on UW state budget, legislative and Board of Regent matters

- Worked with member campuses to develop and implement advocacy plans and outreach opportunities

- Developed and maintained relationships with legislators, staff, stakeholders and business leaders

- Organized the UW System Business Council; coordinated meetings and created member updates

- Served as System President designee on Department of Administration’s Council on Veterans Employment

- Recipient of UW System Student Representatives “Higher Education Advocate Award 20177

REPRESENTATIVE JOHN NYGREN MADISON, WISCONSIN JAN 2013 —NoOV 2015
Chief of Staff, Joint Finance Committee, Wisconsin State Assembly

- Served as main point of contact for the Assembly Co-Chair on the Joint Finance Committee; responsible
for developing Assembly Committee position on the biennial Wisconsin State Budget

- Worked with the Governor’s office, legislators, state congressional delegation, state agencies and service
bureaus, the business community, and other stakeholders on legislative matters; managed four direct reports

- Recipient of Wisconsin Manufacturers and Commerce “Working for Wisconsin Staff Award 2013-14” and
Wisconsin Counties Association “Outstanding Legislative Staff Award 2013-14”

GOVERNMENT POLICY SOLUTIONS MADISON, WISCONSIN JAN 2011 —JAN 2013
Lobbying Consultant

- Contract lobbyist and consultant for more than a dozen clients during 2011-12 legislative session

- Lead lobbyist for Polaris, Express Scripts, National Association of Theater Owners, National Solid
Waste Management Association, and Wisconsin Dietetic Association

- Shared lobbying responsibilities for UW Badger Advocates, Apple, Wisconsin Dental Association, Dane
County Cities and Villages Association, Wisconsin EMS Association, nursing home and long term care
facilities, and ATTIC Community Correctional Facilities

AT&T - WISCONSIN MADISON, WISCONSIN JAN 2006 — MARCH 2010
Director of Government Affairs

- Reported directly to and advised company state president on legislative, political, and corporate priorities

- Lobbied members of the Wisconsin State Legislature, the Governor’s office, administration
officials and worked with representatives of municipalities and private companies to advance our
legislative priorities and stop legislation viewed as harmful

- Setved as Political Action Committee (PAC) Board Vice Chair, PAC Administrative Committee Chait,
GIVE Steering Committee Member, and AT&T Pioneers State Board Member







ASSEMBLY SPEAKER JOHN GARD MADISON, WISCONSIN JAN 2003 —JAN 2006
Policy Advisor, Wisconsin State Assembly
- Advised the Speaker on legislative, political and district issues
- Monitored state budget issues and legislation before committees, the Wisconsin State Assembly and State
Senate; assisted in committee, board and task force appointments; testified on behalf of legislation
- Researched and composed correspondence to the Governor, members of the Legislature and constituents

GREEN BAY PACKERS GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN MAY — SEPT 2000
Director of Public Relations, Team Lambeau
- Helped manage a successful countywide referendum campaign to impose a one-half percent sales tax for
the renovation of the Green Bay Packers’ Lambeau Field
- Responsible for all public relations matters including oversight of a paid and earned media campaigns, press
conferences, media communications, player events, print advertisements, press releases and newsletters

REPRESENTATIVE JOHN GARD MADISON, WISCONSIN MARCH 1999 —JAN 2003
Director of Communications, Joint Finance Committee, Wisconsin State Assembly
- Responsible for all public relations and media communications
- Drafted legislation on behalf of the representative and proposals for inclusion in the state budget
- Researched and composed correspondence to the Governor, agencies, legislators and constituents

NATIONAL PORK PRODUCERS COUNCIL WASHINGTON, DC JuLy 1997 — MARCH 1999
International Trade Analyst
- Lobbied Congtess for the expansion of existing and creation of additional global markets for U.S. pork
- Monitored federal legislation and trade agreements between the United States and countries in Europe, Asia,
Central and South America; worked with the U.S. Department of Agriculture and the U.S. Trade
Representative’s office to secure agreements with nations that would increase the export of pork products

U.S. CONGRESSMAN TOBY ROTH WASHINGTON, DC JAN 1994 —JAN 1997
Staff Assistant
- Researched and drafted letters on legislative issues and constituent requests
- Assisted Congressman at legislative meetings, congressional hearings, leadership forums and district events
- Monitored issues before the (former) Subcommittee on Trade and Economic Policy, House International
Affairs Committee, and the House Banking Committee

PERSONAL EXPERIENCE

Extensive political experience, campaign consulting and elections work
- Fitchburg City Council candidate (January-April 2007)
- Managed seven State Assembly campaigns over the course of four election cycles (Summer 2000-Fall 2004)
- Coordinated an official U.S. Presidential visit to Appleton, Wisconsin (March 2004)
- Co-directed a county-wide referendum for a professional NFL football team (Summer 2000)

Volunteer and leader in non-profit, charitable, and community-based groups
- Grand Lodge of Masons in Wisconsin, Area Administrator (2012-16), District Deputy (2016-18),
Progressive Line Officer (currently) and slated to become organization’s state leader (2025)
- Barneveld Masonic Lodge, Lodge Senior Officer and former Board of Trustees Chair (Nov 2006-present)
- Fitch-Rona EMS Commission, City of Fitchburg Mayoral Appointee (May 2007-July 2015)
- Teaberry Lane Home Owners Association, President (March 2005-Dec 2009)
- Fitchburg Lion’s Club, Vice President (Jan 2007-June 2009)
- The American Red Cross, Hurricane Katrina Disaster Action Relief Volunteer (Sept-Dec 2005)
- City of Madison, Election Official (2001-2007)

Frequent global travel and cultural experiences in over fifty foreign countries
- Completed a yearlong, 7 continent, 26 country around-the-world adventure (Feb 2010-Jan 2011)
- Fluency in basic conversational Spanish; previous study of Japanese and French







REFERENCES

PROFESSIONAL
Representative John A. Nygren, Assembly Co-Chair, Joint Finance Committee, Madison, Wisconsin (608) 266-2343
Maggie M. Gau, Chief of Staff, Governor-elect Tony Evers, Madison, Wisconsin (715) 581-0406
Jeffrey S. Buhrandt, Director for State Relations, UW System, Madison, Wisconsin (608) 215-9272

Forbes D. MclIntosh, President, Government Policy Solutions, Madison, Wisconsin (608) 255-0029

PERSONAL
Eileen G. O’Neill, Deputy Chief of Staff, Governor Scott Walker, Madison, Wisconsin (608) 772-1197
Timothy M. Fiocchi, Chief of Staff, Senator Jerry Petrowski, Madison, Wisconsin (608) 712-7727
Cindy M. Polzin, Administrator, Wisconsin State Lottery, Madison, Wisconsin (608) 217-0320

Gary A. Bennett, Chief of Staff to President Ray Cross, UW System, Madison, Wisconsin (608) 720-2096










From: route@monster.com

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net
Subject: You just received an application for Executive Director from Monster
Date: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 10:06:14 AM
Attachments: JeffRastocan-Resume-11-1-2018.pdf
Hello,

Great news! This candidate has just applied for your Executive Director position. For your
convenience, we have stored this resume in the posting user's account on Monster.

Attachment format is according with the document provided by the applicant and checked for
viruses.

Candidate Contact Information

Candidate Name: Candidate Location:
Jeffrey Rastocan Sun Prairie , WI , 53590
Mobile: Home:

N/A N/A

Email: Contact Preference:

Rastocan1@icloud.com N/A
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JEFFREY G. RASTOCAN
1884 Quail Ct ¢ Sun Prairie, WI 53590 « C- 608-279-7721- rastocanl@icloud.com

EXECUTIVE PROFILE
General Manager * VP Sales and Marketing ¢ Executive

P & L focused Manager with proven abilities in high growth environment. Outstanding strategic thinker
specializing in analyzing business opportunities to grow profitability. Demonstrated success by managing and
training sales forces, working with independent reps and selling premium products. Strong manager focused on
promoting camaraderie and offering practical solutions that have a large impact.

Selected Career Highlights

Increased profitability and net income at Cannonball HNP by 210% in 4 years [Cannonball HNP]

Implemented cost reduction program increasing gross margins 5 percentage points [Cannonball HNP]

Increased revenue by selling Quik Trip Stores (OK) new remote refrigeration system for ice

merchandisers - $3MM [Leer, Inc.]

» Generated a 40% increase in revenue and 70% increase in profits by re-organizing sales, focusing sales
channel, developing and implementing sales and training programs, installed Salesforce. [Penda Corp.]

» Managed revenue of $110MM and departmental expenses of over $11MM. [Penda Corp.]

> Responsible for management of key accounts in National Account Channel including; Kmart,
Montgomery Wards, Midas International, Trak Auto, O’Reilly and CSK. [Tenneco Automotive]

» Championed new national account acquisitions, successfully negotiated agreements with 5 new major

accounts. [Tenneco Automotive], and several warehouses including Keystone Automotive, [Penda Corp.]

Y VYV

Areas of Expertise

Strategic Planning Sales & Channel Management Negotiations/Communications
Premium “Value Add” Selling Retail Marketing Team Building/Leadership
New Product Launches Sales Training Strategic Market Analysis

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

General Manager Nov 2013 — Jan 2018

Cannonball HNP, a division of National Materials L.P. — Beloit, WI

Cannonball is a market leader in the Post Frame building industry. Cannonball HNP manufactures, and
distributes sliding door parts and accessories, walk doors, windows and other building components. As a
consolidator of building products, Cannonball HNP enjoys significant market share and distributes to
Warehouse Distributors, Roll Formers and Contractors.

General Manager with full P& L responsibilities of $20MM separate entity of National Materials L.P.
Established Key Performance Indicators and monthly “Matrix” measurables

Implemented cost reduction program increasing gross margins 5 percentage points

Implemented sales tracking process — P1-2-3 for direct and independent sales forces

Managed workforce of 36 employees and 13 rep agencies

Currently assisting parent company through a buy-out with a major competitor who already had a
management team in place

VVVYYVY








Vice President Sales & Marketing 2009 to Sept 2013

Leer, Inc — New Lisbon, Wi

Leer manufactures Custom Walk-In Coolers under the Leer and Carroll brand names servicing both the food
service and retail markets. Leer is also the world’s largest producer of Ice Merchandiser for the packaged ice
industry. Recognized as the market leader, Leer enjoys significant market share selling through food service
dealers and distribution partners.

Responsible for all sales and marketing efforts of $50MM business. Managed diversified sales efforts with direct
sales reports as well as distributors and independent reps.

» Managed ice merchandiser and two walk in cooler businesses with 17 reports (7 direct), 10 rep agencies
and $2MM in annual expense budgets.
Negotiated purchase contracts with key food service dealers in the Next Gen Group (Boelter, &
Hockenbergs)
Improved margins at key accounts Culvers, Toppers, Chicken Express and Kwik Trip by 20%
Managed independent sales reps, developed and managed KPI’s “Key Performance Indicators”
Developed sales funnel process

VVV V

Personal Consulting, New Business Development - Sun Prairie, WI 2006 — 2009

Chula Vista Resort — Wisconsin Dells, WI 2007 - 2009
Consultant contracted by owners to formalize the sales and marketing process for a new venture, the Wisconsin
Dells Center. Tasked with focusing on new business development of groups and trade show markets.

Ontario Drive and Gear Limited- Ontario, CN 2006 - 2007
Consultant contracted by the new private equity owners of O.D.G. as sales and marketing consultant to create
and implement a new distribution strategy to increase revenue in the United States.

Vice President, Marketing and Sales 1997 - 2005

Penda Corporation Portage, WI
World’s largest manufacturer of thermoformed truck bedliners servicing both the Aftermarket and OES Channels.

Part of executive management team that grew revenue by 40% and profits by 70%. In addition, established short
and long term strategic marketing direction that led to a diversification of the company from automotive to other
proprietary products. Managed approximately $110MM business selling to Original Equipment Service Channel
(GM, DaimlerChrysler, Toyota and Nissan-Mexico) as well as the Aftermarket Channel (80 distributors and over
1,000 truck accessory retailers).

Designed “Push-Pull” strategies that increased channel partner margins and profits.

Developed distributor and dealer network of over 1,000 partners through loyalty and retention programs.
Built award winning sales and marketing team that is highly recognized in industry.

Created strategic business plans to launch new products into both AFM and O.E.S. Channels.

Work on acquisition and due diligence teams in the integration of 3 new businesses.

Buildt sales team of 24 direct sales people

YVVVVYYVYY

National Accounts — Director Retail Marketing 1987 - 1997
Tenneco Automotive Lake Forest, IL
Leading global supplier of ride control and exhaust products for the Original Equipment and Aftermarket channels
with annual sales of over $3 Billion

Managed both marketing and sales activities for national account channel with responsibility for $80MM in
annual sales. Created and implemented annual strategic marketing plans.








Educational and Professional Development

Toledo University, Toledo, OH B.B.A - Marketing Management

Professional Education
» Wisconsin Manufacturing Extension Partnership (WMEP) Exportech 2013
» Wisconsin Manufacturing Extension Partnership (WMEP) Innovation & Sustainability 2013
» Western Technical College — Microsoft 2010 Update 2012
» UW Continuing Education - Finance for the Non-Financial Manager 2002
» UW Continuing Education - Distributor Channel Strategies 2002

Honors and Awards
» Marketing Strategy Award — Frost and Sullivan 2005
» Madison Advertising Federation — Silver Addy Award (Direct Marketing) 2005
» Madison Advertising Federation — Silver Addy Award — (Point of Sale) 2005
» 15 Global Design Awards — Aftermarket Business 1999 - 2005
» Madison Advertising Federation — Silver Addy Award — Interactive Media 2005
» Madison Advertising Federation — Silver Addy Award — Direct Marketing 2005
» Anvil Marketing Award for Excellence — Blacksmith Corp 2003
Professional & Personal Contacts

Jack Thompson

Previously President & CEO Penda Corporation

Monroe, Ml

Cell: 608-335-2274

James Barry

Previously President & COO, National Materials LP, LLC.
Elk Grove Village, IL

Cell: 630-606-7000

Mark Skiba

CFO — Chula Vista Resorts
Wisconsin Dells, WI

Cell: 414-378-6275










November 20, 2018 Re: Executive Director Dear Wisconsin Waterfowl Association, I currently
reside in Wisconsin and wanted to submit my resume for the Executive Director position. I
believe my background and your requirements may be a good match. Of particular note for
your organization are my accomplishments in business, particular running a business with 36
individuals. I also have a strong sales and presentation background which will be
instrumental in gaining the trust of local chapters and assisting in the fund raising goals.
Please consider: e Developed sales process which permits sales tracking from contact to
close e Recruited and created sales and marketing teams e Strong organizational skills e
Participated in long-term and short-term strategic planning at the senior management level
for the last 16 years e Experience in leadership, team building, and marketing
communications e Avid bird hunter, mainly pheasants and ducks For the last four years, I
have been running a company in Beloit, WI called Cannonball HNP. Cannonball is a division
of National Materials LP, a $1.8BB steel conglomerate in Elk Grove Village, IL. Cannonball
HNP manufactures and distributes doors and sliding door systems for the post frame market
(poll barns). After a successful sale of the company to a competitor, who already has a
management team in place, I am currently seeking my next opportunity. If you are looking
for an experienced business person, who can organize and develop goals, then please
consider what I have to offer. I would be happy to have a preliminary discussion with you.
Thank you for your consideration. Yours truly, Jeff G. Rastocan

Login to your account to access this resume.
Login to your account to access all resumes for the Executive Director position.

If you have any questions, a Customer Service Representative is available to assist you at 1-
800-MONSTER (666-7837), Monday - Friday from 8:30am - 5:30pm EST.

Sincerely,

The Monster Service Team

If you doubt the authenticity of a Monster email, please visit the Monster site directly using your Web browser.
From there, you can log in to your account to verify and perform the requested activity.

Monster's Security Center

Monster’s Terms of Use | Privacy Statement
Monster, 133 Boston Post Road, Weston, MA 02493

Please do not reply to this email.
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From: Chad Gerbing (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 kdc@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Chad Gerbing applied on Indeed
Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 12:14:13 AM

Attachments: Chad-Gerbing.pdf

indeed

Chad Gerbing applied for your Executive Director job
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
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Chad Gerbing

Sales and Operations Leader
Ixonia, WI 53036
cgerbing@hotmail.com

(414) 526-9973

With a consistent track record of success in achieving a broad range of goals throughout my career.
Here is a summary of the value | can bring.

* Over 15 years of experience in leadership roles with complex operations, leading diverse teams and
managing challenging programs / assignments within organizations.

» Advanced individual and team development skills, including training, mentoring, and evaluating
performance. | use a hands-on, supportive approach that leads to improved performance.

* Expert sales management with training techniques that will change the way your organization thinks
about sales, revenue, growth, and customer service.

* Hiring expert select, train, and coach and scheduling to ensure maximum efficiency and
effectiveness.

One of my past experiences was as a National Sales Manager where | managed Sales Team Nationally
and managed the entire engineering and development process. Another experience was a Senior
Area Operations Manager where | managed a fleet of over 1500 vehicles and 8 different locations and
managed all dealers in WI. One of my career highlight was making front cover of

U-Haul magazine for Sales and Operation success.

Skills: Store Management, Merchandising, Team Building, Customer Service, Training, Inventory
Management, Public Speaking, Microsoft Office, Time Management, Build Profit, Driving Results,
Coaching, Sales Management , Leadership, Sales, Strategic Planning, Hiring, HR, Sales
Operations, Inventory Control, Loss Prevention

Specialties: Managed a car fleet of over 1500, Multi-Unit Manager, Operations Leader, Managed
Software for Virtual LED Signs, Managed Union Employees, P & L Leader

Front Cover of Uhaul Magazine Worldwide

November 2006

Front Cover of Uhaul Magazine because of operations success in profit and building the store to one of
the best stores in the company.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Store Manager
ALDI - Oak Creek, WI
March 2017 to Present

Aldi

Managing resources such as people, merchandise, finances and promotions to deliver optimal
customer service levels. Interacting with customers and employees. Plan, organize, delegate and adapt
to constantly changing circumstances and demands.







Hands on, constantly leading and directing store operations. Ensuring store achieves company
standards.

Assistant Store Manager
JCPenney - Brookfield, WI
May 2015 to January 2017

WI JCPenney

Driving customer service to achieve profitable sales growth by leading and engaging associates,
reinforcing and supporting standards of merchandising excellence, training and developing associates,
and executing sales building programs.

Store Manager
Kmart/Sears Holding Company - West Allis, WI
December 2014 to May 2015

WI Kmart/Sears Holding Company

Oversees all operations of Store. Analyzes P & L Statements to increase profit. Create a selling culture
that will meet/exceed clients' sales plans. Lead and monitor store level margin drivers. Communicate
opportunities and solutions that will allow clients to meet/exceed profit plans.

Store Manager
BigLots - West Allis, WI
September 2011 to December 2014

WI BiglLots

Manages all operational and financial resources to achieve established goals. Achieves and maintains

a high level of customer service. Responsible for the interviewing, selection, hiring, training and
performance evaluations of all associates. Ensures that the appearance of the store's interior and
exterior are maintained to standards including merchandise presentation and recovery. Manages shrink
and safety results.

Store Manager
Goodwill Store & Donation Center - Oconomowoc, WI
April 2010 to July 2011

WI Goodwill Store & Donation Center

Select, train, coach and schedule personnel (employees, program participants and volunteers) to
ensure maximum efficiency and effectiveness. Administer disciplinary action, as needed, in accordance
with Agency policies and procedures. Responsible for achieving daily production goals, ensuring

a trained member of the store management has checked all merchandise against agency quality
standards prior to sending to the sales floor.

Assistant Store Manager
OfficeMax - Delafield, WI
April 2009 to April 2010

WI OfficeMax

Oversees all operations of Store. Analyzes P & L Statements to increase profit. Create a selling culture
that will meet/exceed clients' sales plans. Communicate opportunities and solutions that will allow
clients to meet/exceed profit plans.

Senior Area Operations Manager







Avis Budget Rental Car Group - Milwaukee, WI
April 2007 to February 2009

WI Avis Budget Rental Car Group

Oversees all operations at airport and 8 different locations. Hires and trains new employees. Creates
higher profitability by creating more sales with the sales team. Oversees all of WI fleet of cars.
Manages a car fleet of over 1500 and generates over 27 million in revenue. Includes building
relationships with union members and representatives, airport authorities and other occupants of
airport facilities, and vendors serving the facility.

General Manager
Milwaukee, WI
September 2003 to February 2007

Uhaul

Oversees all operations of the store. Analyzes P&L statements. Hires and trains new employees
throughout Milwaukee area. Creates higher profitability. Orders and manages all store and shop parts
and inventory. Manages a truck fleet and 60,000sq Ft. Storage.

National Sales Manager
AutoComm Inc - Appleton, WI
October 1999 to September 2003

WI AutoComm Inc. Sold visual communication solutions commercial/industrial wide. Engineered

and managed each application from start to finish. Established relationships with distributors
internationally. Created and develop programs for national sales and ensure its implementation. Ensure
sales volume is at is maximum, maintaining product mix and selling price.

Education

Marketing
Indian Bible College









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
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From: John Heimsch (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 goj@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - John Heimsch applied on Indeed
Date: Monday, October 22, 2018 10:10:28 AM

Attachments: John Heimsch - Resume 2018.docx

indeed

John Heimsch applied for your Executive Director job
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

22
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					JOHN HEIMSCH





W279N4263 Ishnala Trail	Pewaukee, WI 53072	    608 576-7300    johnheimsch@gmail.com








SALES & MARKETING DIRECTOR





Results driven, customer focused Sales & Marketing Director with a track record of success in building teams and leading change.  Progressive nationwide and regional sales and marketing leadership responsibility in the ultra-competitive, high tech wireless communications industry.  Built a professional retail sales culture that lifted both employee and customer engagement by 20% leading to subscriber and revenue growth. Strategically managed $100M marketing budgets.  Transformed customer acquisition and pricing strategy to grow subscribers and top line revenue for $4B wireless carrier.  Passionate, proactive, and versatile leader who will motivate teams to relentlessly and enthusiastically enhance the customer experience to deliver outstanding business results.





PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE





U.S. CELLULAR, Chicago, IL 	1996-2018


$4 billion national provider of wireless communications services known for delivering an exceptional customer experience.





Director of Sales (05/2016 - 08/2018)


Led a retail sales team of 50 stores and 500+ staff across a territory covering Wisconsin and northern Illinois.  Direct reports included 6 Area Sales Managers.  


Evolved and focused recruitment and people development to build a professional sales culture across the territory leading to 20% higher employee engagement per annual culture survey.  


Managed a $30M sales budget, and designed and executed sales strategies that lifted customer engagement and achieved subscriber and revenue growth targets.  


Implemented a cost reduction initiative that slashed controllable sales expense by 20% YOY while achieving sales and revenue quotas.  


Grew YOY accessory revenue 25% through a needs and value-based sales process emphasizing premium accessories and connected home solutions.


Successfully led the regional rollout of a new sales compensation plan that aligned commissions with core growth imperatives and helped lift region to top sales results.


Elevated the brand through community involvement, and acted as spokesperson for media opportunities surrounding major sponsorships and product launches.





Senior Director of Marketing - Customer Acquisition & Retention (05/2015 - 05/2016)


Reported to Vice President of Marketing to lead a team of 20+ professional marketers responsible for nationwide pricing, promotional, and retention strategy across all distribution channels. 


Integrated promotional strategy and execution by collaborating with Senior Director of Brand Advertising to bring promotional go-to-market messaging strategies to life.


Built and strategically invested $100M+ marketing budget to achieve subscriber goals, increase new customer revenue, and lower churn.


Created business case and gained approval to extend customer lifecycle and retention marketing by adding an additional 4 headcount during a period of flat headcount budgets, resulting in ultimately lowering customer churn by 10 basis points.


Led quarterly marketing planning process and developed and presented pricing and promotional proposals to the executive team to gain approval of marketing programs. 


Marketing team won the prestigious TOPS award from parent company TDS for prepaid product optimization project.





Director of Pricing, Promotions, Prepaid (06/2009 - 04/2015)


Promoted to lead a team of 10+ professional marketers with progressively expanded scope.  Responsible for nationwide pricing, promotional, and prepaid product strategy and execution.


Transformed plan and device pricing, including launching equipment installment pricing to replace subsidy pricing, increasing retail revenue per subscriber by 6% YOY during a period of declining revenues. 


Appointed as first marketing owner of a cross-functional quality team, working directly with IS and Operations leaders to build a release and testing process for new billing system to bring products, promotions, and price plans to market 20% faster while reducing billing errors.


Designed groundbreaking bundled pricing and introduced the first points-based rewards program in wireless as a marketing lead on The Belief Project; a differentiated, customer-centric marketing initiative inspired by consumer insights research that earned Frost & Sullivan’s 2010 Customer Value Enhancement of the Year Award for North America. 





Director of Marketing - Central Region (06/2006 - 05/2009)


Promoted to report to Regional Vice President and lead 8 direct reports responsible for product, sponsorship, and brand activation initiatives across a 3-state region.


Grew sponsorship ROI through portfolio refresh, property renegotiation, and evolved activation strategy leading to significant increases in consumer brand affinity.


Negotiated to secure major sponsorships including Milwaukee Brewers and U.S. Cellular 250 NASCAR race in Iowa to the portfolio.


Leveraged corporate marketing experience to elevate regional knowledge of emerging products and enhanced execution of field marketing and brand activation initiatives.


Won 2009 U.S. Cellular Coaches Award based on annual culture survey and business results.





Director of Customer Segment Marketing (12/2005 - 05/2006)


Appointed to lead emergent segment marketing initiatives during a crucial period of customer strategy development.  Led Hispanic, Gen Y, and SMB brand positioning and acquisition strategy development.





Previous Positions with U.S. Cellular


Senior Manager of Pricing & Promotions


Senior Finance Manager 


Pricing & Promotions Manager


Marketing Analyst 





FESTO CORPORATION, Chicago and Milwaukee	1992-1995


$3 billion global manufacturer of process control and factory automation solutions.	





Technical Sales Engineer - B2B


Designed and sold pneumatic and robotic automation systems and products direct to businesses.  Provided engineering and replacement product customer support to grow book of accounts.  				


						EDUCATION





M.S., Business - Industrial Administration, Purdue University - Krannert School of Management, West Lafayette, IN 


B.S., Mechanical Engineering, Purdue University, West Lafayette, IN





CONTINUING EDUCATION





Leadership Development for Directors - Harvard Business Corporate Learning   	2017


Media Training - Laughlin Constable   	2016


Leadership Forum for Marketing Directors - Northwestern University - Kellogg School of Management  	2013


Marketing Immersion - Northwestern University - Kellogg School of Management 	2012





TECHNICAL SKILLS





Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access, Project, MaritzCx (Customer Engagement Database)


				


COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT





Boys & Girls Clubs of Greater Milwaukee – Member, Board of Trustees 	2017 - Present


St. Anthony on the Lake CYM League - JV Basketball Coach 	2017 - Present


Pewaukee Youth Baseball Select - Assistant Baseball Coach 	2016 - 2017


The Birchleggings Club, American Birkebeiner – Member 	2015 - Present










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




https://employers.indeed.com/l/c?refUid=1cqe5739o3cvi801&token=candidates%2Fview%3Fid%3D16db30f75d4e%26action%3DreplyEmail&ctx=email-application-reply-now-bottom&lid=reply-now-bottom

https://employers.indeed.com/l/c?refUid=1cqe5739o3cvi801&token=candidates%2Fview%3Fid%3D16db30f75d4e%26action%3DreplyEmail&ctx=email-application-reply-now-bottom&lid=reply-now-bottom

https://employers.indeed.com/l/c?refUid=1cqe5739o3cvi801&token=candidates%2Fview%3Fid%3D16db30f75d4e&ctx=email-application&lid=manage-on-indeed

https://employers.indeed.com/l/c/candidates/sentiment?refUid=1cqe5739o3cvi801&id=AAAAAceW%2Fye7OaghWHinOd1ojsCMzzwRh5%2ByjFwlAL4NXiZXt4fVVsVaV3FGBr5V0QKXW%2BOkNR4zvynePYx6kyEea%2BNowqRWRUN3T6HMnd2eQdTmjluZWXglVERezZbiEYb7S9KDCj%2F1jJZ%2FN66uqmXWsY%2Fq%2BgGAZniDvhQzavsyooFW&token=https%3A%2F%2Femployers.indeed.com%2Fl%2Fc%2Fcandidates%2Fsentiment%3FrefUid%3D1cqe5739o3cvi801%26id%3DAAAAAceW%252Fye7OaghWHinOd1ojsCMzzwRh5%252ByjFwlAL4NXiZXt4fVVsVaV3FGBr5V0QKXW%252BOkNR4zvynePYx6kyEea%252BNowqRWRUN3T6HMnd2eQdTmjluZWXglVERezZbiEYb7S9KDCj%252F1jJZ%252FN66uqmXWsY%252Fq%252BgGAZniDvhQzavsyooFW%26token%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Femployers.indeed.com%252Fl%252Fc%252Fcandidates%252Fsentiment%253FrefUid%253D1cqe5739o3cvi801%2526id%253DAAAAAWTmvIe6xBtO22La2lpVQesz1j3Xz4cadLahZsJLPGkMWvjEgyYeJDEibuaq2JzxaVjefk0yMF7eZJbKG%25252FrTOM3AJPf5nFRZz7cZWTSY9VBoAtnQS4I9%25252BIl%25252FwTK955sRgrnS0Qld%25252BM%25252Bu9I4jgxvF3IBwRia%25252Fzv4xjhBYKCiF%2526token%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Femployers.indeed.com%25252Fl%25252Fc%25252Fcandidates%25252Fsentiment%25253FrefUid%25253D1cqe5739o3cvi801%252526id%25253DAAAAAVpj2JPY0r%2525252BBhCAJ7xtk6Df5SLWzTjjPoRY%2525252FTjFLNvIkS44R02HekjYjH%2525252BZBRNRgvOGFy2OLPERK9FRflW5Pts9xyKa5M659HbLCw93eE%2525252FsD6x9n%2525252BbnAQtlDOo5BB2v2%2525252BzxPNXZnNpD8xE6LHmrpliXwjuuVZOMSPt0R6zQA9Klt

http://www.indeed.com/legal?isid=application-email&hl=en&co=US#privacy

http://www.indeed.com/legal?isid=application-email&hl=en&co=US#tos

http://www.indeed.com/legal?isid=application-email&hl=en&co=US#cookies

https://m.indeedemail.com/report-email?info=DfSRuXo7dEE-emsh3WzthCn13Gl4hmIyzBhwF6JYJmGaAU3DkAKd6m8w_qSuE1fj7ewU159iQhsMHVeePon6SStR9JAeJlMI5yvlobUQNrXxbIVtzLwebZeYFqhceV-ojlWP-rFVYnNYG47xYY061ZgsG-xfzCrfqdT59OL7rF9phBJzRs4

https://www.indeed.com/legal?hl=en&co=US#cookies

https://www.indeed.com/legal?hl=en&co=US#privacy

https://www.indeed.com/legal?hl=en&co=US#tos




From: Lisa Shirek (Indeed Applicant)
To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 x2r@indeedemail.com

Subject: Executive Director candidate - Lisa Shirek applied on Indeed
Date: Thursday, November 8, 2018 10:19:48 AM
Attachments: Lisa Shirek.pdf

indeed

Lisa Shirek applied for your Executive Director job in
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
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Lisa Shirek

Better resume available
Amherst Junction, WI 54407
lisashirek3_5pr@indeedemail.com
(715)340-2495

More than 15 years of diversified experience with increased leadership skills and abilities in
communications and media relations demonstrating a strong background in business and
farming.

@ Strong communicator and relationship builder
@ Confident, quick learner, persuasive and quick thinker

Work Experience

Self Employed
Operator, Painted Rock Farms, LLC
2009 to Present

2009-present

@® Maintain website and all social media

@ Promote outreach within community

@® Wrote and managed multiple large grants

@ Long-term planning and goal setting

@ Branding and marketing the business with continued success and popularity throughout the state in
mid-high end restaurants

@® Solo woman farmer

@® Champion for women in agriculture throughout Wisconsin and the nation

@® Managed a farm collective of 26 farmers

@ Trained participating farmers in farm policy, procedures, assigned growing quota and problem
solving

@ Maintained financial records, budget and inventory
@ Scheduled deliveries and aggregation
@ Developed valued added products for increase revenue and customer base

Head Brewmaster and Owner
Booch Brewery, LLC
2010 to 2017

Wrote HACCP plan with sanitation and recall procedures
@ Collaborated with micro breweries on production of shandys and sour beers

Education

Renewable Energy







Wisconsin Farmers Union state convention
2013 to 2016

sales
The Nutrition Center
2004 to 2009

Fermentation Fest and MREA's Energy Fair
UW-Madison

Skills

Brand management, Fundraising, marketing, Project management, Social media marketing

Additional Information
AREAS OF EXPERTISE

@ Project management

@ Strategic planning

@ Social media marketing

@ Integrated marketing

® Brand management

@ Sustainable agriculture

@ DATCP rules and regulations
@ Fundraising and Sponsorship









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
Indeed ’ , and
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From: Patrick Snyder (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 xsf@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Patrick Snyder applied on Indeed
Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 4:11:48 PM

Attachments: Snyder CV Resume 2018.doc

indeed

Patrick Snyder applied for your Executive Director
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
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Patrick M. Snyder, IOM


710 Valley View Court—Lake Geneva, WI 53147  


psnyder8787@gmail.com


224-201-8851


EXECUTIVE PROFILE



Recognized leader in organizational growth, association management, public relations and meeting planning. Demonstrated results in dramatically increasing client base, financial management, program development and implementation. Expert in advocacy with strong legislative and key industry relationships.



High-energy, results-focused team leader. Evaluated as a high achiever with an energetic, outgoing personality and strong leadership skills. Focused on putting programs in place to improve member experience and loyalty. Increasing membership levels, revenues and creating lucrative strategic partner programs with industry affiliates.


PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE


Executive Director, 9/2013 to Present


United States Association for Small Business and Entrepreneurship – Whitewater, WI



Executive and tactical leadership of the largest association in the world dedicated to advancing the discipline of entrepreneurship. 


· Performed a complete organizational turn-around with USASBE going from losing $24,000 in 2012 to net gains of over $175,000 in 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016 and 2018. 



· Facilitated Board strategic planning process resulting in a 5 year plan for growth



· Built survey and tracking tools producing useful data resulting in 40% higher member satisfaction  



· Grew Associations reserves from 0 to over $500,000 in less than 4 years 


· Created an entire Public Relations presence from scratch with excellent visibility in every media   


· Grew users of USASBE’s social media platforms by 200% 


· Quadrupled sponsor revenue


· Enhanced stake holder services and increased membership by over 55%  


Community and Alumni Relations, 9/2012 to 8/2013


Columbia College of Missouri - Gurnee, IL


Leading extremely successful campaign, focused on creating positive press and alumni and business community engagement through activities and events on Columbia's four Illinois campuses.



· Facilitated strategic planning process with the regional alumni association, creating a 3 year media plan


· Developed relationships with more than 100 area businesses that now actively participate in recruiting events at Columbia College



· Delivered unprecedented levels of newspaper placements, exceeding goal by 400 percent


· Established a social media presence, enabling students, alumni and the business community to easily engage with Columbia College, exceeding goal by 500 percent


· Created record-setting events that were highly attended by alumni, students and leadership from the community


· Built alumni surveys to measure satisfaction and affinity


Adjunct Professor, 2010 to 2012


Kendall College - Chicago, IL


Leveraged the intellectual capacity of every student in the classroom, while maximizing grade and student performance.  



· Recognized every term by students as being in the top 5 percent internationally of all college and university instructors



· Student GPA and satisfaction among the highest in the college



· Taught a wide range of subjects from Marketing to Operations  


Vice President of Operations, 2007 to 2011


Steve Kaplan Live - Chicago, IL


Vice President Operations for The Difference Makers, a company that does growth consulting and training for Fortune 500 companies such as Panasonic, AT&T, Frito Lay and Oracle. Maintained P&L responsibility for day-to-day operations, business development, personnel management and staff education. Consulted with SMBs and not-for-profits on organizational growth and marketing including website development, sales collateral and public relations campaigns. (Continued, page 2)


· Established speaking business, growing it from nonexistent to $500,000 annually over a three-year period 


· Developed press releases, online messaging and raised community awareness resulting in more than $200 Million in ad value from TV and radio appearances



· Developed strategic plans for small- to medium-sized businesses that helped those companies realize remarkable growth


Executive Director, 2000 to 2007


Visit Illinois - Chicago, IL


Oversaw operations and marketing for Illinois’s largest tourism association. Also led the Illinois Governor’s Conference on Tourism, reporting directly to the organization’s Board of Directors. 



· Transformed the Illinois Travel & Tourism Association, Visit Illinois, from a 30-member club into a federation of Illinois tourism associations with a membership in the 100s of thousands while increasing the budget six fold


· Converted a loss-leading event (Illinois Governor’s Conference on Tourism) to profit, increasing attendance by 40 percent and netting more than $150,000 annually


· Gave testimony before legislative bodies leading to increased funding for the state tourism budget


Director of Membership Development, 1996 to 2000


Illinois Hotel and Lodging Association - Chicago, IL


Directed programs to improve member experience and loyalty. Increasing membership levels, revenues and creating lucrative strategic partner programs with industry affiliates



· Developed a strategic partner program that grew association membership by 40 percent while growing the budget by more than $250,000


· Top 2 percent of membership growth for State Lodging Associations every year I was there


· Brought in new sponsors and helped to grow events by 15 percent year over year


· Helped in development of the yearly strategic plan


EDUCATION


Bachelor of Arts, Mass Communications


Eastern Illinois University - Charleston, IL


Institute for Organizational Management, joint program between the U.S. Chamber of Commerce and the University of Notre Dame


PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS


· WSAE Board of Directors


· BiZStarts Executive Committee


· Roosevelt University, adjunct professor and distinguished lecturer


· Kendall College, adjunct professor


· Association Forum, former Chairman of Special Membership Interest Group


· Institute for Organization Management


· Experiential Classroom


· AACSB Design Thinking Initiative


· DECA


· CEO


Awards



· The Aldo DeAngelis Leadership Award, for Leadership and Vision on behalf of the Hospitality Industry



· ISCB President’s Award for, Exceptional Service


· USASBE Leadership Award





|E| You can find the resume attached at the bottom of this email.

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

19

Cover Letter

Dear Search Committee,

Please accept my resume (see attached) for the open position of Executive Director the
Wisconsin Waterfowl Association. | believe my strong background in leading non-for-profits
makes me a strong candidate for this position.

Please consider the following:

* Expert level of creating and continuing strategic partnerships that grow revenues and
industry exposure

+ 20 years of excellent results on creating strategic plans that are blueprints for success

+ Excellent results creating capital campaigns, grant writing, public relations and performing
development work that facilitates new revenue.

* A tremendous ability to build teams and create a happy and dedicated staff

* Expert level community outreach and involvement, revolving around operational
excellence and relationship building

» Expertise developing experiential events that create tremendous ROI;

| am sure that a personal interview will reveal further positive qualities that would make me
a good candidate for the position. Please call me to arrange a convenient time to meet—
224-201-8851

Best wishes,

Patrick M. Snyder
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From: Travis Lanser (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 hwh@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Travis Lanser applied on Indeed
Date: Sunday, November 4, 2018 10:40:02 AM

Attachments: Resume Lanser.pdf

indeed

Travis Lanser applied for your Executive Director job
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

1704 W 41 Ave.
Brodhead, WI 53520

Education

262-895-9005(cell)
travis.lanser@aol.com

University of Wisconsin- Platteville

Bachelors of Science

Major- Reclamation, Environment, and Conservation
Minor- Environmental Science

Over all GPA- 3.35

Work Experience

Graduation Date - May 2015

Emphasis — Biology

Applied Ecological Services, Inc.
Project Estimator

Brodhead, W1
May 2016- Present

e Analyzes specifications, plans, details, and other documentation to prepare time, costs, materials,

and labor estimates.

e Achieves and demonstrates thorough understanding of project scope and time required to
complete project tasks while understanding the project budget including COGS and potential

Gross Profit.

e Writes and submits timely, high-quality contracts, proposals, qualifications packages, and bid

documents.

e Coordinates the acquisition and application of bonds, certificates of insurance and other project-

specific documents.

e Works with external vendors to assess cost of materials. Negotiates pricing as needed.

e Creates and prepares vendor and subcontractor contracts and guarantees.

e Consults with clients, vendors, and company personnel, including Branch and Project Managers,
to discuss and formulate estimates and resolve issues, including change orders and other

adjustments or discrepancies.

e Properly turns over bid documents, proposed vendors, project approach and schedule to
Project/Construction Manager, including review of drawings, job costs, etc. with Construction

Manager while highlighting areas of concern.

e Coordinates the ordering of materials needed to complete projects.
e Works cooperatively with cross-divisional company personnel, including consultants, nursery

staff, administrative staff, and others as necessary.

e Completing project-specific administrative duties, including (but not limited to): Creating and
approving timely and accurate invoices; data entry of project information into relevant databases;
actively communicating with contractors and vendors; creating and relaying work directives;
completing submittals and project RFIs with relevant company personnel; generating and
reviewing project profitability reports; working with Project Managers to update projections and

backlog; etc.







e Reviews contracts to ensure compliance with relevant legal and administrative requirements.
Coordinates with other company staff (i.e. accounting, safety, payroll, etc.) for compliance
matters as needed.

e Consistently following up on submitted bids and budgets with relevant company personnel to
close business. Follows lost opportunities to understand market trends and formulates methods
for improvement.

Applied Ecological Services, Inc. Milwaukee, WI
Restoration Technician May 2015- May 2016

e Maintained natural areas by: hand pulling invasive species, spot spraying invasive species
with use of herbicide, mowing, and prescribed burns

e Prepared soil for planting or seeding either by hand or by mowing tall vegetation along
with herbicide applications

e Installed native plant plugs, seeds, trees, and shrubs according to plans

Implemented erosion control methods such as: straw mulching, hydro-mulching, erosion

blanket, and silt fencing

e Brush cutting with use of brush saws, chainsaws, and hand saws
e Watered seeded areas, trees, and plants
e Operated ATVs, UTVs, skid-steers, and 4X4 trucks with large trailers
e Performed maintenance and field repairs on equipment
e Communicated status of projects to supervisors and project managers
Marine Biochemists Mequon, WI
Aquatic Technician May 2014- September 2014

e Conducted specialized lake and pond treatment programs to combat invasive aquatic
species such as Eurasian watermilfoil and curly-leaf pondweed or nuisance populations
of native aquatic plants and algae utilizing a variety of methods including selective
granular applications, broad-spectrum liquid spray application treatment, and precise
liquid injection applications

e Worked with landowners to develop management plans

e Educated the public in a professional manner on the issues of aquatic invasive species

Certifications

e Wisconsin Pesticide Certifications
o Category 5.0- Aquatic and Mosquito
o Category 6.0- Right-Of-Way and Natural Areas

e Wisconsin ATV Safety Training Certification
e Wisconsin Boat Safety Training Certification

References

Available Upon Request









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
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From: Wesley Luczak (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 jsr@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Wesley Luczak applied on Indeed
Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 10:17:24 AM

Attachments: Wesley-Luczak.pdf

indeed

Wesley Luczak applied for your Executive Director
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
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Wesley Luczak

Executive Director - Muscular Dystrophy Association
Sussex, WI 53089

wesluczak@yahoo.com

(414) 429-4069

Work Experience

Executive Director
Muscular Dystrophy Association
January 2017 to Present

Effective leadership, management and development of all District staff. Provide direction and
leadership toward the achievement of MDA's philosophy, mission, strategy and our annual objectives
and budget

» Take accountability for the attainment of District Team income and individual fundraising goals

* Manage fiscal accountability for significant individual and team income requirements. Provide
accurate projections to Divisional Director

* Develop and implement strategic business plans ensuring District achievement of income and health
care goals, following the Business Plan and Health Care measurable documentation

* Drive new income opportunities by engaging and recruiting MDA sponsors, volunteers and
community members

* Create a dynamic office culture that attracts, retains, and motivates a diverse team of top quality
employees and volunteers

» Take an active role in hiring, training and development of the staff including coaching, feedback and
performance reviews

Membership Operations Director
YMCA of Greater Waukesha County
October 2015 to January 2017

Develops, manages, and monitors the branch membership budget and meets or exceeds budget
targets by growing membership and controlling expenses

* Directs and Supervises the Membership department along with all customer service related issues or
inquiries

» Develop corporate partnerships with the YMCA and neighboring corporations

» Advocate for the YMCA, assisting in fundraising for the YMCA's Annual Campaign

* Investigate member complaints and take appropriate action to resolve the issues

* Directs high quality relationship-based member engagement strategies.

* Directly supervise many part-time employees including a Fitness Coordinator and Group Exercise
Coordinator

* Prepare work schedules, receive requests for time off « Work a flexible schedule to accommodate the
needs of the building

* Work closely with building maintenance to ensure the building is meeting the needs of the members

Membership Operations Director
Waukesha YMCA







January 2015 to September 2015

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

* Directs high quality relationship-based member engagement strategies

* Directly supervise 39 part-time employees including one part-time Fitness Coordinator

* Prepare work schedules, receive requests for time off « Work a flexible schedule to accommodate the
needs of the building

* Work closely with building maintenance to ensure the building is meeting the needs of the members

Membership Director
Mukwonago YMCA
June 2012 to December 2014

Created excitement for the opening of the new Mukwonago YMCA through Y Community Days and
other community events

» Advocate for the YMCA, assisting in fundraising for the YMCA's Annual Campaign

» Develops and directs high quality relationship-based member engagement strategies

* Built a friendly and customer service orientated membership staff team

* Directly hired and supervised 20 part-time employees

* Prepare work schedules, receive requests for time off « Develops, manages, and monitors the branch
membership budget and meets or exceeds budget targets by

» growing membership and controlling expenses

» Worked a flexible schedule to accommodate the needs of the building

Membership Sales Consultant
YMCA of Metropolitan Milwaukee - Milwaukee, WI
February 2012 to June 2012

Created an environment to ensure a welcoming, nurturing, and genuine experience at the Downtown
YMCA's wellness center by engaging with members at the start and end of their visit

* Follow up with new members through phone calls, letters, and emails to confirm that their first
couples of visits were positive

* Follow up with previous members through phone calls, and emails, to understand why the left or
possibly bring them back to the Y

* Ensure that the center was staffed properly, and offer assistants at various locations in the center as
needed

Wellness Center Coordinator
Supervise Wellness Specialists and Attendants
September 2011 to February 2012

while providing leadership to ensure the success of wellness programing

* Onboard, supervise, and educate Interns from various Universities

* Orientate members on how to use various fitness equipment to ensure safety and effectiveness

* Lead orientations and educate youth members to the fitness center to ensure all ages can enjoy a
great, and most importantly, a safe workout







» Coach the 'Commit to be Fit' Program, which is designed for inexperienced members to be gradually
introduced into a safe and efficient workout routine

Certified Personal Trainer
Tri-County YMCA
2010 to 2012

Create challenging and rewarding programs for clientele of various activity levels to achieve their
wellness goals while having fun and being safe

* Motivate clients to make a commitment to healthy lifestyle improvements

* Recruit new clients, assess and assign a personal trainer to best fit the client's needs

* Create a personal training boot camp that is both challenging and fun for the members involved

Director of Wellness Centers Intern
YMCA Centers
May 2010 to August 2010

Worked directly with the Director of Wellness Centers to improve the YMCA Wellness program
» Experience with statistical reporting as well as strategy meetings

* Develop and implemented fitness programs to be instituted at YMCA Centers

* Created the Personal Training Handbook, used for all personal trainers in the Milwaukee area
* Create and implement programs such as the summer Personal Training Boot Camp

Adaptive Day Camp Counselor
2007 to 2009

Work with adaptive youth ages 5-21 with a variety of abilities

* Collaborate with other counselors to ensure that each camper has a safe and fun camp experience
* Create weekly lesson plans that incorporate all aspects of learning and covers all four of the YMCAs
core values

* Maintained communication with parents through notes home every day and weekly phone calls

Education
Bachelor of Science in Health, Human Performance and Recreation

uw
2006 to 2010

Additional Information

* Problem solving skills
* Leadership skills









[E|You can find the resume attached at the bottom of this email.

Application Questions

How many years of Cash Flow Management experience do you have?

7

How many years of Social Media Management experience do you have?

7

How many years of Fundraising experience do you have?

3

How many years of Management experience do you have?

7

Cover Letter

No cover Letter was submitted with this application.
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From: jordan.stordock

To: rdrbn-6724921874@job.craigslist.org

Subject: Applying for open Executive Director Wisconsin Waterfowl Association position
Date: Saturday, October 27, 2018 9:46:08 AM

Attachments: Stordy 4.0.docx.pdf

My resume is attached

https://greenbay.craigslist.org/npo/d/executive-director-wisconsin/6724921874.html

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S7 edge.

Original craigslist post:
https://greenbay.craigslist.org/npo/6724921874.html
About craigslist mail:
https://craigslist.org/about/help/email-rela

Please flag unwanted messages (spam, scam, other):

https://craigslist.org/mf/f84711a8c4c9af35¢29546308d27dccf6597de3e. 1
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Jordan J Stordock

618 James St Cell Phone: 920-327-2256
De Pere, W1 54115 email: jordan.stordock@gmail.com
Experience:

Since leaving the military | have worked in restaurants; which include 7 years of management or
being a chef. | also worked in warehousing for construction or machine shop businesses. | am
experienced in ordering, and maintaining inventory. Keeping logs, of sales records, employee data,
processing payroll. Hiring and training of staff is something I've excelled at and enjoyed doing. | am very
good at multitasking and delegating out tasks to accomplish goals. | have plenty of hands on experience
and enjoy the problem solving and day to day of managing. | have previous experience driving lifts,
forklifts, box clamp, and roll clamp, cranes, and vehicles up to 26 ft. | pick up on new things quickly, and
continuously strive for perfection in | do.

Work History:

St Vincent de Paul: | am currently employed here as an Assistant Operations Manager. | assist
in oversight of thrift stores, processing and pricing. | oversee Supervisors, paid staff and volunteer staff.
Track sales trends, promote various sales and events. Hiring and disciplining of staff is part my duties.
Auditing and Marketing are also done regularly. | push for higher sales and try to increase fundraising for
the nonprofit. While here, | changed a whole aspect of the the warehouse to have more organization
and product flow. | am a part of all aspects of the organization from managing, customer service,
warehousing, pricing, staff issues, scheduling, conflict resolution, promoting, truck scheduling and
product handling.

IWC: | started off here as a Supervisor for an aspect of the company that received, stored, and
shipped paper rolls for Little Rapids Corp. After two months with the company, | was Promoted to
Director of Marketing and Human Resources. In my marketing here, | redesigned the web site. Made
brochures for promoting and did grassroots marketing by stopping at Production and Manufacturing
companies, posted and maintained online ads. Brokered industrial waste paper overseas. While | did
also handle staff issues and hired when necessary. | also set up a lot of company policies, like P.T.O,
benefits, and a new payroll system.

Blue Harbor: | worked as a Sale Rep and Truck Sale Coordinator. | had two territories that |
traveled and acquired new customers and maintained current customers. Taking orders dealing with any
issues was day to day. | also set up truck sales during holiday season. | got permission from property
owners, obtained any necessary permits, advertised for the sales both in newspapers and online. | made
sure the staff working the sale had all necessary items and equipment. Inventory and invoicing was
regularly done at my position here.







1951 West: | was a Sous Chef here. | worked with One Executive Chef that handled Banquets.
And another Executive Chef that ran the sit-down restaurant. | assisted in both elements of the business.
My position here was mostly administrative. | supervised employees, gave direction into their prep and
daily activities. Monitored breaks and end of shift checkouts. | helped with ordering, menu design, and
setting banquets- buffet configurations with layout.

Marco's Pizza: | was hired as a General Manager for Marco’s Pizza, a franchise that was
owned and operated by Family Video. | completed a three-month training program then opened the
Marco’s in Ashwaubenon. | hired and trained all staff and ran the restaurant its first two years open.
Marco’s was something | enjoyed doing very much, but my last year there was averaging over 75 hours a
week, and decided to leave and focus on some personal needs.

Ver Halen: | was in a Carpenter Union while employed here. | primarily got construction
materials, tools, equipment, and blueprints ready for the job sites. | sometimes went to construction
sites to assist and installation, or demolition. At the warehouse, | kept track of materials, made minor
repairs to tools and equipment, did inventory of stock. | billed out completed jobs after final counts
were done. | was laid off without 150 other people due to slow business.

US Army: | spent 2002-2006 active in the Army. | achieved the rank of Staff Sergeant (E-6) and
was honorably discharged. While active | graduated from the following training schools: BCT, Combat
Engineer School, Airborne School, Air Assault School, PLDC, B-NOC, Combat Lifesaving, and the Sapper
Leadership Course.

Education:
e 1In 2002, | graduated from Appleton West High.

e In 2006-2007 | attended NWTC for Fire Protection & Safety. (I finished the course but never
pursued be employed as a firefighter or EMT after graduating.

Skills:

I am very computer efficient. | know how to use all common Microsoft programs, i.e. word,
excel, and powerpoint. | also know how to use all common office equipment like fax machines, copiers,
and printers. | have set up inventory software for companies and put in all product and customer data. |
have experience in graphic design and website design, maintaining company social media accounts and
advertising. | do enjoy a challenging position, it makes work more appealing and helps grow new
problem solving skills.










From: Rhonda Schmitt

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net

Subject: Executive Director Position

Date: Sunday, December 2, 2018 7:44:57 PM
Attachments: Cover Letter .pdf

Untitled attachment 00005.html
Human Resources and Business Director.pdf
Untitled attachment 00008.html

Good Evening Mr. Urben,

I am excited to recently learn about the Executive Director position currently open at the
Wisconsin Waterfowl Association in Wales. I am attaching a letter of interest, resume and
references per the instructions on the website. If you need additional information please do not
hesitate to reach out to me. Thank you and Happy Holidays!

With Gratitude,
Rhonda Schmitt Randall, MBA, SHRM-CP, PHR
Cell: 920-321-8698

Email: rhonda.r.schmitt@gmail.com
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Rhonda Schmitt Randall, MBA, PHR, SHRM-CP

Waukesha, WI
Cell: 920-321-8698 Email: Rhonda.r.schmitt@gmail.com

Human Resources and Business Leader

Date: December 2, 2018

Bruce Urben

President

Wisconsin Waterfowl Association
P.O. Box 427

Wales, WI 53183-0427

Dear Mr. Bruce Urben,

| will bring tremendous enthusiasm as the Executive Director for the Wisconsin Waterfowl
Association in Wales. | have exemplified my commitment to employee development and
strategic business initiatives by maintaining efficiency and quality standards in all areas of
human resources and business. | am confident my skills and knowledge will benefit the
Wisconsin Waterfowl Association!

While | thoroughly enjoy my work in the private and for-profit industry, my passion is working
back in non-profit, where | can work with the business community and have a part in advancing
the growth of an organization working towards a greater mission; land conservation and rights.

Throughout my 16-year career history in non-profit and human resources, | have built and
managed the full gamut of human resources, managed budgets, solicited funds, attended public
meetings and oversaw daily operations of the business. In addition, | have taken on additional
responsibilities including continuous improvement initiatives, reverse mentoring and succession
planning programs, leadership and employee training and development, innovative wellness
initiatives and employee relations. My expertise lies in overseeing strategic planning, budget
administration, program development and management. My established success supporting
and guiding teams, as well as driving key projects to success, positions me to make a significant
contribution to the Wisconsin Waterfowl Association.

| am extremely organized with the ability to prioritize as needed and think on my feet. My
communication and interpersonal skills are exemplary allowing me to interact on a personal
level with a wide variety of people and in various scenarios. | possess in-depth knowledge and
am experienced with every aspect of championing culture through collaboration, transparency
and authenticity. | have been praised for my professionalism and grace under fire. | know | can
bring this same level of superior service to all teams at the Wisconsin Waterfowl Association.

Bruce, having the opportunity to bring my level of professionalism and dedication to the
Wisconsin Waterfowl Association as the Executive Director would be an honor. | am confident |
am a great match for the position and culture. | look forward to sharing my vision with you in
greater detail.

With Gratitude,
Rhonda Schmitt Randall, PHR, SHRM-CP, MBA

Cell Phone: 920.321.8698
Email: rhonda.r.schmitt@gmail.com












Rhonda Schmitt Randall, MBA, PHR, SHRM-CP

Waukesha, WI
Cell: 920-321-8698 LinkedIn URL: www.linkedin.com/in/rhondaschmitt
Email: rhonda.r.schmitt@gmail.com

Human Resources Director and Public Service Leader

OBIJECTIVE:

A versatile, progressive and passionate human resources and business leader seeking a role back in non-
profit as an Executive Director. Significant experience in all aspects of non-profit with a proven record of
fostering organizational growth. A dedicated, collaborative and diplomatic leader with a passion for
creating effective human capital management programs and building a positive employee culture.

KEY TALENTS:

e Strategy *  Comprehends various * Reshape organizational

* Compliance with state and aspects of the business culture and engagement
federal regulations *  Change driver * Communication
pertaining to employment *  Facilitate and maintain solid Champion
law relationships with external * Training and development

* Talent development vendors * Management of staff and

* HRIS and technology *  Financial Management coaching

WORK HISTORY
Human Resources Director 12/2015 - Present
Kesslers Diamond Center, Inc.

* Lead all strategic HR activities for all 7 locations in 2 states; Wl and Ml

* Responsible for Employee Ownership Stock Program (ESOP) Financial Administration

* Successfully managed digitization project for all human resources and employee processes

* Supervise a staff of 3 and responsible for entire company performance management process

* Create procedures to save company high litigation and risk costs due to increased compliance

e Streamlined employee experience through implementing new HRIS technology

* Improved participation in company surveys by 59% resulting in a variety of workplace awards

* Designed and implemented a new compensation structure and benefit design improving
employee morale by 50% and retention 10%; Conducted all benchmarking and survey work to
support structure

* Designed all health benefits administration program; Identified alternative benefit plans saving
15%, or $24,750 on medical benefits alone

* Led competency based assessment, development professional process and succession planning
for executive candidates

¢ Implemented sexual harassment training program saving $50k in litigation costs

* Standardized onboarding process and created retention plan at specific intervals within year 1
reducing turnover by 3.5%

Human Resources Manager 06/2012 -12/2015
PM Plastics Inc. — Pewaukee, WI

* Built an HR department of 4 and led all functions

* Spearheaded and authored company’s first handbook that was adopted company-wide

*  Built successful relationships with union stewards and union representatives

* Participated, led, coordinated and served as sole contact for collective bargaining agreements







Developed training processes using six sigma methodologies decreasing quality issues from 85%
t0 42%

Used lean processes during onboarding at press stations increasing retention 17%

Developed recruiting process with staffing agencies creating efficiencies for staffing 300+ in 3
months successfully

Partnered with executive team to revitalize unprofitable business units restructuring 3
departments through lean and six sigma, saving company $50k

Provided continual coaching to business leaders to ensure organizations & employees were
optimally managed

Served as Safety Director diminishing OSHA visits by 95% in year 3

Counselor, Financial Planner, Human Resources (Nonprofit) 06/2009 — 02/2012
Financial Health Program at Catholic Charities — Green Bay, WI

Implemented and managed business development, and advertising programs that resulted in
200% increase in client census first 6 months

Managed all program audit sessions saving $1k annually by going paperless

Developed informational sessions for general community increasing referrals 50% in 3 months
Conducted behavioral based interviewing, consultation with managers over candidate's skills
sets, and selection recommendations.

Compiled all salary analysis and recommendations to hiring managers

Performed all offers and handled all background checks/pre-employment physicals prior to hire
Developed weekly recruitment activity reports for management, participated in weekly/monthly
recruitment calls with hiring managers, and provided support to five Human Resource Directors

Budget Counselor, Counselor, Job Developer, Human Resources (Nonprofit) 11/2003 - 06/2009
Forward Service Corporation — Green Bay, WI

Partnered with area professionals creating a variety of counseling, financial literacy, mental
health and business education courses in and around the community; increased referrals 50%
Implemented and managed business development, and advertising programs that resulted in
200% increase in client census in 1st 6 months of hire

Served as program liaison and resource to administration, general public, and county officials
Designed and worked in tandem with community businesses providing a variety of interviewing
and consultation services addressing workforce issues increasing retention rates by 35%
Worked in conjunction with DWD, Economic Development, Urban Planning Commission and
dignitaries regarding workforce issues i.e. salary analysis and salary recommendations

Saved area businesses $17k, in taxes via government tax credits through onsite core training;
created pilot training program for onboarding new employees accepted community-wide
Developed and implemented administrative workflow methods increasing referrals by 70%
saving corporation $124,615 a year

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

Cardinal Stritch University — Milwaukee, WI, 2009
Master of Business Administration (MBA)
University of Wisconsin — Green Bay, WI, 2003
Bachelor of Science in Psychology

Bachelor of Science in Human Development

SHRM Certified Professional (SHRM-CP) 2015-present
Professional in Human Resources (PHR) 2015-present
Certified MBTI Practitioner 2017-present

Covey Trainer 2015-present









					













From: Wayne Dehn

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net

Subject: Executive Director Position

Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:02:04 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Dehn Executive Director Resume.doc.docx

Mr. Urben,

I am not sure if we should talk. There might not be a fit, but | am willing to take the chance that | am
not what you are looking for, if you will take the chance that perhaps | am. As a leader in youth
shooting sports and as an active waterfowl and hunting enthusiast | am familiar with the Wisconsin
Waterfowl Association. Many of your local leaders know me from my work with the SCTP and WWA
events at Wern Valley.

| have attached my resume for your review. | will provide references after with speak. Frankly | was
not actively looking for a position until | saw your email and have not had time to ask for references
from my close friends. | can provide plenty of references from SCTP leaders to hunt club owners.
But after you review my resume you feel that | might be the fund raiser and executive you seek, call
me at 262-490-4550.

I am comfortable with a “NO” if you don’t think | can lead the WWA in the future. Thank you for
your considerations.

WHAT DOES

PHYSICS
HAVE TO D0 WITH YOUR

SUCCES*

View Video Clip
Wayne F. Dehn, President

3D Training LLC www.3D.Sandler.com
wavne@sandler.com www.twitter.com/Sandler3D www.linkedin.com/in/3dsandler
www.facebook.com/3DTraininglLC/

17975 W. Sarah Lane, Suite 160 2810 Crossroads, Suite 4000
Brookfield, WI 53045 Madison, WI 53708
262-490-4550 608-819-5858
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        3479 Broken Bow Trail


Delafield, WI 53018


262-490-4550


waynedehn@yahoo.com


Wayne Dehn


			Objective


			


			Seeking Executive Director Position with an organization emphasizing outdoor activities. 





			Skills & Abilities


			


			Extensive leadership experience in both non-profit and for-profit.  Responsible for raising over $36,000,000. Knowledge in leadership, hiring, strategic plans, & supervising.  





			Experience


			


			Present- 3D training llc, an authorized sandler training center
2007 to Present
Programs offered include sales training, management training, customer service and enterprise selling. I have trained hundreds of salespeople on specific sales techniques and sales strategies.  I am a certified sales trainer and coach.
Considerable experience in the non-profits
Began my career in non-profit management assisting several national charities and consulting with: Bradley University – Campaign Director and Chicago Area Alumni Director March of Dimes – Tele-a-thon and Point of Purchase Campaign Directors. Developed long term strategic plans for national campaigns and programs. 





			Education


			


			Bradley university – New York State regents Degree (excelsior College)
Major course study toward B.A. in Political Science and minor in Public Relations





			Communication


			


			Certified Trainer in the Sandler Sales Mastery Program, Customer Care, Strategic Management, Enterprise Selling and DISC Behavioral Sciences.  A registered parliamentarian. 





			Leadership


			


			City of Delafield Alderman, Member of the City of Delafield Plan Commission, Police Commission, and Public Works Committee.


Chairman of the City of Delafield Deer Management


Volunteer Coach and Started KM Lasers SCTP Sports Team, Edgerton High Team and University of Wisconsin Whitewater Teams.  Member of the Wisconsin Scholastic Clay Target Program Foundation Board.  


Created the 20/20 Vision Campaign for the Scholastic Sports Shooting Foundation (SSSF).





[bookmark: _GoBack]References will be provided at interview time. 
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From: Kyle

To: Wisconsin Waterfowl Association
Subject: Executive Director Position

Date: Saturday, November 10, 2018 1:13:33 PM
Attachments: Wilbur - Resume.docx

Hello,

I'd like to inquire about the open Executive Director position at WWA.. | have had multiple roles
in Project Management, Business Analysis, Analytics, and Internal Audit responsible for business
development within various Fortune companies. My success within project implementation,
analyzing risks, data analytics, controls, consultative audits, governance, and providing strategic
productive/profitable outcomes has allowed me to quickly display my value within these companies.
My recent role as a Financial Operations Lead has given me the skills to oversee 15+ business analyst
and reporting projects at a time. In addition, lead and coach a team of 11 Business
Analysts/Consultants and Data Info Analysts through managing workflow of day-to-day department
responsibilities. Within the ongoing projects, identifying and developing performance
improvements and mitigating efficiency risks/gaps during implementation.

Please see the attached information regarding my background. Ilook forward to learning
more about this position.

Thank you,
Kyle Wilbur
414 416 4408



mailto:kdwilbur@gmail.com

mailto:wwainfo@centurytel.net



Kyle D. Wilbur


Delafield, WI 53018


414-416-4408


kdwilbur@gmail.com





EDUCATION:	University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee


	Bachelor of Business Administration – Finance


	Certified Internal Auditor (CIA)


	 


[bookmark: _GoBack]	


EXPERIENCE:	Anthem, Inc.					Pewaukee, WI


			Financial Operations Lead			Nov 2015-Present


· Lead and coach a team of Business Analysts, Consultants, and Data Analysts through managing workflow of day-to-day department responsibilities and project implementations.


· Lead end-to-end Agile project implementations within Subrogation, new business (internal & external), and new vendors.  Initiative Owner of transformation initiatives. Within the process, identifying and developing performance improvements and mitigating efficiency risks/gaps.


· Analyze data to provide new processes, system enhancements and technical solutions to complex business issues.





MillerCoors					Milwaukee, WI


			Sr. IT Auditor/Data Analytics Lead		Feb 2015-Nov 2015


· Lead and implemented a strategic data analytics plan within the audit team as a value added business partner.


· Lead audits within the team and executive management.


· Managed resource planning to meet key deliverables and expectations from the audit committee.


· Lead an Independent Program Assurance for SAP data validation conversion. 





Robert W. Baird & Co.			Milwaukee, WI


			Asst. Vice President


			Internal Audit/Risk Management		June 2011-Feb 2015


· Partnered with other team members to perform various risk based internal audit projects for all areas of the firm.


· Planned, directed, and lead projects with senior executives and other stakeholders.


· Maintained knowledge regarding regulations and operational procedures in the securities industry including business analysis, control/risk management, and governance. Acquired brokerage licenses.











Mercer (Retirement Consulting)		Milwaukee, WI


			Team Leader					Feb 2010-May 2011	


· Managed and coordinated the workflow for three clients to ensure deliverables are met on time while budgeting for implementation and ongoing services.


· Provided final analyst review for all types of pension calculations, client deliverables and special projects as assigned. 


· Peer guided/trained and interviewed new employees. Used extensive project management experience to provide training, advice, support and feedback as well as performance management activities.





Mercer (Retirement Consulting)		Milwaukee, WI


Pension Analyst				Dec 2008-Feb 2010


· Analyzed data provided by clients and perform pension calculations for terminated or retired participants using established calculation tools and processes.


· Analyzed pension plan documents and follow administrative procedures related to performing pension calculations.


· Updated workflow management tools and administrative procedures as necessary.





SKILLS:	Technically proficient in Microsoft Windows, Excel, Access, Word, PowerPoint, Visio, TeamMate Project Planning, APL, BETA, ACL Analytics, SQL, SharePoint, Tableau, JIRA, and Confluence.





REFERENCES:	Available upon request.





From: cacroft574 8aw@indeedemail.com on behalf of Candace Croft (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 nyz@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Candace Croft applied on Indeed
Date: Sunday, November 18, 2018 8:33:10 AM

Attachments: Candace-Croft.pdf

indeed

Candace Croft applied for your Executive Director job
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



https://employers.indeed.com/l/c?refUid=1csjjqefc0edc000&token=candidates%2Fview%3Fid%3D9211ab73259b%26action%3DreplyEmail&ctx=email-application-reply-now-upper&lid=reply-now-upper
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https://employers.indeed.com/l/c?refUid=1csjjqefc0edc000&token=candidates%2Fview%3Fid%3D9211ab73259b&ctx=email-application&lid=manage-on-indeed

https://employers.indeed.com/l/c/candidates/sentiment?refUid=1csjjqefc0edc000&id=AAAAAUl4FiFEOfaNfUqUR0D2b1nydDlTVRv9zpjnpi7xw44HYk0%2BY6txNhXJgwiIKvPTZt6roqgRQgKOPsizrLIl8h%2F1t0xNdwi8beCBk12bBxLxXac1noN7DMWWXXx4fGtJarRgkm%2FwGyPIkEAecxR7hQwnfCDE1xdduLDBJCLjI%2FdO&token=https%3A%2F%2Femployers.indeed.com%2Fl%2Fc%2Fcandidates%2Fsentiment%3FrefUid%3D1csjjqefc0edc000%26id%3DAAAAAUl4FiFEOfaNfUqUR0D2b1nydDlTVRv9zpjnpi7xw44HYk0%252BY6txNhXJgwiIKvPTZt6roqgRQgKOPsizrLIl8h%252F1t0xNdwi8beCBk12bBxLxXac1noN7DMWWXXx4fGtJarRgkm%252FwGyPIkEAecxR7hQwnfCDE1xdduLDBJCLjI%252FdO%26token%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Femployers.indeed.com%252Fl%252Fc%252Fcandidates%252Fsentiment%253FrefUid%253D1csjjqefc0edc000%2526id%253DAAAAAc2%25252FBEzoLK6K3rHccCACmeZuPVYZVPqFRgozVhJ5am0qeVPqGlL6pnCCrsQjg1cWqpwqZvkpVUP2w9SX4%25252F0kPOY5F%25252FYsp7%25252FYAIs14C6T9yrCDflgchC5WrJPLOmm4HmUCT%25252FyyMAYUxMDavf2sKVcQDFzUaRxZbRyR0teCq3n%2526token%253Dhttps%25253A%25252F%25252Femployers.indeed.com%25252Fl%25252Fc%25252Fcandidates%25252Fsentiment%25253FrefUid%25253D1csjjqefc0edc000%252526id%25253DAAAAAb%2525252B5gfQxYhHuDpIr8Blzj6Oy4aLn4Cw%2525252FUu9YIQflX3sDw%2525252BQMWMT616mKxrhOhUDaBvKTybC16n9LE5xR2Qnhq2SZFZ5sy0tae1IT1egvP2AFC7M7teycX7%2525252BBQlqeTbHw9%2525252FPTOGFQPvkj5EogM1x6YyATGKzCQ57SpgcYAAn6GQeV
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Candace Croft

Chief Executive
Madison, WI
cacroft57@gmail.com
(608) 723-2790

Dynamic professional with 20+ years' experience as a transformational leader combining executive
skills with insightful and effective interpersonal influence. Innovative paradigm approaches for
sustainability. Concept-to-execution strategies that leverage untapped services, markets, and solutions
for greater ROI and inspire high levels of customer satisfaction/loyalty and workforce retention/
engagement. Revitalizes underperforming organizations by creating life-giving cultures recognized

as best practice that transcend industry standards. Proven record of professional, leadership, and
organizational development that integrates teams' talents and energy with executive growth strategies
and coaching for greater relevancy. Skilled in competency-based assessment, building cross-functional
teams, and re-branding for success. Extensive accolades for limiting risk, creating lean teams, and
establishing creative strategies for optimizing organizations.

Career Highlights

* Played a key role on a $20-30M referenda and securing grants and donations ranging from $2K to
$1.6M

* Consistently developed lean teams and generated greater revenues - lowered administrative costs
30-40% and program costs by 25-33%; increased program offerings by 20-30% and income by 40-55%

* Limited risk by aligning programs with Federal, State, and regulatory standards

» Designed new programs for increased market share

* Spearheaded a tenfold increase in a Psychology department's enroliment; doubled the number of
majors accepted into graduate schools

* Exceeded organizational metrics, including 95.7% retention, 250% increase in productivity, and 80%
improvement in operational effectiveness

* Managed and trained a national pediatric research network of 700 medical professionals as part of a
Federal grant involving evidence-based standards of care

» Established annual operational plans and multi-million dollar budgets

* Developed talent systems for strengths-based assessment

* Served as executive producer/creative consultant for award-winning educational/training films

and PSAs; identified celebrity talent and negotiated contracts with agents, talent, and production/
distribution houses

Willing to relocate to: Madison, WI - Milwaukee, WI

Work Experience

Chief Executive Officer and Founder
Tabankhu
2003 to Present

Leadership Mastery ~ Speaking Events ~ Personal Sessions ~ Organization Consultancy ~ Self-
Health(TM) Books & Products for Positive Living ~ PSI-BETA-BLOCKR8 Empowerment Technique ~ Unity
Psychology







Responsible for planning, development, marketing, branding, daily operations, and cost setting/control.

A sample of organizational consulting projects include:

@ Provide organizational and leadership development with a focus on creating a positive, life-

giving culture, leadership mastery, and exceptional customer experience for a large, faith-based,
comprehensive senior living facility utilizing personal and group coaching and online learning (1.5 year
project)

@ Design an online competency-based course for health sciences and the military at a Big Ten Global
University (6-month project)

@ Advise a start-up venture regarding adult education and spiritual growth including creating a
customer experience, fund-raising, marketing, branding, product development, strategic planning, and
organizational structure (2-year project)

@ Provide reference interviews for a for-profit executive search firm (as needed)

Southwest Tech, Fennimore
Tabankhu - Waterloo, IA
2012 to 2016

WI (2003-06)

Dean - Directed all aspects of academics, services, operations, and grants for multiple programs,
including committee, board, and external partnership relations. Responsible for talent management;
advisory committees; organizational development and compliance; fiscal management; program/
curriculum development; and facilities management. Supervised campus enterprise centers, including
day spa/salon, dental clinic, and childcare. Scheduled courses and staffing. Negotiated contracts with
faculty, clinical sites, service/equipment providers, and vendors.

e Cut administrative expenditures 39.4% and program costs 37.3% while boosting enrollment 53%

* Increased organizational efficiency by aligning roles, services, and processes

* Earned multiple lean efficiency, training, and excellence awards

* Introduced outcomes-based performance/talent assessment, coaching, learning, and development

* Founded the Wilford "Bill" Croft Fire/EMS Fund to benefit local fire and rescue departments

» Designed employee/customer/student orientation and mentoring

* Created strategic plan for branding as the premier health education provider

* Served as primary player in organizational fund-raising, including a $20-million bond referendum

* Leveraged partnerships to serve Veterans, underserved, and indigent populations

* Branded as the premier program by becoming the first college in lowa to implement electronic
medical records with simulation education, implementing HIPAA-compliant pagers in clinics, founding
the ManUp T mentoring program to retain males in health sciences programs, and becoming the initial
State chapter of the American Assembly for Men in Nursing

» Established cross-functional teams to increase competency-based educational/continuing educational
offerings

* Introduced electronic scanner for inventory control

Specialist
Tabankhu - Platteville, WI
2012 to 2014

- Led an entrepreneurial start-up including sustainable curriculum design and program development for
an online Master's program about virtual/distance leadership, including daily operations and fiscal and
talent management.

@ Selected and managed a national oversight board of experts







@ Contracted subject matter experts from a national pool
@® Managed all project aspects and phases

@ Designed and reviewed curriculum for standard levels
@Served on the Graduate Council

Regional Vice President, Academic Affairs
Tabankhu - Chicago, IL
October 2009 to October 2009

- Responsible for programs and operations on 16 campuses; supervised Deans; assured program/
organizational compliance; standardized processes; oversaw customer experience and resolved
complaints; initiated concept-to-completion initiatives; and created virtual communication vehicles.
* Improved cost-effectiveness, productivity, focus, and cultural identity through organizational
alignment and process standardization

* Designed and implemented faculty and leadership development/coaching

» Developed cross-functional teams for various initiatives, including student success, seamless student
experience, F2F-to-online course sequencing, system-wide alignment of program- and course-level
outcomes, and library operations

* Analyzed marketing trends for program expansion and viability

* Increased enrollment in night programs with blended schedules

* Created communication and social media communication vehicles

» Performed primary role with successful compliance, regulatory, and accreditation processes

Psychology Chair
Clarke University
1998 to 2003

Associate Professor (1999-2003), Assistant Professor (1996-1999)

Designed, taught, managed, and assessed eight courses per academic year to excellent reviews.
Maintained departmental records and compliance. Scheduled courses and staffing. Created and
managed budgets. Chaired and served on various committees for event planning, customer service,
strategic planning, and institutional research.

» Received the coveted Meneve Dunham Award for Excellence in Teaching

Served as:

* Appointed chair/member, Institutional Review Board

* Appointed member, Judicial Board

* Faculty director, Health and Safety Fair

» Moderator, Undergraduate Research Conference

* Director, Psi Chi (national psychology honor society)

* Presenter, first annual Women's Leadership Conference

* Chair/inaugural member of distinguished lecture series

Prior to 1996 - DePaul University, Chicago, IL

Adjunct Professor - Developed, delivered, and managed courses for two original courses on CAM
healing and Women's Studies to excellent reviews.

Strong Spirit Wellness Center, Chicago, IL

Director - Oversaw the daily operations of a start-up, for-profit clinical venture between two urban
healthcare facilities offering complementary and alternative therapies; responsible for contracting,
scheduling, and marketing; and talent, operations, fiscal, and facilities management.

» Contracted with more than a dozen complementary therapists

» Created marketing and open house events







* Presented innovative initiative to joint board with success

Aon Foundation, Chicago, IL

Associate - Reviewed grant proposals and provided funding recommendations; wrote scripts; and
assisted in video production for a Fortune 500 foundation.

American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons, Chicago, IL and American Academy of Pediatrics,
Chicago, IL

Director, Research - Managed multiple departments in a division with national scope while overseeing
operations, finances, talent, projects, committee/Board relationships; administered research, evidence-
based assessment, professional training, and continuing education programs; forged relationships with
government, regulatory, private, and professional organizations; developed and managed a national
practice-based health research consortium.

* Served as Principal Investigator on a multi-million dollar Federal grant with an innovative, national
skills-based program with pediatricians/family physicians expanding their market base

» Co-Principal Investigator on Federal grant ($35,000) on vision screening

* Named as a reviewer for the Pediatrics publication and Identified celebrity talent and negotiated
contracts with agents, talents, production houses, and distribution companies

» Executive Producer for two award-winning training/education films at the New York and Houston
International Film Fesitvals

* Named as a judge for industrial/training films at the US Film Festival in Chicago

» Established and managed a national, office-based research network of 700+ professionals

* Initiated departmental restructuring resulting in increased promotion opportunitites and greater
employee satisfaction and retention

Committee Service

Served on 50+ Boards and committees regarding administration/operations, leadership, strategic
planning, curriculum, program development, evidence-based assessment, institutional research,
competency-based training/education, special events, library, and customer service.
Community/Church Service

Volunteer service including community library fundraisers, historic documentation for community's
175th anniversary, career alumni network (mentoring program), Lifelock board of protectors, and
Talbot's advisory council; volunteer service for church as a pastoral assistant, educator, reader,
coordinator of volunteers, youth ministry leader, and Health & Welfare Ministries Commission.

Clarke University - Dubuque, 1A
1996 to 2003

Education

certification in therapeutic aromatherapy
International Institute of Complementary Therapists
1999 to Present

American Association of Community Colleges
2006

family life
Winona State University
2001 to 2005







Leadership Development Institute
2005

Ph.D. in Health & Human Development/Psychology
The Pennsylvania State University

M.S. in Human Development
University of Arizona

B.A. in Psychology
Saint Olaf College

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
establishing creative strategies for optimizing organizations

Served as executive producer/creative consultant for award-winning educational/training films
and PSAs; identified celebrity talent and negotiated contracts with agents, talent, and production/
distribution houses

Earned multiple lean efficiency, training, and excellence awards
Received the coveted Meneve Dunham Award for Excellence in Teaching
Director, Psi Chi (national psychology honor society)

Executive Producer for two award-winning training/education films at the New York and Houston
International Film Fesitvals

B.A., Psychology, Saint Olaf College - Cum Laude
Who's Who of American Women (multiple)
Who's Who in America (multiple)

Who's Who Worldwide (multiple)

The World Who's Who of Women (multiple)
2,000 Notable American Women

Who's Who Among America's Teachers (multiple)







Cambridge Who's Who Among Executives & Professionals in Education (multiple)

Cambridge Who's Who of Women in Education

Certifications/Licenses

Certified family life educator (CFLE), National Council on Family Relations,
2001 (current)

Registered healer, International Natural Healers Association, Hollywood, CA,
2012 (current)

certification in therapeutic aromatherapy
1999

Groups

American Hypnosis Association
International Natural Healers Association

National Council on Family Relations

Additional Information

* Analytic thinking

» Coaching

e Communication, written & verbal
* Competency-based design

* Concept-to-execution initiatives
* Creative problem-solving

» Customer/ workforce experience
» Evidence-based assessment

* Focus groups

* Interpersonal influence

* Leadership mastery

* Operations management

* Organizational development

* Quality compliance

* Strengths-based excellence

* Strategic alignment

* Sustainable solutions

* Training/ curriculum

* Virtual organizations

Social Media

Linked In: https://www.linkedin.com/in/ candace-croft-phd-rh-chp-cfle-9b016bla/
@Tabankhu







YouTube Channel: Candace Croft
Website: www.HeartLightShining.com









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

25

Cover Letter

No cover Letter was submitted with this application.

E You can also respond to this
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
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From: Ethan Hill (Indeed Applicant)

To:

wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 dxa@indeedemail.com

Subject: Executive Director candidate - Ethan Hill applied on Indeed
Date: Friday, November 30, 2018 12:11:30 PM
Attachments: Ethan-Hill.pdf

indeed

Ethan Hill applied for your Executive Director job in
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
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Ethan Hill

Manager On Duty - MIT
Mequon, WI 53092
ethan@wi.rr.com

(414) 559-4546

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

MIT (Manager in Training)
Erin Hills Golf Course - Erin, WI
May 2018 to Present

* Manage staff to ensure a positive guest experience.

* Assist in scheduling to ensure that there is adequate and efficient staffing at all times.

* Anticipate guests' needs and respond promptly. Resolve guest complaints, ensuring guest
satisfaction.

* Supervising golf shop operations.

* Communicate regularly with the Golf Shop Manager.

* Monitor the status of daily and overnight guest check-in/check-out.

» Work with housekeeping on room status and cleanliness.

* Ensure all closing duties for staff are completed before staff check out.

* Work with reservationists to ensure accurate bookings for overnight/daily guests.

* Golf Shop Attendant/Front Desk Services.

* Register all daily golf guests and provide guest all facility information.

* Function as a working member of the golf shop staff.

* Manage tee sheet, Point of Sale (POS), and all other computer functions.

* Sell merchandise and be educated in merchandise sales techniques and products.

* Greet guests warmly and perform registration procedures.

* Provide guests with appropriate room assignments, room keys, directions to the rooms, while
upselling when appropriate.

* Assist guests with issues and complaints, with empathy and a focus on guest satisfaction. Use
supervisor support when necessary.

* Facilitate guest departures providing accurate statements and ensuring guest satisfaction and
collecting all payments

due.

* Outside Service:

» Greet guests as they arrive and coordinate golf bags with the caddie program.

* Assist guests with luggage and golf bags upon departure.

* Assist with golf practice facility maintenance and all other bag drop daily functions.

» Coordinate guest arrival on property with luggage, valet cars, and communicate important
instructions to guests upon arrival.

» Coordinate luggage to guest rooms and assist with removing luggage from guest rooms for
departure.

Event Security







BMO Harris Bradley Center / Milwaukee Bucks - Milwaukee, WI
January 2018 to Present

JANUARY 2018 TO PRESENT

* Interact with Arena guests, vendors and employees in a courteous and professional manner; assist
with crowd control;

welcome guests, provide assistance and direction for arena services, and answer any questions guests
may have.

» Work assigned position in or around the Arena during all scheduled events; conduct rounds of the
area to keep

unauthorized individuals away from the performers and out of the restricted areas; assist departments
with any

security related issues.

* Enforce all Arena policies and procedures; warn violators of rule infractions, such as loitering,
smoking, or carrying

forbidden articles.

* Report any maintenance issues to the Assistant Golf Shop Manager

* Report guest complaints to ensure quick resolution

* Monitor guests to ensure compliance with organizational expectations for guest and employee
behavior before, during and after an event; handle any disturbances or problems that arise during
events or at the facility; if necessary, escort

disruptive individuals to security office and/or off the premises.

* Document all safety and medical incidents; meet with law enforcement officials on and/or off

the premises; record data such as property damage, unusual occurrences, and malfunctioning of
machinery or equipment, for use by supervisory

staff.

 Control unusual circumstances and events during fire, storm, riots and other emergencies;
implement the Emergency

Preparedness Plan when necessary; alert management to safety concerns.

NIGHT MANAGER ERIN HILLS GOLF COURSE JULY 2017 TO NOVEMBER 2018

* Answer any calls and take appropriate action to satisfy guest

* Anticipate and attend to guests' needs

* Maintain the security of the premises, alerting the proper authorities when needed

* Report any maintenance issues to the Assistant Golf Shop Manager

* Report guest complaints to ensure quick resolution

* Ensure cleanliness of the Locker Rooms, Offices, Pub, Golf Shop, and Private Dining Rooms
* Check-in all arrivals

* Check-out any guest

* Responsible for a cash float throughout shift while making sure balances at the end of the shift
* Perform End-of-day procedures and daily reports for department heads

OWNER
CRAFT BOOKS
May 2016 to Present

* Established a small bookstore and coffee shop in Port Washington, WI.
* Sales

» Customer Service

* Purchasing







* Inventory Management
» Bookkeeping
* Vendor Relations

1

VICE PRESIDENT
BROADVIEW ADVISORS
May 2001 to August 2015

* Human Resources

* Retirement Plan Setup, Administration, and Review
* Health Plan Setup, Administration, and Review

* Health Savings Plan Setup, Administration, and Review
* Expense Account Setup, Administration, and Review
* Financial

* Payroll Setup and Administration

* Bill Paying and Accounting

* Bookkeeping and Accounting

» Tax Administration

* Annual Audit Oversite

* Investment Management

* SEC Audit Oversite

* Trading Order Entry and Accounting

* Daily Trade Reconciliation

* Performance Management

* Mutual Fund Pricing

* Capital Gain and Loss Calculations (Tax Planning)
 Trading Operations

 IT Vendor Selection, setup, Administration, and Review
* Broker Account setup, Administration, and Review

HEAD OF TRADING
SUMMIT INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT
May 2000 to May 2001

* Investment Management

 Trading Order Entry and Accounting

* Daily Trade Reconciliation

* Performance Management

* Mutual Fund Pricing

* Capital Gain and Loss Calculations (Tax Planning)

» Trading Operations

* IT Vendor Selection, Setup, Administration and Review
» Broker Account Setup, Administration, and Review

2

CUSTOMER SERVICE
STRONG CAPITAL MANAGEMENT







June 1996 to May 2000

* Call Center

» Trade Order Entry

* Account Service

* Conflict Resolution

* Client Development Services

* Cross Selling

* New Business Development

* Client Account Services

» Escalated Conflict Resolution

* Customer Relationship/trust building

* Urgent Need Response

* Design and Development of Call Center Representatives Training

* Design and Development of Online Resources for Call Center Representatives
* Review of Competitor Policies and Development of Improved Internal policies
* Design and Development of Customer Suggestion Database

* Drafted or Rewrote Customer Communication Documents

Education

BACHELOR OF ARTS in Humanities
ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY
1990

Skills

Customer Service, Retail Management

Certifications/Licenses

Customer Service Skills assessment - Proficient
June 2018

Indeed Assessments™ evaluation completed with Proficient rating.
View my results:
https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_assignment/j6jfpw1ld2xty-gdr

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or
continued development in any professional field.









How many years of Cash Flow Management experience do you have?

15

How many years of Social Media Management experience do you have?

4

How many years of Fundraising experience do you have?

2

How many years of Management experience do you have?

18

Cover Letter

No cover Letter was submitted with this application.

You can also respond to this
candidate by replying directly to
this email.

View Candidate - Reject candidate
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From: Jacqueline Owsley (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 t9g@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Jacqueline Owsley applied on Indeed
Date: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 9:04:33 PM

Attachments: Jacqueline Owsley.pdf

indeed

Jacqueline Owsley applied for your Executive
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
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Jacqueline Owsley

Mukwonago, WI 53149
jacquelineowsley9 _uhh@indeedemail.com
(414) 243-9031

Work Experience

Executive Administrative Assistant
Roadrunner Transportation Systems, Inc - Cudahy, WI
2012 to 2014

» Supported the Chief Operating Officer (COO) and executives in the Truckload division.

* Scheduled and organized meetings, including large off-site meetings.

* Managed travel for COO and the Truckload team both online and with Concur.

* Created and edited PowerPoint presentations.

* Prepared and distributed operational reports from Excel database exports.

* Processed weekly expense reports using both Excel and Concur, and managed PTO.
 Tracked invoices through Excel for Truckload Accounting approval.

» Attended weekly staff meetings and drafted meeting minutes.

* Handled confidential information regarding acquisitions, financial information, and human
resources/new hires.

* Maintained document filing for COO.

* Sorted and prioritized mail and email for COO.

» Worked independently with very general guidance.

» Communicated effectively and professionally with all levels of the organization, as well as those
outside the organization.

Claims Analyst
Roadrunner Transportation Systems
2010 to 2012

* Investigated and processed claims for lost or damaged freight.

* Reviewed customer and agent responses and evaluated legitimacy of claims.
* Prepared reports from database Excel exports for internal and external use.

* Assisted customers by phone and email with various challenging situations.

» Developed negotiation and conflict resolution skills.

Claims Assistant
Roadrunner Transportation Systems
2010 to 2010

» Performed extensive data entry.

* Supported analysts by completing administrative duties such as filing, scanning
documents, and distributing claims.

* Sorted and organized incoming mail, faxes, and emails.

Education







Master of Business Administration in Supply Chain Management
University of Wisconsin - Whitewater, WI
December 2019

Bachelor's of Business Administration in Finance
University of Wisconsin-Whitewater
December 2017









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
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From: Melissa Miller (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 b5j@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Melissa Miller applied on Indeed
Date: Friday, November 23, 2018 12:40:25 PM

Attachments: Melissa-Miller.pdf

indeed

Melissa Miller applied for your Executive Director job
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
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Melissa Miller

Regional Director

Sun Prairie, WI
melissamiller2016@yahoo.com
608-220-9847

Work Experience

Regional Director

Operations Homes for Independent Living

Provided leadership and support to sixteen programs that regulate under DHS 83(CBRF) and DHS 88
(AFH). Ensuring that clients are receiving top notch care. Aid in the support of the company's core
values, while providing leadership to those | directly oversee. Provide support in decreasing staff
turnover. Organize and implement strategies to achieve goals as established in the annual operating
plan. Develop, implement, and monitor the annual operating budget within company fiscal guidelines.
Maintain current knowledge of, and assure implementation of all the rules, regulations, and standards
governing accreditation, licensing, and service provisions. Develop and maintain relationships in the
community with stakeholders, legislators, and community members.

* Responsible for 16 CBRF's, AFH's and CCRC's in Milwaukee Co.

* Reviewed managers, evaluate performance as related to state and corporate expectations.

» Develop annual operating budgets, review expense and payroll control, monitor occupancy levels as
related to budgeted expectations for revenue

* Provide coaching for teammate improvement, annual surveys to evaluate both state and corporate
standards are being met.

* Responsible to help oversee 6 Facility Administrators, evaluate their operational and clinical
performance and ability to achieve corporate metrics, standards and outcomes

» Develop annual operational budget, review monthly reports including: P&L, margins and EBITDA

* Provide coaching for improvement, conduct quarterly and annual surveys to evaluate both state and
corporate standards are being met.

* Monitored a $9M budget and 250 employees

* Train and evaluate Facility Administrators, assure compliance with training

* Evaluate and direct patient satisfaction, assure expectations are being adhered too at all levels.

* Prioritize troubled facilities and assist the Facility Administrators in operational strategies for business
and clinical improvement.

» Work with Facility Administrators to improve skill sets at all levels.

* Drive census development in each facility; partner with regional team to achieve outcomes

* Recommend methods to improve customer service and clinical outcomes

» Decreased turnover by 35%

» Ensure facilities met compliance and company standards

Administrator/Manager

Premier Management LLC

Oversee all aspects of administrative operations and support duties and future goals of the company.
Successfully manage accounts and provide comprehensive support to customers. Accurately process
payroll, maintain book records, and manage account reconciliation, billing, Worker's Compensation
claims, and health insurance renewal activities. Track attendance, monitor performance, and maintain







confidential personnel files. Expertly develop executive level correspondence, reports, and support
documents. Interact with clients on matters related to billing and payments. Increase annual revenue
by building strong partnerships and using effective marketing tools. Regional operations experience
with this company. Senior leader of the Dane region consisting of 204+ managerial employees and
100+ direct care employees

Administrator/Manager, ~~~~~~~~~

* Developed a comprehensive handbook which detailed the company's policies and procedures.
» Established expectations, trained staff, implemented standardized procedures, and tracked and
recorded disciplinary actions to minimize the organization's risk.

» Designed personnel forms and monitored performance to ensure excellence.

Interim Executive Director

Senior Lifestyle Corporation

Responsible for overseeing two no new admission communities. Each community consisting of

100 beds that independent living, assisted living, and memory care. Brought onboard to aide in
decreasing staff turnover, increasing census, ensuring financial performance and working to bring
each community back into compliance with the State of Wisconsin. During my short time with this
company | have aided in removing the use of agency staff, implemented new procedures that have
proven effective, participated in community outreach to increase census, and significantly reduced
amount sitting in A/R. Maintained revenue. Succeeded in helping each community come out of a stop
placement order all while maintaining a positive relationship with Wisconsin DHS. Recognized for
excellence in training of dementia and care in the memory care side of this community by DHS that
we were listed as a community mentor in memory care by DHS. Coordinates and organizes goals,
objectives and targets the daily administrative functions of this community, delegates duties and
establishes accountability on the part of subordinates through written reports and routine meetings
with department directors.

* Headhunted by Senior Lifestyle Corporation to turn around operations and avoid the closure of their
health care center. Working with the center leadership team mapped out a strategy which improved
client satisfaction ratings and regulatory outcomes.

* Responsible for day to day operations including employee development and retention, management
of program performance, census management and admissions, quality assurance, community
relations, and program start up and closure planning

* Managed and directed fiscal performance of a $2M budget

* Expertise in leadership of programming under DHS 83 and 52 Wisconsin regulations

* Demonstrated leadership through State Managed Care/Family Care transition initiatives

* Restructured community to increase census and revenue by repositioning memory and assisted living

* Community currently stands deficiency free for the first time in six years.

Interim Executive Director Emeritus

Legacy Gardens

Successfully lowered staff turnover, removed the need for agency, and implemented many
successful procedures in a short period of time. Aimed to maximize an organization's growth and
profitability while leading and managing all company operations functions. Direct daily operations
of the community consisting of sixty-two beds. Assessed and improved operations and certain
business areas. Collaborated across the organization in planning and implementing changes on







time and budget. Mentored, supervised, and supported a forty-member team. Met challenging
organizational objectives by motivating and encouraging staff to succeed. Directly involved in
personnel development; design strategies to heighten performance by setting challenging goals and
objectives, providing feedback, and consistently monitoring performance. Oversee and control budget,
census, and overall future outlook of this business. Aided and executed in helping this community
come out of stop placement order enforced by the state of Wisconsin. Staff turnover lowered from 76%
to 24% from November to March. Incorporated many services into this community through networking.
This position also included, but not limited to; hiring, training, orienting, scheduling, performance
evaluations, corrective action; new hire paperwork including maintaining complete employee files

Administrator/Area Director

Harmony Living Centers

Selected and brought onboard to build an effective team, increase census, strengthen fiscal position,
and manage all aspects of this assisted living community. Meet challenging organizational objectives
by motivating and encouraging staff to succeed. Directly involved in personnel development; design
strategies to heighten performance by setting challenging goals and objectives, providing feedback,
and consistently monitoring performance. Created high standards and met benchmarks. Aided in
helping this organization achieve the 2013 Senior Advisor Excellence Award, only four assisted living
facilities received this award in the entire Madison metro area. The Senior Advisor 2013 Excellence
Award recognizes outstanding senior living communities who have consistently received high ratings
from residents and their families. Aided in leadership development at multiple communities for this
company. This position also included; hiring, training, orienting, scheduling, performance evaluations,
corrective action; new hire paperwork including maintaining complete employee files.

* Decreased staff turnover from 70% to 28% by establishing a culture of excellence; developed

a training program which empowered staff and focused on outstanding service, quality care, and
exceeding expectations.

» Devised and implemented strategies which increased census by 45%.

» Recognized for excellence in team development, which resulted in a request to train newly hired and
existing managers across the area.

* Developed and provided program-specific training for new hires.

* Held community outreach programs such as participating in charitable events and holding local
events to increase public knowledge of Harmony Living Centers.

» Aided in overseeing four communities in this area. This included acting as a mentor to community
directors, aiding with staff development, ensuring compliance, financial performance, and marketing
assistance.

Assistant Manager/Waitress

Pine Cone Restaurant

Oversaw a team of seven in the delivery of outstanding customer service. Maintained accuracy while
handling cash, managing accounts receivables, and balancing books.

* Analyzed workflow and assigned staff to ensure appropriate coverage and customer service.
* Addressed and resolved customer concerns.

Lead CNA Alterra

Provided services to the elder population which included but, not limited to changing, bathing, cooking,
laundry, and one on one care. Also interacted with families in order to ensure their loved one was
getting the best care possible.







 Trained, lead, and supervised incoming staff.
» Addressed and helped resolve concerns addressed by family members or patient.
* CBRF courses completed

Education

Moraine Park Technical College

Fire Science
Madison Area Technical College

Nursing Home Administrator
UW Madison

Masters Certification
Healthcare Leadership Cornell University

Masters of Business Administration in Business Administration
specialization in Health Administration Ashford University

Bachelors of Science in Health Services Administration
Upper lowa University

Liberal Arts
Marian University

Skills

Black Belt, budgeting, Managed Care, Operations, training

Additional Information

Areas of Expertise

Facility Administration ~ Operations Oversight ~ Staff Oversight~ Organizational Leadership
Finance/Forecasting/Budgeting ~ Extensive Knowledge of Health Care Industry ~Policy/Procedures
Managed Care ~ Team Leading/development ~ Resident Services ~ Extensive Leadership Experience
~ Human Resources~ DHS Compliance

Technical Skills: Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, QuickBooks

Teaching experience: CPR Instructor, Blood Borne Pathogens Instructor, First-Aid Instructor, and EMS
Training Instructor. Standard Precautions CBRF instructor.

Moraine Park Technical College: Green belt Certification-Six Sigma. Black Belt certification- Six Sigma
2015

UW Oshkosh- Certified CBRF instructor: Standard Precautions, First-Aid, and Fire Safety.









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
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From: Rachel Burden (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 sw9@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Rachel Burden applied on Indeed
Date: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 9:33:55 PM

Attachments: Rachel-Burden.pdf

indeed

Rachel Burden applied for your Executive Director
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
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Rachel Burden

Marketing, Account Manager - PKA

rburdenl22@gmail.com
(630) 640-0057

To apply my leadership, organizational, and analytical skills to a position providing contemporary
challenges in the marketing and communications industry.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Marketing, Account Manager
PKA - Mequon, WI
February 2018 to Present

Manage multiple accounts through press releases, social media management and content creation.
Attend tradeshows on behalf of clients and manage press conferences. Proficient project management
skills and organization with multiple clients.

Digital Marketing & Events Coordinator
House of Harley-Davidson - Milwaukee, WI
October 2016 to September 2017

Responsible for coordinating and facilitating all digital marketing channels for House of Harley-
Davidson in two locations, along with the coordination of the two dealership events. Stay on top
of trends, plan the annual event calendar, quote event expenses, create and manage Promotional
Specialists/Bartenders schedules and contact database and schedule, train and recruit Event Staff.

Director of Events
Hospitality Democracy - Milwaukee, WI
June 2016 to October 2016

Seasonal Lead the Events Department for Hospitality Democracy restaurants. Responsible for training,
cash reconciliation, hiring and discipline of all staff. Run and manage all Hospitality Democracy events
from event creation to execution and follow-up.

Event Manager
Rustic Manor 1848 - Hartland, WI
March 2016 to June 2016

Seasonal Oversee property management for the premier barn wedding location, including financial
performance, guest satisfaction, and staff development. Responsible for training, adhering to strict
deadlines, and discipline of all staff.

Director of Communications
The Legend Clubs - Wales, WI
February 2014 to March 2016







As part of the management team, work directly with the owner to engage current and prospective
members at all four Legend Club facilities. Create, design and implement all Legend Clubs marketing
materials via print and digital media. Manage all content and enhance brand image through social
presence on website, mobile website, smartphone app., social media and email blasts. Manage
multiple projects and deadlines effectively.

Director of Community Relations & Development
Elmbrook Humane Society - Brookfield, WI
June 2010 to February 2014

Volunteer Coordinator
Community Relations and Development
2013 to 2014

Responsible for shelter public relations, marketing, community appearances, fund development,
special events and community-based fundraising. Raise awareness in the community by cultivating
and developing sponsor and donor relationships. Create and disseminate all advertising, marketing

and fundraising material as well as all social media content. During 2013-2014, | took on the Volunteer
Coordinator role in addition to Community Relations and Development. Leads and directs a database of
500 volunteers and staff accordingly for daily operations and fundraising events.

Education

Journalism
University of Wisconsin - Whitewater, WI
2003 to 2007









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

11

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
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From: Taylor Lepak (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 ri5@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Taylor Lepak applied on Indeed
Date: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 5:32:28 PM

Attachments: TaylorLepak Resume.docx

indeed

Taylor Lepak applied for your Executive Director job
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
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Taylor Anne Lepak


421 N Elizabeth Street, #2, Jefferson, WI 53549 (715)630-7742


taylepak613@gmail.com


Taylor Anne Lepak


204 ½ West Main Street, Ashland, Wisconsin 54806 (715)630-7742


taylepak613@gmail.com


Objectives


[bookmark: _GoBack]To begin a career combining my loves of science, education, and outreach to better the community


Experience


Jefferson High School, Jefferson, WI


August 2018 - Present


· Junior Varsity Volleyball Coach


· Coordinated practices and games for 15 high school girls


· Assisted varsity coach during games and practices


Bay Area Animal Hospital, Ashland, WI


May 2017 – May 2018


· Maintained veterinary records


· Aided in animal examination and surgical procedures


· Organized and updated policies and procedures


· Assisted in the hiring and training process of new employees


United States Geological Survey, Ashland, WI


October 2012-May 2015; May 2016 – May 2017


· Processed fish and limnological samples aboard the R/V Kiyi 


· Prepared and assessed age of Kiyi from scales and otoliths


· Identified and recorded stomach contents of multiple species including Lake Trout, Lake Whitefish, Coregonid species, Sculpin species, and Rainbow Smelt


· Data processing of current and historical fisheries data using Microsoft Excel


· Expertise using R Software to create figures summarizing data


University of Alaska-Fairbanks, Fairbanks, AK


May 2015-December 2015


· Collected and analyzed measurements for morphometric studies of Burbot (Lota lota) from Chena and Tanana Rivers


· Assisted graduate student with aging of multiple Salmonid species’ scales


· Analyzed data for publication involving Blue Sucker aging


Wisconsin Lions Camp, Rosholt, WI


Summers of 2011, 2012


· Performed work responsibilities in a live-in capacity at the camp (on site 24/7)


· Developed lesson plans catering to camper disabilities (deafness, blindness, cognitive disabilities) revolving around environmental education








Education


Colorado State University – Global Campus; Masters of Teaching and Education – Sciences 2019


· Anticipated Graduation: April 7, 2019


· GPA:  4.00/4.00


· Praxis II General Science Content (March 2017): 168


· Member of Golden Key International Honor Society	


· Student Teaching (completed 810 hours as of 10/30/2018)


· Jefferson High School, Jefferson, Wisconsin; September 2018 – October 2018


· Taught Physical Science in two different classrooms with two mentors


· Ashland High School, Ashland, Wisconsin; September 2017 – May 2018


· Taught approximately 90 students Science 9 (an introduction to chemistry and physics)


· Developed backward-design lesson plans to meet state standard and school curriculum requirements


· Determined appropriate assessments


· Coordinated with colleagues to plan multiple classroom unit timeline throughout school year 


Northland College, Ashland, WI; Bachelors of Science – Natural Resources and Biology 2015


· GPA:  3.57/4.00


· GRE (Fall 2014): Verbal 151, Quantitative 149, Writing 3.5


· Relevant Coursework: Calculus, Statistics, Ichthyology, Fisheries Science and Management, Organic Chemistry, GIS, Biometry, Limnology, Evolutionary Biology, Outdoor Education


· Publications


· Lepak, T.A., Ogle, D.H., Vinson, M.R. (2017). Age, Year-Class Strength Variability, and Partial Age Validation of Kiyis from Lake Superior. North American Journal of Fisheries Management 37(5), 1151-1160.


· Tim Carpenter Memorial Natural Resource Award 2014


Communication and Volunteer Activities


· American Fisheries Society WI State Convention February 25, 2015


· Presented senior thesis to over 100 professional WI state biologists at the annual conference


· Coastal Marine Education and Research Academy Volunteer, Clearwater, FL; July 2014


· Assisted with the capture and tagging of sharks and stingrays


· Northland College/WITC STEM Day Volunteer, Ashland, WI; April 7, 2015


· Used experiential activities to teach 6-8th grade students interested in STEM careers how to age fish from scales and otoliths


· Northland College Volleyball Program, Ashland, WI; 2011-2015


· Started as a student athlete from 2011-2013, but due to injury, became the student assistant coach from 2013-2015, aiding in recruiting, coach techniques, and game day preparations


· Ashland Middle School Volleyball Program, Ashland, WI; Winters of 2013 and 2014


· Independently managed practices and games for over 30 athletes in 7th and 8th grades


References


Dr. Mark Vinson, Chief Scientist Lake Superior Biological Station


USGS Lake Superior Biological Station


2800 Lake Shore Dr. East


Ashland, WI  54806


Phone: (715) 329-0480


Email: mvinson@usgs.gov





Dr. Derek Ogle, Professor of Mathematics and Natural Resources


Northland College


1411 Ellis Avenue


Ashland, WI  54806


Phone: (715) 682-1300


Email: dogle@northland.edu





Dr. Erik Haukaas, Lead Veterinarian 


Bay Area Animal Hospital


3601 East Highway 2


Ashland, WI  54806


Phone: (715) 682-8865


Email: baah@charter.net 
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
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From: Trista Raniewicz (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 mj8@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Trista Raniewicz applied on Indeed
Date: Sunday, November 18, 2018 4:11:15 PM

Attachments: Trista Raniewicz.pdf

indeed

Trista Raniewicz applied for your Executive Director
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
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Trista Raniewicz

Johnson Creek, WI
tristarani1l9908_opz@indeedemail.com
920-650-5231

Detail orientated Human Resource graduate (Bachelors Degree) and recent Business Administration
graduate (Masters Degree) A self-starter and quick learner with a versatile skill set in customer service,
sales, leadership, marketing, written and oral communication.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

SALES ASSOCIATE
FAN FARE - Milwaukee, WI
2007 to 2009

Opened and closed the store. Helped customers find products. Scheduled employees. Closed down the
cash register and brought the funds to the bank. Responsible for clean up of product and store.

SALES ASSOCIATE/CASHIER
LINENS N THINGS - Germantown, WI
2005 to 2008

Opened the front end of store. ResponTrista Ann Raniewicz

910-333-7419 tristarani1l9908_opz@indeedemail.com 1320 NW Summercrest Blvd Apt. 815 Burleson, TX 76028
sible for returns and checking out customers. Closed the cash register. Provided customer service

by making sure customers could find the specific product as well as have a enjoyable shopping

experience. Responsible for filling product and locating merchandise.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Business and Human Resources
University of Phoenix
2010 to Present

Master of Business Administration
University of Phoenix-Online Campus
April 2016 to April 2018

University of Wisconsin - Milwaukee, WI
2008 to 2009

Diploma
Slinger High School - Slinger, WI
2008







Skills

Customer Service, Cellular

Additional Information

Administration Skills, Analysis, Attention to detail, Character Judgement, Computer Skills, Creating
Relationships, Customer Service, Decision Making, Detail Orientated, Empathy, Employee Engagement,
Fairness, Hardworking, Humor, Imagination, Integrity, Interpersonal, Listening Skills, Motivation, MS
Office, Networking, Onboarding, Oral Communication, Organization, Problem Solving, Presentation,
Qualitative, Reporting, Scheduling, Self-Confidence, Social Media, Speaking, Team Work, Technology,
Verbal Communication, Willing to learn.









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
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From: Aaron Flammang

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net
Subject: Executive Director, WWA
Date: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 8:28:47 AM
Attachments: Aaron Flammana Cover Letter 201811.pdf

Aaron Flammang Resume 201811.pdf
Flammana Recomendation.pdf
Reference-letter-Aaron Flammang Signed.pdf
Scan _0008.pdf

Hello Mr. Urben,
Please find my resume, cover letter and 3 letters of reference. I hope to talk to you soon. Have a great week.

Sincerely,
Aaron Flammang



mailto:aflammang@yahoo.com

mailto:wwainfo@centurytel.net



Aaron Flammang

N41W22690 Sunder Creek Drive
Pewaukee, WI 53072
262-347-1806
aflammang@yahoo.com

Dear Mr. Urben:
Are you looking for an executive leader with:

e Nearly 20 years of hands-on experience in education, management and leadership and strong
negotiation skills?

e Anoutdoorsman at the core with strong belief in, and understanding of conservation?
e The ability to lead with great candor and optimize a team?

e Successful experience in continual process improvement initiatives, base cost reduction, top-line
growth and bespoke tools delivery that change the way you work for the better?

e Anunrelenting desire to leverage the above and many more skills to make real change in our
community?

| come to you today, not in need of a job; rather someone with the skills it requires to change things for
the better. And a desire to be utilized as such... My brother gave me a copy of “A Sand County Almanac”
at age 10. | likely didn’t finish reading it until age 11, but | must be forgiven for taking so long. At the same
time, | was busy upland and waterfow!| hunting with my father, brother, uncles and friends along the
Missouri River, not far from where | grew up. When | wasn’t doing that, | was busy learning how to work a
dog, call various species and hone my shot gunning skills. These are skills | employ today, along with those
in my accompanying resume.

I would very much like to discuss opportunities with the Wisconsin Waterfow!| Association. To schedule an
interview, please call me at 262-347-1806. The best time to reach me is between 0800 and 1900, but you
can leave a voice message at any time, and | will return your call.

Thank you for taking the time to review my resume. | look forward to talking with you.

Sincerely,

Aaron J. Flammang
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Aaron Flammang

To leverage business, negotiation and management skills built over a 20-year career in the technology
sector to change the way you think about a company’s capabilities and performance. To contribute to
something daily that preserves and conserves and provides a higher mission to the environment, our
community and generations to come.

Master of Business Administration (MBA) lowa State University — 2007
> Operations and Supply Chain focus
> Graduating GPA of 3.72

Bachelor of Science in Radiology/Allied Health (BS) Briar Cliff University - 1999
> Focus in Radiology Science
> Scored in top ten percentile in ARRT registries

Executive Director of Operations — Global Research (2017- Present)

GE Healthcare (Waukesha, WI)

> Rebuilt and reset a team of roughly 50 individuals from multiple walks of life, to deliver on
business needs for research to support pre-development activities; as well as clinical trial
conduct.

> Implemented process improvement as a continual cycle leading to throughput improvements
ranging from 35% - 70% depending on research area.

> Cut trial costs by over 50% in year one with greater returns in two and three to be expected.

Senior Product Segment Manager - Magnetic Resonance (2015-2017)
GE Healthcare (Waukesha, WI)
> Managed “wing to wing” ownership of the largest product segment in the MR business (greater

than $240M). Responsible for top line growth in profit and share expansion.

> Managed a small team of product managers working to introduce new products, software
releases and system upgrades.

> Delivered multi-year roadmaps as well as business plans to support future expansion.

Strategic and National Accounts Director (2013- 2015)
Siemens Healthcare (Tustin, CA)
> Reestablished underperforming regions.







> Created promotions, negotiated long term contracts for sustainable growth and lead sales
strategy and process for key consolidated customers.

Clinical Research Scientist — Special Programs Product Manager (2009- 2013)
Siemens Healthcare (Malvern, PA) (Erlangen, Germany)
> Managed and lead collaborations focused research.

> Leveraged knowledge of customer and patient issues to influence and define new healthcare
device requirements.
> Lead programs and subsequently launched 5 new products in 4 years.

Clinical Education Specialist — Product Sales Executive (2003- 2007)
Siemens Healthcare (Malvern, PA)
> Mentored, coached and educated daily to create an environment of regional success that hinged

on technical know-how and relentless desire to deliver the best possible patient experience.









Nils Anderson
2845 Cambridge Cir. Brookfield, Wl 53045 (262) 225.2797 ucanbreakem@wi.rr.com

October 25, 2018

Bruce Urben

President

Wisconsin Waterfowl Association
PO Box 427, Wales, Wl 53183
262.968.1722

Dear Mr. Urben:

It's my pleasure to recommend Aaron Flammang for the position of Executive Director of the Wisconsin
Waterfowl Association. Aaron and | have worked together for just over three years when he was Lead
Product Manager of Magnetic Resonance Premium Segment for GE Healthcare, and most recently as
Executive Director Of Operations for Global Research again for GE Healthcare.

During our time at GE, Aaron has achieved great results with metrics to boast, but more important and
relative here is that he establishes a work atmosphere that is enjoyable and energized within which to
do so. His leadership fosters a sense of appreciation for common goals, fairness and reward among
teams and individuals alike. If your interest is in growth and progress, I’'m confident in Aaron’s ability to
morally and ethically represent the institutions people, prosperity and legacy.

Outside of our work connection and my professional admirations for Aaron, he and | are close friends
through a mutual life long love of the outdoors, hunting, shooting sports, bird dogs ad infinitum. He's a
devoted husband, father and friend. Aaron is reliable, has a wonderful consistency of demeanor and a
great sense of humor. Any sincere advice he may lend to a situation I’'m convinced are tenable as it’s his
character to be pragmatic and principally guided. As a professional shooting instructor | would also add
that in spite of all of his personal achievement Aaron is a humble and excellent student willing to learn,
and a fierce competitor, I’'m proud to know him.

For these and many other qualities too numerous to list here, | recommend Mr. Aaron Flammang
without reservations — he'd be a stellar addition to your association. Please do not hesitate to reach out
with any questions.

Sincg;glw ''''''' ~
o~ J

/ / //‘;\
r/ 4
N e < /( /
i Faieas B s

Nils Anderson










SIEMENS ...
Healthineers °-°

November 1, 2018
Reference letter for Aaron Flammang

Mr. Bruce Urben
Board President
Wisconsin Waterfowl Association

Dear Mr Urben,
It is an honor for me to write this strong recommendation for Aaron Flammang.

I have known Aaron for more than 10 years as both a colleague at Siemens Healthcare and as a friend not only
during his time at Siemens but also since then in his new career ventures. Aaron and | worked closely together
during his time at Siemens Healthcare in various roles and | saw firsthand his strong work ethic, leadership and
attention to detail. He consistently exceeded the expectations the company set for him and was a trusted role
model in his team. During the last few years Aaron and | have remained friends and | can attest personally that
he is a man of integrity, hard work and strong family values.

| can highly recommend Aaron for the opportunity that you have available. | know Aaron has a passion for
outdoor activities and will bring his many diverse skills to this role.

If you need any additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

%5%’?

Stu Schmeets
Sr. Director, MR R&D collaborations, North America
Siemens Healthineers

Siemens Medical Solutions USA, Inc. 40 Liberty Boulevard Tel.: +1-888-826-9702
Malvern, PA 19355-9998 usa.siemens.com/healthineers
USA
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Mark Flammang

lowa Department of Natural Resources
15053 Hatchery Place

Moravia, IA 52571

10/29/18
Mr. Bruce Urben
Wisconsin Waterfowl Association

Dear Mr. Bruce Urben:

It’s my pleasure to recommend Aaron Flammang for the Executive Director position with Wisconsin
Waterfowl Association. I have a unique perspective regarding the skills and abilities that Aaron
brings to the table. Aaron is actually my younger brother, and like me, demonstrates a love and
interest in all things outdoors.

I have been employed as a resource manager for more than 26 years, the last 23 with the lowa
Department of Natural Resources as a Fisheries Management Biologist. I understand the biological and
ecological challenges that our fish and wildlife populations face. 1also understand the importance in
fostering strong relationships between local, state, federal and nongovernmental partners toward
reaching desired goals. | can say, with a very clear conscience, that Aaron has a way of engaging people
of all walks of life. | admire this skill and have confidence in his ability to function as a leader in these
settings. | have seen Aaron discuss financial planning, research needs, and outdoor hobbies with the
same people in the course of a single evening. It doesn’t take him long to befriend new acquaintances,
or disarm potential critiques and he exhibits great skills in diplomacy when needed. His skills in this
regard surpass my own in many ways and would certainly fit your organization’s needs, | am sure.

In short, Aaron is a driven individual, has a broad knowledge base that he builds upon daily, can speak to
laypersons and scientific professionals in an equally engaging manner, and possesses a knowledge of
team building, fiscal awareness, and possesses great communication skills.

Without a doubt, I confidently recommend Aaron to join your team at the Wisconsin Waterfowl
Association. As a dedicated and knowledgeable leader and an all-around great person, | know that he

will be a beneficial addition to your organization.

Please feel free to contact me at 641-799-4601 should you like to discuss Aaron’s qualifications and
experience further. I’d be happy to expand on my recommendation.

Best wishes,

Mark Flammang











From: Rhonda Schmitt

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net

Subject: References for Executive Director Position

Date: Monday, December 3, 2018 7:32:08 AM
Attachments: Professional References for Rhonda Schmitt Randall.pdf

Untitled attachment 00030.html

Good Morning Mr. Urben,

I am able to release my references and they are attached below. Thank you!

With Gratitude,

Rhonda Schmitt Randall, MBA, SHRM-CP, PHR
Cell: 920-321-8698

Email: rhonda.r.schmitt@gmail.com
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Professional References for Rhonda Schmitt Randall

Jim Bretzel
Director of Operations and Brand Management
Kesslers Diamond Center, Inc.
N96 W16920 County Line Road, Germantown, WI 53022
Email: jimb@kesslers.us
Cell Phone: (262) 825-3020

Doug Linsemeyer
President
Custom Staffing Solutions
2618 W Greenfield Ave, Milwaukee, WI 53204
Email: dougl.@employs.com
Cell Phone: (414) 322-9771

John Matejcik
Director of Engineering
Display Source Alliance
1371 S Town East Blvd, Mesquite, TX 75149
Email: johnmatejcik@gmail.com
Cell Phone: (262) 510-7520

Rhonda Noordyk
CEO
Women's Financial Wellness Center, LLC
N28W23000 Roundy Drive, Suite 10 (Lower Level)
Pewaukee, WI 53072
Email: rhondasnoordyk@gmail.com
Cell Phone: (262) 522-1502













From: Lisa Shirek

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net
Subject: Resume for executive director
Date: Thursday, October 18, 2018 2:06:41 PM

WWA cover letter

Lisa's Resume

Lisa Shirek, HHP.
Founder, owner
Painted Rock Farms, LLC.

www.facebook.com/paintedrockfarms
715-340-2495

SARE Task force Board Member
http://www.northcentralsare.org

Regional Rep Board Member
Wisconsin Local Food Network

http://wilocalfood.wordpress.com



mailto:earthsnaturals@gmail.com

mailto:wwainfo@centurytel.net

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1e1TLt94Wz5wcFWF1JbZbCbIKakIo_HEXIIL1Vg8Vx8M

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1e1TLt94Wz5wcFWF1JbZbCbIKakIo_HEXIIL1Vg8Vx8M

https://docs.google.com/document/d/14D1w56JA5xh98xqQiGKWxQK2fJKzvQPgdIfrSR1KGFo

https://docs.google.com/document/d/14D1w56JA5xh98xqQiGKWxQK2fJKzvQPgdIfrSR1KGFo

http://www.facebook.com/paintedrockfarms

http://www.northcentralsare.org/

http://wilocalfood.wordpress.com/




From: scotty king

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net

Subject: W/ respect to the Executive Director open position
Date: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 6:37:31 PM
Attachments: Scott J.docx

Letter of Interest (1).docx
References.docx

Dear Mr. Bruce Urben,

Please see attached, my resume, my letter of interest & my references for the executive
director position of Wisconsin Waterfowl| Association. | am truly excited about this
opportunity and believe with my life experience, my professional experience, my own set of
beliefs towards stewardship that | match up extremely well for the organization and would so
appreciate being a part of this organization. | welcome the opportunity to sit down with you
and the board on how | can help the organization continue its mission and goals and continue
to grow WWA through good work & recruitment.

Respectfully,
Scott J. King
(920)396.0214



mailto:kings527@hotmail.com
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Scott J. King
3650 Veterans Ave #2
Green Bay, WI. 54173
920.396.0214
kings527@hotmail.com



My Drive & Experience             
       


Deeply rooted in drive & continual polish of business acumen.  Solid background of successful business ownership, big box retail upper management & volunteering for the greater good.
 
Known for organizational skills, problem solving motivated leader
EXPERIENCE
1/2018- Present    BAY PETRO LLC. STONE RIDGE SHELL Green Bay, WI.
Title – Store Manager
Labor intensive & Multi-tasking high pressure experience 
Responsible for maintaining daily financial records including deposits, daily analysis of sales, critical lottery inventory and more 
Invoicing & inventory control, ordering and credit
Scheduling, training hire coaching & terminating staff
Ensure store presentation is very clean & lay out flows
110% great customer service


9/2017 – 1/2018 Titletown Oil Co. Green Bay, WI. 
Title – Store Manager
Responsible for maintaining daily financial records including deposits, daily analysis of sales, critical lottery inventory and more 
Invoicing & inventory control, ordering and credit
ATM & Video Game Money Management
Scheduling, training hire coaching & terminating staff
Ensure store presentation is very clean & lay out flows

12/2010 – 7/2017 ReVive Designer Boutique Green Bay & Rhinelander WI.  
Title - Owner 
Developed Business Plan, Sales Plan, Forecasting and Inventory Plan
Implemented Policy & Procedures for day to day success
High performing business relationships with vendors
Managed the challenges & pains of growth
Motivated employees by understanding what data was saying
Maintained very clean store optimized radio and window dressings


                             


                                9/2003 – 5/2009 Sportsmans Warehouse Holdings Inc. Midvale, UT.
                                Title – District Field Manager
                                Oversaw territory/department within 27 stores.  
                                Ensured sales goals from corporate sales plans were being met
      		        Developed inventory plans within each market to capture maximum
                              market share
                              Direct reporting to President
                              Responsible for forecasting each region based on data collected
                              Inventory control management
                                 Marketing partnerships with outdoor celebrities
                                    


                                        


			





Education


			1993-1996	University of WI-Green Bay	Green Bay WI


· Continuing BA-Urban & Regional Planning


· Created First WI-based program for employment for the homeless program using voicemail.


· Graduate High Honors of Urban Hope Entrepreneurial Program. 
Co-Chaired Great Lakes Golf Classic-WSGT (An SLPGA Event)


· 











      
 











Scott J. King
3650 Veterans Ave #2
Suamico, WI 54173
920.396.0214
kings527@hotmail.com
October 23, 2018

Bruce Urben
President
Wisconsin Waterfowl Association
P.O. Box 427
Wales, WI. 53183

Dear Mr. Bruce Urben,
     While researching the news in the outdoor world on the internet I came across your open position for an executive director.  In reading further, I can see that WWA has received grants and been recognized as a leader in the cause of wetland restoration, control of invasive species, education and new recruitment.  For these reasons & more I am sending you my resume in the hopes I might join this team and help to maintain and grow the current stewardship.
     I have worked the majority of my career in management and more specifically outdoor sporting goods industry.  In this time frame I have held several key positions that I feel match up perfectly to benefit the organization.  I am experienced in finance and budgeting, I have knowledge of compliance tactics with the state regulations and know first-hand how important it is to be extremely organized.  I was instrumental in bringing new marketing ideas to the table for a few companies that increased revenue as well as exposure on programs, products & services.  I am actively looking for a position in the outdoor sporting & conservation industry to compliment my strengths within this industry and work with this organization on continuing its success.  Nothing would make me prouder than to be able to know that I had a hand in the preservation and restoration of a small piece of the planet. 
     As a leader of a very large team, I am very proud of the fact that I have a very good reputation as a leader and more importantly, a leader who will work alongside each member.  I am very proud of my professionalism and my integrity in business and my efforts to uphold the organizations' mission beliefs and goals.  I also have several years of volunteer experience where I became lead volunteer and as I am sure you’re aware nothing can be more rewarding.  
     In closing, again Mr. Urben, know that I truly believe I am a perfect fit for this position based off of my life and professional career and I am excited to have an opportunity to meet with you in an interview to answer any questions you may have with regards to my experience and how it relates to the position.  Please feel free to call me at (920) 396.0214 or my email is kings527@hotmail.com

Thank you for your time in considering my qualifications,



Respectfully,
Scott J. King
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Scott J. King
3650 Veterans Ave. #2
Suamico, WI 54173
(920) 396.0214
kings527@hotmail.com





Bruce Urben
President
Wisconsin Waterfowl Association
P.O. Box 427
Wales, WI. 53183


RE:    REFERENCES


John Marks
Senior Regional Director Ducks Unlimited (MN)
(612) 418.8964
Years Acquainted: 10+



Andrew Limmer
Regional Director – Southern Minnesota
(507) 508.6147
Years Acquainted: 10+

Kevin Whitacre
Sales Manager – Sig Sauer
(208) 521.4579
Years Acquainted: 10+












From: route@monster.com

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net
Subject: You just received an application for Executive Director from Monster
Date: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 1:16:26 PM
Attachments: VW7 wwsz3k.htm
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
Elaine Sepulveda Warrensburg , MO , 64093
Mobile: Home:

6603622738 N/A

Email: Contact Preference:

elainesepulveda@gmail.com N/A
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									Elaine  Sepulveda 
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						Job Title: 

                      Executive Director
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                      Wisconsin Waterfowl Association
Rating: 
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Warrensburg, MO  64093
US
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						Evelyn Sepulveda 



ELAINE SEPULVEDA


519 North Warren Street  Warrensburg  Missouri  64093


Cell (660) 362-2738


elainesepulveda@gmail.com


SELECTED ACCOMPLISHMENTS


 


			Oversaw the purchase, renovation and facilitation of opening a new shelter to accommodate an extra twelve clients after attaining another County.


			Set up and trained staff of 15 on how to use new data base, CAP60 to help improve the recollection of client services for grant purposes.


			Increased one grant from $200,000 for a two year period to $880,000 which allowed for the hiring of 6 more employees.


			Improved donations by having several fund raisers in the community which brought in an extra $25,000 to the organization.





 


 


PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE


 


SURVIVAL ADULT ABUSE CENTER                                             May 2011 – November 2018


Warrensburg, Missouri


 


Executive Director (July 2013 – November 2018)


 


			Retained current grants and contracts as directed by the grant/contract guidelines.


			Composed grants and contracts as directed by the Board.


			Pursued appropriate new grants and prepared requested proposals.


			Prepared necessary materials for, and participated in, annual monitoring activities from grant/contract agencies (for example, Department of Public Safety).


			Prepared and delivered payroll checks using computerized accounting system.


			Paid and documented all bills using computerized accounting system.


			Prepared board meeting agenda.


			Recorded and filed all board meeting minutes.


			Protected and retained all employee files, financial documents and other confidential material.


			Ensured confidentiality of contacts and services afforded for victims of domestic and sexual 





violence.


			Hired, trained, supervised, evaluated and dismissed, if necessary, program staff.


			Managed complex staff, program and victim situations appropriately.


			Sustained a knowledgeable group of individuals to conduct the services /programs of Survival.


			Served as liaison between staff and Board of Directors.


			Provided services for all positions in the absence of designated staff and/or when staffing patterns dictate.


			Pursued and arranged continuing education/professional development opportunities for self, staff and board members.
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			Participated in public relations activities including speaking engagements, media events and community education events.


			Ensured operational capability of the shelter facility.


			Proposed and assisted in planning and implementing fundraisers.


			Prepared yearly budget in consort with Treasurer.


			Procured another county when their shelter closed.


			Purchased a new shelter due to increase in the number of victims needing services.


			Raised over one million dollars to go towards helping victims acquire any service they needed.





 


 Court Advocate (May 2011 – July 2013)


 


			Provide advocacy to victims of domestic violence in obtaining protection orders through the courts.


			Educate victims on the court system and expectations of the court.


			Ensure precautions are taken to provide security and confidentiality of victims, both residents and non-residents.


			Educate victims on the nature and dynamics of domestic violence.


			Work with all county agencies (law enforcement, hospital, courts and prosecutor) that work directly with victims of domestic violence and sexual assault.





 


NOVASTAR MORTGAGE


Kansas City, Missouri                                                                             July 2007 – December 2007   


                      


Loan Counselor – Foreign Language Specialist


 


			Managed a portfolio of 100 clients.  Responsibilities include investigation of account history, payment negotiation and product education.


			Negotiated payments with customers and educated them on services available. Resulting in 20% profit.


			Investigated past due accounts.   Resulting in the successful collection of 75 loans daily.


			Trained and educated new and existing borrowers on corporate products and services.  


			Exceeded customer outreach plan increasing team production by 10%.





 


 


DAIMLER CHRYSLER FINANCIAL SERVICES


Overland Park, Kansas                                                                            March 2005 – June 2007  


 


Account Manager, (July 2005 – June 2007)


 


			Hand-picked by executive management team to start up Chrysler’s Spanish Unit initiative. 


			Managed 20,000 accounts across five business centers nationwide.   Areas of focus include credit and collection of past due accounts, fraud investigation, and product education. 


			Recovered 70 national fraudulent cases.  Utilized various computer programs to locate customers, performed skip trace, loss prevention and investigated fraud.





 


 


Customer Service Representative, (March 2005 – July 2005)


 


			Proposed available payment plans and services to new and existing customers. 


			Assisted customers with product and service inquiries.





 


 


CENTRAL MISSOURI STATE UNIVERSITY                               


Warrensburg, Missouri                                                                           September 1994 – May 2005                                                                                            


 


UNITED STATES AIR FORCE


Beale Air Force Base, California        May 1991 - March 1994                                                                                            


 


Administration Specialist, (1991-1994) 


			Security Clearance – NATO Secret


			Awarded Airman of the Quarter, out of a 300 person squadron, for excellent management and leadership skills. 


			Streamlined Enlisted Performance Report and Award and Decoration Program.  Implementation of program resulted in 100% on time rate.


			Nominated and selected by peers as President of the Unit Advisory Council.  Responsibilities included, planning programs and events for a 300 person squadron, supported spouses left behind during war time and organized fund raisers which generated 25% more revenue than previous year.


			Earned the National Defense Service Medal. Awarded for my service and support during Desert Storm.





 


UNITED STATES AIR FORCE


Aviano Air Force Base, Italy                      May 1989 - May 1991


 


Administration Specialist, (1989-1991)


 


			Security Clearance – NATO Secret 


			Managed 9 offices inspection checklist.  Collaborated with multi-functional teams to prepare them for inspections.


			Improved communication with publication distribution office. Ensured mission critical publications and documents were ordered and on hand for officers.


			Received Outstanding Unit Award for excelling in office management and employee performance measurement.


			Appointed Security Manager for all incoming Air Force personnel.  Managed the NATO testing and special clearance procedures.  





 


Education


B.S., Criminal Justice; Minor Psychology, Central Missouri State University – Warrensburg, MO 
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			Current Career Level:			Senior Executive (President, CFO, etc)


			


			


			Work Status:			US - I am authorized to work in this country for any employer.


			


			


						


			





			





			


						


			Target Company:			Company Size:			








			


						


			Target Locations:			Selected Locations:			US-MO-Kansas City/Independence


			



















			

		

		

		

			

			

			

						


			[bookmark: coverletter]						


			 COVER LETTER			^BACK TO TOP








			


						ELAINE SEPULVEDA
519 North Warren Street  Warrensburg  Missouri  64093
Cell (660) 362-2738
elainesepulveda@gmail.com

December 12, 2018



Dear Hiring Manager:

I am writing to you because I believe my ability and expertise as an Executive Director for a nonprofit organization that helped victims of domestic/sexual violence and the homeless will benefit this position. I have spent 7 years helping the victims transition to survivors by helping them acquire the proper case management, therapy, employment as well as help them acquire housing.

My ability to work as a team player, meet deadlines and go the extra mile, together with my penchant for detail, have contributed to my successes.  I have performed and directed a wide variety of activities including overseeing the purchase, renovation and facilitation of opening a new shelter.

I am highly adept at working with clients to determine needs and requirements and am familiar with all organizational and financial aspects of project and department management as well.  I am a hands-on manager, with the ability to direct all aspects, from inspection to implementation.  In addition my background has provided me with extensive experience in communicating information between clients and the personnel in resources they have required.

An effective organizer and planner, my outgoing and friendly nature to interact well with other staff members at all levels and I pride myself on bringing the right measure of enthusiasm into the equation.  I also possess well-developed negotiation and vendor management skills.

The accompanying resume can give you an idea of my potential for making a worthwhile contribution to your company.  I believe it may be mutually beneficial for us to meet.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely yours, 



Elaine Sepulveda













		

	

	

		

	

  

  

  



 



	

				



			














benefit this position. I have spent 7 years helping the victims transition to survivors by
helping them acquire the proper case management, therapy, employment as well as help
them acquire housing. My ability to work as a team player, meet deadlines and go the extra
mile, together with my penchant for detail, have contributed to my successes. I have
performed and directed a wide variety of activities including overseeing the purchase,
renovation and facilitation of opening a new shelter. I am highly adept at working with
clients to determine needs and requirements and am familiar with all organizational and
financial aspects of project and department management as well. I am a hands-on manager,
with the ability to direct all aspects, from inspection to implementation. In addition my
background has provided me with extensive experience in communicating information
between clients and the personnel in resources they have required. An effective organizer
and planner, my outgoing and friendly nature to interact well with other staff members at all
levels and I pride myself on bringing the right measure of enthusiasm into the equation. I
also possess well-developed negotiation and vendor management skills. The accompanying
resume can give you an idea of my potential for making a worthwhile contribution to your
company. I believe it may be mutually beneficial for us to meet. Thank you for your time and
consideration. Sincerely yours, Elaine Sepulveda

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



http://hiring.monster.com/candidates/index.aspx?cid=EAAQD.ztqvOciGkB1IrOWOgiEw--&WT.mc_n=Site_US_B2B_TE_Resume

http://hiring.monster.com/candidates/index.aspx?folder=237267503&uid=EAAQoxOkpZq_YMngETMs4zjt.A--&comp=EAAQEz9fAHdmyv4db0fEngGjAw--&WT.mc_n=Site_US_B2B_TE_ResumeFolder

http://inside.monster.com/security-center/home.aspx

http://inside.monster.com/terms-of-use

http://inside.monster.com/policy/inside2.aspx




From: route@monster.com

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net
Subject: You just received an application for Executive Director from Monster
Date: Monday, November 19, 2018 12:18:52 PM
Attachments: mm Cv- -new.
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
DR. YASHVIR SINGH GOEL N/A , ND

Mobile: Home:

N/A N/A

Email: Contact Preference:

YASHVIRSGOEL@YAHOO.CO.IN N/A




mailto:YASHVIRSGOEL@YAHOO.CO.IN

mailto:wwainfo@centurytel.net

http://hiring.monster.com/?wt.mc_n=



       Sub:  CV  for the post of  CEO/ DIRECTOR/ V.P.  / ADVISOR – on full/ part  time basis 


Dear Sir, 



 



I am a very senior professional with 45+ yrs. experience and having DOCTRATE level qualifications in engineering & M.B.A.. My qualifications are from the top institutions (I.I.T.,KHARAGPUR, I.I.T.,DELHI; XAVIERS ETC.). 



I AM A UNIQUE BLEND OF INDUSTRY, ACADEMICS  & ADMINISTRATION. 


I  AM  A  CONTINEOUS   LEARNER.


I have worked in industry for 23yrs. (16yrs.in STEEL/AUTOMOBILE/WATER SYSTEMS/POWER SECTOR) and in ACADEMICS for 22+yrs.(16yrs.in  I.I.T.,DELHI AS HEAD, TRG. &PLACEMENT, 3.5 YRS. IN LINGYAS  INSTT. OF MGT. &TCHNOLOGY,FARIDABAD as. DIRECTOR-PRINCIPAL Subsequently,, I  worked as DIRECTOR of RAWAL INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERING &TECHNOLOGY  and  DIRECTOR-GENERAL of  RAWAL GROUPOF INSTITUTIONS at FARIDABAD.(approx. 2 yrs)  and now retired  w. e. f. March2011.


 Currently, I work as  ADVISOR  to industry as well as education sector.as a free lancer.


My present age is 68+ yrs.


I strongly feel that a combination of top level academic qualifications coupled with industry experience can create  WONDERS.



QUALIFICATIONS : B.SC. ; B.TECH.(HONS.) ; M.TECH.; PH.D.(ENGG.); M.A. (ECONOMICS);


                                     M.B.A. ; P.G.D.C.A.



EXPERIENCE:  45+ YRS. (23 YRS. In industry + 22 yrs in academics)



INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE- in  STEEL / AUTOMOBILE /WATER SYSTEMS /POWER PLANT 



ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE – in  I.I.T.,DLHI as  HEAD (TRG.,PLACEMENT,CORPORATE     INTERACTION) for16 yrs.+7yrs.as DIRECTOR-PRINCIPAL in engineering / management  instt. 


.



SPECIAL REMARKS ABOUT MY PROFILE : 



(a) outstanding qualifications from the best institutes ( I.I.T., XAVIERS), 



(b) versatile & multi-facetted work experience of 45+ yrs



(c)  CONTINEOUS LEARNER



(d) unique blend of THEORY  and  PRACTICE



(e) My only weakness is my Age(68+yrs.). But, age can also be viewed as 



      WEALTH  OF  EXPERIENCE.



WITH BEST REGARDS,



 



DR.Y.S.GOEL


SUMMARY  BIO-DATA


1. Name 

:
Dr. YASHVIR  SINGH   GOEL


2. Address

:
193, ARAVALI APARTMENTS, ALAKNANDA, KALKAJI, NEW 





DELHI –  110019   


3. Contact no

:
011-26020163(Landline)



                                     
9871121995    (Mobile)



4. Email

:
yashvirsgoel@yahoo.co.in


5. Date of Birth
:
August 31, 1945     - ( 68 years of age +5 months.)


6. Qualifications
:
B.Sc; B.Tech(Hons); M.Tech, Ph.D(engg); M.A.(Economics);





M.B.A. ; P.G.D.C.A  ; Advanced diploma in management 


			S.No.


			Qualification


			Year of Passing


			Name of the Institution


			Percentage marks/div.


			Subject


			Remarks





			1.


			B.Sc.


			1963


			Agra University


			72% , 1st


			Phy., Chem., Math


			12th position in University





			2.


			B.Tech(Hons)       (Mechanical)


			1966


			I.I.T.Khargapur


			74.5% , 1st


			Mechanical


			III Position





			3.


			M.Tech. (Mechanical)


			1985


			I.I.T.Delhi 


			CGPA 9.46 on 10 point scale


			Mechanical 


			1st Position





			4.


			Ph.D.(Engg.) (Mechanical)


			1993


			I.I.T. Delhi 


			CGPA9.0  on 10 point scale 


			Mechanical


			Power Plant Modeling





			5.


			M.B.A.


			1972


			Xavier Institute of SocialScience, Ranchi


			72% ,1st


			Operation Research


			2nd Position





			6.


			M.A.(Eco.)


			1994


			Annamalai University


			56% , 2nd


			Economics


			------





			7.


			P.G.D.C.A.


			2000


			IGNOU, Delhi


			71%


			Computer Application


			------





			8.


			Advanced diploma in management


			2004


			AIMA


			CGPA 3.52 (on 4 point scale)


			Operations Mgt


			





			


			


			


			


			


			


			








WORK EXPERIENCE : TOTAL  45 + YRS (23 YRS. IN INDUSTRY + 22 YRS. IN ACADEMICS) 


(I)  - 16 Years in Steel / Automobile /water systems  (shop floor, design , consultancy)



-- DURGAPUR STEEL PLANT/ MECON,RANCHI



 (ii) - 7 Years in Power Industry(design,constulancy,turn-key assignments,project mgt.)


     --DESEIN,DELHI/  DCPL,CALCUTTA



(iii) 16 Years in I.I.T. Delhi as Head Training , .Placement , corporate interaction  )(iv) 3 ½ Years in Lingya Instt. Of Mgt.& Technology, Faridabad as DIRECTOR – PRINCIPAL 


(v    Approx. 2 yrs. in  Rawal Instt. of  Engg. & Techonology, FARIDABAD as DIRECTOR- GENERAL  


(vi)  currently  working as  ADVISOR for industrial / education  sector as  free lancer


7. Research Papers


· More than ten research papers on computer aided modeling of  thermal power plants and  organizational learning


· attended more than 50 conferences and chaired many of them.


8. Remarks


      -     outstanding qualifications from the best institutes (IIT,XAVIERS)


· versatile & multifaceted work experience


· unique blend of Academics , Industry, & Administration 



       - CONTINEOUS   LEARNER


      -  My only weakness is Age (68+yrs). But,Age can also be viewed as WEALTH OF EXPE.


Date- 16 th. FEB.2014 


                ( Dr.Y.S.GOEL)[image: image1.png]









SUB: CV for the post of :CEO/DIRECTOR/V.P,/ ADVISOR NAME,AGE - DR. Y.S. GOEL , AGE -
73+ YRS. Quakifications-B.SC,B.TECH.(HONS)(MECH.)I.I.T,KGP,M.TECH.,IIT(D)PH.D.
(ENGG.)IIT,DELHI,M.B.A.(XAVIERS) , M.A. (ECONOMICS), Advanced Diploma in
Management,P.G.D.C.A. TOTAL EXP.-45+YRS. (23YRS. IN INDUSTRY + 22 YRS. IN
ACADEMICS) INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE- STEEL/ POWER PLANT /AUTOMOBILE/WATER
SYSTEMS/PROJECT MANAGEMENT(DURGAPUR STEEL,MECON,DESEIN,DCPL) ACADEMICS
EXP- DIRECTOR-PRINCIPAL OF ENGG.& MGT.INSTT. (L.I.T.,DELHI, LINGYAS-
FARIDABAD,RAWAL GROUP - FARIDABAD) -TEACHING RESEARCH METHODOLOGY TO
M.TECH./ M.B.A. STUDENTS -Teaching power plant engineering & project management to
M.TECH./ M.B. A. Students CONTACT NOS.-011-26020163 ; 91- 9871121995 ADDRESS -
193,ARAVALI APARTMENTS,ALAKNANDA,Delhi-110019 E-MAIL : yashvirsgoel@yahoo.co.in
SPECIAL REMARKS: (a)Outstanding qualifications from the best institutes I.I.T.s
(b)CONTINEOUS  LEARNER  (c)multifaceted work experience.Unique blend of
THEORY&PRACTICE. (d) My only weakness is my age (73+yrs.), But,age can also be viewed
as WEALTH OF EXPERIENCE, DR, Y.S.GOEL

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



http://hiring.monster.com/candidates/index.aspx?cid=EAAQkpQMVKikCuaUZgale0HfBA--&WT.mc_n=Site_US_B2B_TE_Resume

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




From: craigslist - automated message, do not reply

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net
Subject: craigslist post 6724921874: " Executive Director Wisconsin Waterfowl Association"
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 1:01:07 PM

This email contains:

1) information about your transaction

2) instructions for how to locate and manage your post
3) instructions for contacting craigslist

4) terms of use

1) information about your transaction

posting ID: 6724921874

date: 2018-10-16

Payment ID: 133812361

Credit Card Holder Name: Russell Olson

Item: jobs posting

Title: Executive Director Wisconsin Waterfowl Association
Location: green bay, WI

Category: nonprofit

Price: $20.00 USD

Quantity: 1 posting
Total: $20.00 USD

The terms of use are in section 4 below.

2) how to locate and manage your posts

Your ad can be found here:

greenbay.craigslist.org/npo/d/executive-director-wisconsin/6724921874.html

*#* Please keep in mind that it may take up to 30 minutes for your posts to fully appear and be
searchable in each appropriate category and area.

To edit, delete, or repost your ad:

3) contact information for craigslist



mailto:robot@craigslist.org

mailto:wwainfo@centurytel.net

https://greenbay.craigslist.org/npo/d/executive-director-wisconsin/6724921874.html

https://post.craigslist.org/u/utMJJ2zR6BGbDDOfewAnlQ/f7pt5?lang=en&cc=us



for customer service issues:
email: support@craigslist.org

for questions related to billing:

email: billing@craigslist.org

phone: 415-399-5200, extension 8283

mailing address: craigslist.org, PO Box 438 San Francisco, CA 94104-0438, USA
fax: (415) 398-5213

4) terms of use

WELCOME TO CRAIGSLIST. We (craigslist, Inc.) hope you find
it useful. By accessing or otherwise interacting with our servers,
services, websites, or any associated content/postings (together,
"CL"), you agree to these Terms of Use ("TOU") (last updated December
29, 2017). You acknowledge and agree CL is a private site owned and
operated by craigslist, Inc. If you are accessing or using CL on behalf
of a business, that business agrees to the TOU. If you do not agree to
the TOU, you are not authorized to use CL. We may modify the TOU at any
time in our sole discretion. You are responsible for periodically
checking for changes and are bound by them if you continue to use CL.
Our privacy policy (cl.com/about/privacy.policy),
https://cl.com/about/privacy.policy
prohibited list (cl.com/about/prohibited),
https://cl.com/about/prohibited
and all other policies, site rules, and agreements referenced below or
on CL, are fully incorporated into this TOU, and you agree to them as
well.

LICENSE. If you agree to the TOU and (1) are of sufficient
age and capacity to use CL and be bound by the TOU, or (2) use CL on
behalf of a business, thereby binding that business to the TOU, we
grant you a limited, revocable, non-exclusive, non-assignable license
to use CL in compliance with the TOU; unlicensed use is unauthorized.
You agree not to display, "frame," make derivative works, distribute,
license, or sell, content from CL, excluding postings you create. You
grant us a perpetual, irrevocable, unlimited, worldwide, fully
paid/sublicensable license to use, copy, display, distribute, and make
derivative works from content you post.

USE. Unless licensed by us in a written agreement, you
agree not to use or provide software (except general purpose web
browsers and email clients) or services that interact or interoperate
with CL, e.g. for downloading, uploading, creating/accessing/using an
account, posting, flagging, emailing, searching, or mobile use. You
agree not to copy/collect CL content via robots, spiders, scripts,
scrapers, crawlers, or any automated or manual equivalent (e.g., by
hand) . Misleading, unsolicited, and/or unlawful
postings/communications/accounts are prohibited, as is buying or
selling accounts. You agree not to post content that is prohibited by
any of CL's policies or rules referenced above ("Prohibited Content").
You agree not to abuse CL's flagging or reporting processes. You agree
not to collect CL user information or interfere with CL. You agree we
may moderate CL access/use in our sole discretion, e.g., by blocking,
filtering, re-categorizing, re-ranking, deleting, delaying, holding,
omitting, verifying, or terminating your access/license/account. You
agree (1) not to bypass said moderation, (2) we are not liable for
moderating or not moderating, and (3) nothing we say or do waives our
right to moderate, or not.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES. You further agree that if you violate
the USE section, or you encourage, support, benefit from, or induce
others to do so, you will be jointly and severally liable to us for
liquidated damages as follows for: (A) collecting/harvesting CL users'
information, including personal or identifying information - $1 per
violation; (B) publishing/misusing personal or identifying information
of a third party in connection with your use of CL without that party's
express written consent - $1,000 per violation; (C) misrepresenting
your identity or affiliation to anyone in connection with your use of





CL - $1,000 per violation; (D) posting or attempting to post Prohibited
Content - $4 per violation; (E) posting or attempting to post
Prohibited Content in any paid section of CL - the price per post
applicable to that section of CL; (F) sending an
unauthorized/unsolicited email to an email address obtained from CL -
$25 per violation; (G) using CL user information to make/send an
unauthorized/unsolicited text message, call, or communication to a CL
user - $500 per text/call/communication; (H) creating a misleading or
unlawful CL account or buying/selling a CL account - $4 per violation;
(I) abusing or attempting to abuse CL's flagging or reporting processes
- $1 per violation; (J) distributing any software to facilitate
violations of the USE Section - $1,000 per violation; (K) aggregating,
displaying, copying, duplicating, reproducing, distributing, or
exploiting CL content for any purpose without our express written
consent - $3,000 for each day you engage in such violations; (L)
requesting, viewing, or accessing more than 1,000 pages of CL in any
24-hour period - $0.25 per page during the 24 hour period after the
first 1,000 pages; (M) bypassing or attempting to bypass our moderation
efforts - $4 per violation. You agree that these amounts are (1) a
reasonable estimate of our damages (as actual damages are often
difficult to calculate), (2) not a penalty, and (3) not otherwise
limiting on our ability to recover under any legal theory or claim,
including statutory damages and other equitable relief (e.g., for spam,
we can elect between the above liquidated damages or statutory damages
under the anti-spam statute). You further agree that repeated
violations of the USE section will irreparably harm and entitle us to
injunctive or equitable relief, in addition to monetary damages.

FEES. You authorize us to charge your account for CL fees
in paid areas (cl.com/about/help/posting fees).
https://cl.com/about/help/posting fees
Any tax is additional. Fees are non-refundable, even for posts we
remove, delay, omit, re-categorize, re-rank, or otherwise moderate. We
may refuse any posting.

DISCLAIMER & LIABILITY. To the full extent permitted by
law, craigslist, Inc., and its officers, directors, employees, agents,
licensors, affiliates, and successors in interest ("CL Entities") (1)
make no promises, warranties, or representations as to CL, including
its completeness, accuracy, availability, timeliness, propriety,
security or reliability; (2) provide CL on an "AS IS" and "AS
AVAILABLE" basis and any risk of using CL is assumed by you; (3)
disclaim all warranties, express or implied, including as to accuracy,
merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, and
non-infringement; and (4) disclaim any liability or responsibility for
acts, omissions, or conduct of you or any party in connection with CL.
CL Entities are NOT liable for any direct, indirect, consequential,
incidental, special, punitive, or other losses, including lost profits,
revenues, data, goodwill, etc., arising from or related to CL, and in
no event shall such liability exceed $100 or the amount you paid us in
the year preceding such loss. Some Jjurisdictions restrict or alter
these disclaimers and limits, so some may not apply to you.

CLAIMS & INDEMNITY. Any claim, cause of action, demand, or
dispute arising from or related to CL ("Claims") will be governed by
the internal laws of California, without regard to conflict of law
provisions, except to the extent governed by US federal law. Any Claims
will be exclusively resolved by courts in San Francisco, CA (except we
may seek preliminary or injunctive relief anywhere). You agree to (1)
submit to the personal jurisdiction of courts in San Francisco, CA; (2)
indemnify and hold CL Entities harmless from any Claims, losses,
liability, or expenses (including attorneys' fees) that arise from a
third party and relate to your use of CL; and (3) be liable and
responsible for any Claims we may have against your officers,
directors, employees, agents, affiliates, or any other party, directly
or indirectly, paid, directed or controlled by you, or acting for your
benefit.

TRADEMARKS. CRAIGSLIST, "CL" and the peace symbol logo are
registered trademarks with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office and
with multiple trademark offices around the world.

MISC. Users complying with prior written licenses may
access CL thereby until authorization is terminated. Otherwise this is
the exclusive and entire agreement between us and you, and our actions
or silence toward you or anyone else does not waive, modify, or limit
the TOU or our ability to enforce it. The USE, LIQUIDATED DAMAGES, and
CLAIMS & INDEMNITY sections survive termination of the TOU, and you
will remain bound by those sections. If a TOU term is unenforceable, it
shall be limited to the least extent possible and supplemented with a





valid provision that best embodies the intent of the parties. The
English version of the TOU controls over any translations. If you
reasonably believe content infringes your IP rights, see
cl.com/about/dmca.

https://cl.com/about/dmca

Questions? Email legal@craigslist.org.






From: alorenz10245 adk@indeedemail.com on behalf of Adam Lorenz (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 b6i@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Adam Lorenz applied on Indeed
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 2:59:52 PM

Attachments: Adam-Lorenz.pdf

indeed

Adam Lorenz applied for your Executive Director job
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



https://employers.indeed.com/l/c?refUid=1cpv7d2u22sspb3p&token=candidates%2Fview%3Fid%3D95c188e7d0fa&ctx=email-application&lid=manage-on-indeed

https://employers.indeed.com/l/c?refUid=1cpv7d2u22sspb3p&token=candidates%2Fview%3Fid%3D95c188e7d0fa&ctx=email-application&lid=manage-on-indeed

mailto:alorenz10245_adk@indeedemail.com

mailto:alorenz10245_adk@indeedemail.com

mailto:wwainfo@centurytel.net

mailto:russ3376_b6i@indeedemail.com

http://www.indeed.com/?isid=application-email&hl=en&co=US

https://employers.indeed.com/l/c/candidates/sentiment?refUid=1cpv7d2u22sspb3p&id=AAAAAVkdam0LIc1lMTLA3RpuwNBWfUNZotXYfpDjCIxPfuEp78WnQGwoMcMz3b1u4pMY3gC%2BVcnHYh0tGXs87aoSgzKRRwY8DFFhXwXmtPshPEToyDuC4Mw99ly1HFpahgM1dbA2Q1xB16YzmWpgU7o5xfG4Lt4pxVAA9o5p8%2BfsKBI%3D&token=https%3A%2F%2Femployers.indeed.com%2Fl%2Fc%2Fcandidates%2Fsentiment%3FrefUid%3D1cpv7d2u22sspb3p%26id%3DAAAAAVkdam0LIc1lMTLA3RpuwNBWfUNZotXYfpDjCIxPfuEp78WnQGwoMcMz3b1u4pMY3gC%252BVcnHYh0tGXs87aoSgzKRRwY8DFFhXwXmtPshPEToyDuC4Mw99ly1HFpahgM1dbA2Q1xB16YzmWpgU7o5xfG4Lt4pxVAA9o5p8%252BfsKBI%253D

https://employers.indeed.com/l/c/candidates/sentiment?refUid=1cpv7d2u22sspb3p&id=AAAAAVkdam0LIc1lMTLA3RpuwNBWfUNZotXYfpDjCIxPfuEp78WnQGwoMcMz3b1u4pMY3gC%2BVcnHYh0tGXs87aoSgzKRRwY8DFFhXwXmtPshPEToyDuC4Mw99ly1HFpahgM1dbA2Q1xB16YzmWpgU7o5xfG4Lt4pxVAA9o5p8%2BfsKBI%3D&token=https%3A%2F%2Femployers.indeed.com%2Fl%2Fc%2Fcandidates%2Fsentiment%3FrefUid%3D1cpv7d2u22sspb3p%26id%3DAAAAAVkdam0LIc1lMTLA3RpuwNBWfUNZotXYfpDjCIxPfuEp78WnQGwoMcMz3b1u4pMY3gC%252BVcnHYh0tGXs87aoSgzKRRwY8DFFhXwXmtPshPEToyDuC4Mw99ly1HFpahgM1dbA2Q1xB16YzmWpgU7o5xfG4Lt4pxVAA9o5p8%252BfsKBI%253D
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Adam Lorenz

Inside Sales Representative
Madison, WI 53717
alorenz1024@yahoo.com

(920) 912-5772

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Inside Sales Representative
Exact Sciences - Madison, WI
August 2017 to Present

* Responsible for product sales in established territory through prospecting new targets, territory
development, and driving sales velocity within existing customers - managing core business within
assigned territory

* Build relationships with healthcare providers, care teams, and office staff and provide top-notch
customer service through product education, office presentations, addressing customer complaints

* Develop professional relationships and collaborate with area sales team including Territory Inside
Sales Representatives, Professional Medical Representatives, and Area Managers to best support
territory

* Maintain working knowledge of large health systems and insurance coverage within assigned area to
better address customer needs and better strategize for prospecting new accounts

* Provide scientific insight to sales team through extensive Exact Sciences product knowledge and
experience in the Exact Sciences clinical lab setting

» Developed overlay targets and achieved over 350% growth within 2017 Q4 assigned territory (first
full quarter)

* Led 2018 company marketing project designed to accelerate sales depth within current accounts

* Spokesperson for Inside Sales team, present to prospective new hire classes, certified mentor-assist
in hew hire training

Non-Certified Clinical Laboratory Scientist |
Exact Sciences - Madison, WI
November 2015 to August 2017

* Responsible for isolating stool DNA on hundreds of samples per week within our capture lab

* Perform set up and initiate detection and amplification of target DNA and point mutations in our
automation lab

* Analyze patient samples for fecal occult blood using an ELISA assay to test for hemoglobin
concentration

* Responsible for releasing completed patient runs when samples are valid, or queuing samples for
retesting when invalid

* Accountable for keeping detailed maintenance forms and upholding sufficient reagent stock levels

Specimen Processing Technician |
Exact Sciences - Madison, WI
January 2015 to November 2015







Madison, WI

* Responsible for checking in and screening hundreds of patient samples as they come into the lab per
week

» Continue the process by creating aliquots and storing samples for further testing

* Sole employee responsible for managing and documenting Post-FDA Approval Study samples

* Specimen Processing Quality Assurance Chair- responsible for organizing departmental QA agenda/
meetings

Personal Caregiver
Claudia Haus - Madison, WI
July 2014 to January 2015

Caregiver for a private couple, employed by their daughter

* Responsible for minor housekeeping, incontinence, in addition to many other duties with little to no
supervision

* Monitored patients' medications and doctor's orders

Independent Student Service Contractor
US Geological Survey- National Wildlife Health Center - Madison, WI
May 2014 to July 2014

Research assistant as part of the Great Lakes Restoration Project
* Site monitoring/management, data/sample collection, dissections, sample processing
* Responsible for the data collection and site monitoring of the entire SW bank of Lake Michigan

Fitness Consultant
Madison Division of RecSports - Madison, WI
January 2013 to May 2014

* Supervise workout areas of university facilities and provide fitness instruction as needed
* Responsible for patron contact and safety without record of a safety incident
* Learned to assist with clients and develop customer service skills through an interactive environment

Education
Bachelor's in Biology

University of Wisconsin-Madison - Madison, WI
September 2010 to May 2014

Skills

Cold Calling, Selling, Customer Service, Microsoft Office, Project Management, Project Coordination,
Communications

Additional Information

QUALIFICATIONS & OBJECTIVE
| have broad experience working in the professional clinical and independent work setting, which
demands effective organization, strong attention to detail, and solid communication skills. In addition,







| bring a positive attitude and work well in teams, and | believe my background coupled with my strong
desire to work and excel in the project management setting will make me a valuable, motivated asset.
* Motivated, hard-working, and dependable

* Independent, fast learner with experience working in teams, as well as independently

* Skilled with Microsoft Office, customer service, and communication skills









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
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From: Anthony Crivello (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 cez@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Anthony Crivello applied on Indeed
Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 11:54:32 AM

Attachments: Anthony-Crivello.pdf

indeed

Anthony Crivello applied for your Executive Director
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
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Anthony Crivello

Assistant Varsity Football Coach - NCAA
Milwaukee, WI 53207
ajcrivellol0@gmail.com

(608) 295-6340

Proven history of generating significant new revenue through content marketing. Passionate about
building

productive relationships with clients, partners and team members. Adept at thriving in fast-paced
environments

and adhering to tight deadlines. Well-versed in identifying market trends and customer needs to create
highly-

targeted marketing campaigns.

PROFESSIONAL Account Coordinator 2017 - Present

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Work Experience

Assistant Varsity Football Coach
NCAA
2014 to Present

Football -- 4 years
Sigma Chi Fraternity -- 3 years

Account Manager
Everbrite LLC - Greenfield, WI
2016 to 2017

* Responsible for the growth of new and existing sales accounts

» Developed and managed relations with key customers

* Execute corporate strategies and achieve corporate goals

* Oversaw all aspects of the sales process through design, engineering, manufacturing, shipping and
installation

» Negotiated labor contracts with contractors to achieve proper gross margins

* Exceeded yearly sales forecast for existing customer base

Senior Marketing Consultant
The Minacs Group - Milwaukee, WI
2015 to 2016

* Lead and advised production process and special requests to support Team Lead

* Manage production for all marketing campaigns to ensure they stay on schedule for development
* Train, guide and coach team members to ensure they have the tools necessary to be successful

* Created extended text advertisement copy for dealership ads

* Created and managed Google, Bing and Facebook paid advertising campaigns for over 30 Mazda
service







departments across the United States

* Train dealers on all aspects of the program to equip them with the necessary tools to meet their
individual

marketing goals

* Analyze in-depth performance metrics at local, regional and national levels to find specific areas of
opportunity and improvement

* Utilize programs such as Google AdWords Editor, Bing Ads Editor, Microsoft Excel and Acquisio

» Maintain organized and detailed documentation of dealer and field communications through CRM
system.

MEMBERSHIP DIRECTOR

The Minacs Group - Milwaukee, WI
2014 to 2015

» Created direct marketing campaigns (mail and email pieces) for Mazda service departments across
the United States

» Wrote copy for various coupons and email blasts

* Enrolled dealerships in Service Reminders, Quarterly Coupon Mailers, various events and digital
marketing

programs (SEM & Facebook marketing)

* Proofed campaigns prior to being sent out to campaigns

* Created and ran various reports such as KPIs, for internal and client use

Education

Bachelor of Arts in Media Studies and Communications
Beloit College - Beloit, WI
2009 to 2014









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
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From: Brenda Duke (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 onm@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Brenda Duke applied on Indeed
Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 6:39:19 PM

Attachments: Brenda-Duke.pdf

indeed

Brenda Duke applied for your Executive Director job
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
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Brenda Duke

Vice President of Human Resources
Milwaukee, WI

Brenda-duke@att.net

(414) 839-5688

My career goal is to become an Executive Director allowing interactions with all levels of staff and all
Operations.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Vice President of Human Resources
INDEPENDENCEFIRST - Milwaukee, WI
April 2015 to April 2018

* Over Sees Facilities, IT, Two Mobility Store Locations and Human Resources

» Oversees recruitment, hiring, on boarding, background and criminal checks on new and existing
employees as required by contract stipulations and agency processes

* Develop, coordinate and recommend relevant human resources systems, communications, policies
and procedures

* Ensure compliance with federal and state regulations, including Equal Employment, Affirmative
Action, Civil Rights Compliance, Americans with Disabilities Act, the Affordable Care Act, etc

* Administer, analyze and recommend compensation and benefit structures and programs

» Develop, support or provide employee relations training, development and EAP

programs

* Represents the agency whenever appropriate including EEOC hearings, unemployment hearings and
recruitment events

* Directs the preparation and maintenance of reports necessary to carry out functions of the
department and administer benefits to all employee classes. Prepares periodic reports to top
management and Board committee, as necessary or requested

» Establish and monitor performance appraisal programs, employee benefit programs and services,
and agency safety and wellness programs, etc

Chief Operation Officer
GERALD L IGNACE INDIAN HEALTH CENTER, INC
October 2012 to September 2015

* Orientation to familiarize new hires with policy and procedures

* Cultural sensitivity training to teach Native American Traditions to employees
* Benefits handling all benefits plans for employees

* Budgeting to reduce costs

* Hiring, interviewing, recruiting, Job Descriptions and sourcing

* Creating policies and procedures

* Employee Relations

* Grant Writing

* Processing Pay Roll







* Supervising the health and Safety Program
» Operating Manager in the medical clinic

* Overseeing transportation

* Revising the hand book

» Contracts

 All aspects of HR

* Audits

Director
KINDER CARE LEARNING CENTER, INC - New Berlin, WI
August 2010 to November 2011

* Oversees daily operations of the center

* Manages Staff, process pay roll, tuition payments, maintains the budget, market the center for
enrollment, works with operational reports

* Handles all human resource issues, hiring, terminations, coaching, and mentors licensing
requirements

Employment Supervisor
POTAWATOMI BINGO CASINO - Milwaukee, WI
March 2003 to October 2008

* Guided the start-up and management of a full spectrum of HR operations, systems and programs

* Worked with a 135 senior management team to create HR policies and procedures

» Developed orientation, training and incentive programs to recruit 1,000 employees

* Administered benefits enrollment and programs via ADP and HRIS 3,000 employees

* Maintained FMLA, ADA, and EEO Employment laws and performed Worker's compensation for 3,000
employees

* Initiated and executed retention and session planning with 100 minority employees to ensure
diversity

Education

Masters of Business Administration in Business, Finance, Human Resource
Management

Concordia University

2013 to 2017

Baccalaureate in Human Resource Management
Concordia University
2005 to 2010

High School Diploma
West Allis Central High School
1987 to 1991









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
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From: Brenda Kowalczyk (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 cai@indeedemail.com

Subject: Executive Director candidate - Brenda Kowalczyk applied on Indeed
Date: Friday, October 19, 2018 3:43:05 PM

Attachments: Brenda-Kowalczyk.pdf

indeed

Brenda Kowalczyk applied for your Executive
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
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Brenda Kowalczyk

Chief Deputy Clerk - Court - Civil & Family Divisions
Oconomowoc, WI 53066

brendamkowalczyk@gmail.com

(262) 470-0013

Meticulous Executive Professional, excellent at juggling multiple tasks and working under
pressure. Highly ambitious with outstanding customer service and relationship building skills.

Work Experience

Chief Deputy Clerk
Court - Civil & Family Divisions - Waukesha, WI
2012 to Present

Divisional Operations Management which includes all aspects of case

management, record management, and the policies and procedures surrounding

those functions.

- Human Resource functions.

- Responsible for all aspects of Calendar Structure Analysis and Differentiated

Case Management in their divisions.

- Project management responsibilities which include developing the project

description, project summary, statement of outcome and expected time for completion.

- Business planning skills which include technology and system knowledge to maintain operational
effectiveness and efficiency.

- Responsible for consultation on and presentations on various divisional activities and programs,
strategies, initiatives, and problems.

- Regularly represent the Clerk of Circuit Court in meetings or on committees.

- Provided continuous support to multiple Court Officials.

- Responsible for overseeing the financial units and ensures cash handling

integrity.

Circuit Court Coordinator
Court - Civil & Family Divisions - Waukesha, WI
2011 to 2012

Worked directly with the Clerk of Court and Chief Deputy Clerk to achieve the responsibilities listed
under Chief Deputy Clerk.

Senior Paralegal/Legal Assistant
Halling & Cayo - Milwaukee, WI
2000 to 2011

Wi

- Paralegal in Family law, Wills, Trusts, Probate, Guardianships, Equine law, Civil
Matters, Small Claims, Adoption/TPR, Team Leader, Milwaukee/Waukesha

- Worked with Attorney Probst through numerous firm affiliations due to my
superior aptitude to learn and adapt to new environments, with the last firm being







Halling & Cayo.

- File management.

- Calendar maintenance and scheduling for up to five Attorneys.

- Researched state statutes, decisions, legal articles, codes and documents.

- Conducted detailed client intakes and entered information into company
database.

- Prepared legal briefs, motions, letters and pleadings.

- Directed and coordinated law office activity, including delivery of subpoenas,
scheduling of depositions, travel for the attorneys, CLE credit monitoring.

- Provided continuous support to multiple attorneys.

- Communicated with opposing parties and outside vendors on behalf of attorneys and legal
departments.

- Managed billable hour tracking, client invoicing and attorney schedules.

Medical Transcriptionist Self
Halling & Cayo
2002 to 2008

Employed business,

Waterford & Oconomowoc WI

- Transcribed and edited physician reports from dictation.

- Followed all HIPAA rules and regulations regarding patient confidentiality.

Paralegal/Office Manager
Tylicki, Witkowiak, Connors & Jennings - Greenfield, WI
1998 to 2000

- Responsible for managing office and staff of up to 12 employees.

- Drafted pleadings and correspondence.

- Responsible for Attorney calendars and CLE credits.

- Provided continuous support to six attorneys.

- Scheduled holiday parties, arranged venue and catering menu.

- Researched and updated all required materials needed for firm and partners.
- Performed initial client assessment and analysis to begin research process.

- Analyzed departmental documents for appropriate distribution and filing.

Education

BA in Business Management
Lakeland College
2019

Skills

CUSTOMER SERVICE, RECEPTIONIST, RETAIL SALES, TIME MANAGEMENT

Additional Information







Skills

- Time management - Superb customer service

- Strong verbal/written communication - Team leadership
- Extremely organized - Self-motivated









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
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From: Brianna Sievert (Indeed Applicant)

To:

wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 ybz@indeedemail.com

Subject: Executive Director candidate - Brianna Sievert applied on Indeed
Date: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 9:13:32 AM
Attachments: Brianna-Sievert.pdf

indeed

Brianna Sievert applied for your Executive Director
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
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Brianna Sievert

Milwaukee, W1 53214
Sievert.brianna@yahoo.com
(414) 388-7979

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Human Resources Director
Hometown Hospice & Homecare - Brookfield, WI
September 2016 to Present

of an employee owned and operated homecare and hospice that has been providing
quality for patients rehabilitating and at the end stage of life since 2013.

* Direct personnel, training and labor relations activities.

» Advise directors on organizational policy matters and recommend needed changes.
» Conduct orientations for new staff and review expectations of position.

* |dentify staff vacancies and recruit, interview, and select applicants.

* Input and manage all employee benefits and related questions.

* Assist staff in completing FMLA forms, reviewing and approving leave if applicable.
* Handle and address all unemployment claims.

* Handle and address all work comp claims.

* Assist management in identifying any work-related employee issues and address as appropriate.

» Established new application protocols that increased interview applicant quality.

* Introduced and spearheaded new employee compensation package for 2017 open enroliment.

* Introduced and spearheaded new employee disciplinary policies.
* Introduced and spearheaded electronic time and attendance.

* Update and create job descriptions as needed.

* Update employee handbook with labor/policy changes as needed.

Medical Records Manager
The Lutheran Home - Wauwatosa, WI
August 2016 to December 2016

at The Lutheran Home that provides long term care, assisted living and rehab care.
Responsible for the Medical Records department, ICD-10 coding and unit clerk staff.

* ICD-10 coder for entire facility which consists of over 230 beds/patients.
* Review and complete requests for Medical records.

* Introduced and implemented new therapy order form.

* Introduced and spearheaded electronic appointment scheduling.

» Coordinated and introduced new ancillary service providers.

» Coordination of Transit Plus applications and on-site assessments.

» Review and complete all Medicare audit requests.

ICD-10 coding of all new admissions and quality check of residents on long term care units.







* Managing and directing a department of five employees.

* Conduct 1:1 monthly meetings with unit clerks.

* Conduct monthly team meetings.

* Communication with billing office to ensure of correct ICD-10 codes.

Executive Assistant
Jewish Home & Care Center Foundation - Milwaukee, WI
August 2015 to December 2016

Executive Assistant to Chief Financial Officer of Jewish Home & Care Center Foundation (over $140
million

assets), Jewish Home & Care Center (skilled nursing), Chai Point (senior living), Sarah Chudnow
Community

(skilled nursing, memory care, senior living). Act as confidant and provide support services to the Chief
Financial

Officer.

* Preformed cash management activities, developed a cash handling policy for enhanced internal
control.

* Communications lead for Timekeeping/Human Resources/Payroll Software Upgrade.

o Developed training and presentation materials.

o Developed weekly communication flyers and posters.

* Assumed project leadership for document management system solutions software and process flow
implementation.

* Introduced and spearheaded initiative to create management system for various payer contracts.
* Provide support services to the grant committee of the Hand in Hand Partners in Caring for the
Jewish Home and Care Center.

 Participate in the organization's safety committee.

* Provide quality review of accounts payable process.

Position eliminated due to resignation of CFO.

Eyecare Specialist
West Allis, WI
February 2013 to August 2015

Reception/Scheduling Coordinator of ophthalmology practice that provides comprehensive medical,
surgical and laser care in Southeastern Wisconsin. Responsible for coordination of patient scheduling
and referrals,

determination of care needs, and management of medical records.

* Introduced and spearheaded initiative to create management system for third party insurance.
o Created updated resource to maximize revenue stream by ensuring proper billing.

* Enhanced cash management by creating a petty cash system and assuming responsibility for
maintaining and reconciling.

* Initiated process improvement for management of prescription refills for third party insurance.
* Provided translation services for Spanish speaking patients.

Education







BA Business Administration
Ottawa University-Milwaukee
May 2019

Associates in Business Management
Gateway Technical College - Racine, WI
May 2017

Skills

Call Center, Human Resource, Hospital, Bilingual, Hr Generalist

Certifications/Licenses

General Management

ICD 10 Healthcare Coding

Additional Information

Bilingual in Spanish









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
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From: Bruce A. Pfaff (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 uck@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Bruce A. Pfaff applied on Indeed
Date: Monday, October 22, 2018 2:11:08 PM

Attachments: Bruce-A.-Pfaff.pdf

indeed

Bruce A. Pfaff applied for your Executive Director job
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
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Bruce A. Pfaff

Strategic Advisor - Research, Communications and and Logistics
Cincinnati, OH 45209

bapfaffOl@gmail.com

(513) 376-3867

* Senior level staff in high profile state and federal legislative offices

* Experienced in high profile media relations and crisis management

* Strategic and tactical planning and communications experience

» Twenty years experience in state and Federal political campaigns

* Knowledgeable in drafting and analyzing legislative initiatives

» Experienced media producer including direct mail, Television, Radio, website, social media
including SEO and SEM internet ads placement

» Extensive large event planning experience and advance for high profile leaders

* Experienced government relations Lobbyist and grassroots/grasstops organizer

Willing to relocate: Anywhere
Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Strategic Advisor - Research and Communications
Stratagem Group, LLC
April 2016 to Present

Ben Carson for President - Midwest Political Director
July 2015 to April 2016

College of Informatics - Director of Communications
Northern Kentucky University - Highland Heights, KY
October 2014 to June 2015

Director of Communications- Responsible for increasing the media presence of the College of
Informatics with local, regional and national media. Developed marketing plan in cooperation with the
Office of the Dean, the Executive Team and department chairs of the college.

Campaign Consultant - Research and Communications
Stratagem Group, LLC
February 2012 to October 2014

Ohio-02 - Communications Director
September 2007 to January 2012

Campaign Consultant - Research and Communications
Stratagem Group, Inc
March 2006 to September 2007

Scott Walker for Governor - Campaign Manager







September 2005 to March 2006
Wisconsin)
Senior Vice President Government Relations

Public Affairs Strategies Inc
March 2004 to September 2005

Wisconsin)

Wisconsin State Senator Ted Kanavas - Chief of Staff
July 2001 to March 2004

Scott McCallum for Governor - Political Director
July 2002 to November 2002

Wisconsin)

Campaign Manager
Ted Kanavas for State Senate
April 2001 to July 2001

Campaign Manger
U.S. Senate Campaign
July 2000 to November 2000

Policy Analyst
Wisconsin Department of Financial Institution
May 1999 to July 2000

Education

Marketing & Public Relations
The University of Cincinnati - Cincinnati, OH









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
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From: Bryan Bremeier (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 tys@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Bryan Bremeier applied on Indeed
Date: Thursday, October 18, 2018 3:20:30 PM

Attachments: Bryan-Bremeier.pdf

indeed

Bryan Bremeier applied for your Executive Director
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
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Bryan Bremeier

Executive Director - Laureate Group
Menomonee Falls, Wl 53051
BJBremeier@gmail.com

(262) 957-7132

Willing to relocate to: Tampa, FL - Port Charlotte, FL - Venice, FL
Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Executive Director
Laureate Group - Waukesha, WI
May 2018 to Present

Provide leadership and support to eight assisted living, independent living, and memory care
communities

@ Be a resource for community leaders, residents, and family members

® Ensures compliance with all laws, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures within all eight
Laureate Group communities

@ Ensures a high degree of resident and team satisfaction across all communities

@ Provides operational leadership to all teams within all eight communities includes sales, life
enrichment, sales, housekeeping, maintenance, dietary, and clinical

remote - FlexPath Tutor
Capella University
April 2018 to Present

Support students and instructors specifically in Health Care Administration courses
@ Answer questions regarding assignments, feedback received, APA formatting, and next steps in the
classes through email, 1:1, and group tutoring sessions

Executive Director
Menomonee Place - Menomonee Falls, WI
November 2017 to May 2018

Manage team of 60 full and part-time caregivers, CNAs, administrative personnel

® Ensures compliance with all laws, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures within the community
@ Provides training, support, and leadership to all Enlivant team members and promotes quality care
and independence for residents

@ Ensures a high degree of resident and team satisfaction at the community

@ Provides operational leadership to all teams within the community including sales, life enrichment,
housekeeping, dietary, and clinical

@ Set goals for sales to ensure census growth and achieving income and revenue success

Executive Director
Oak Park Place - Wauwatosa, WI
December 2016 to July 2017







Manage team of 60 full and part-time caregivers, CNAs, administrative personnel

@ Responsible for all organizational and clinical aspects of assisted living (RCAC) and memory care
(CBRF) including safety and activity of 47 assisted living and 20 CBRF residents.

® Conduct in-services, safety meetings, resident council, care conferences, family care plan meetings.
@® Manage census and ensure rooms are ready for renting.

@ Successfully grew the CBRF unit from nine residents (less than half capacity) to 20 residents (full
capacity) in one month

@ Developed and cultured family, resident, and staff relationships

Regional Director of Admission
Heartland Home Health & Hospice - Milwaukee, WI
April 2014 to October 2016

Directly managed a team of 8 full-time, 1 part-time, and 2 PRN admissions coordinators and indirectly
managed regional and agency-level employees in 10 hospice and two home health agencies
throughout one of the largest regions in the organization.

@ Developed and managed budget and revenue expectation while seeking ways to reduce waste and
managed the referral process, with financials amounting to $8 million in revenue on a monthly basis
@ Successfully implemented process improvement initiatives to improve the referral to admission
process for home health, hospice, and infusion care

@ Successfully grew the regional hospice census from 1,074 in April 2014 to 1,166 in June 2016 and
consistently maintained regional hospice census over corporate goals even with decrease in census
due to death or discharge

@ Responsible for hiring, directing, managing, performance evaluations, and discipline of staff.

Patient Experience Manager
Paladina Health - Waukesha, WI
June 2012 to November 2013

Managed team of 10 corporate employees and 10 clinics throughout the Greater Milwaukee area
including hiring, managing, performance evaluation, and discipline of corporate and clinic staff.

@ Developed and managed budget and revenue expectations while actively seeking ways to eliminate
or reduce expenses.

@ Developed and implemented satisfaction survey of patients and consulted clinic staff on ways to
improve patient satisfaction and to ensure the clinics provided better care than traditional practices.
@ Established and maintained positive relationships with corporate clients, families, patients,
physicians and community at large.

@ Provide training and support of new and existing employees, while maintaining integrity in
processes.

Education

Doctor of Health Care Administration in Health Care Administration
Capella University - Minneapolis, MN
February 2016 to Present

Master of Business Administration in Health Care Management in Health Care
Management
Herzing University - Brookfield, WI







July 2013 to August 2014

Bachelor of Arts in Health Care Administration in Health Care Administration
University of Phoenix - Milwaukee, WI
June 2011 to May 2013

Skills

TRAINING, EMPLOYEE RELATIONS, TEAM BUILDING, Assisted Living, Home Health, Hospice, Healthcare,
management

Certifications/Licenses

CBRF

Standard Precautions
First Aid and Fire Safety
Medication Administration

Additional Information
SKILLS

Conflict resolution

Personal and professional integrity
Training and development
Employee relations
Patient-oriented

Relationship and team building
Management

Decision making

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
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From: Daniel von Bargen (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 7or@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Daniel von Bargen applied on Indeed
Date: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 8:23:59 PM

Attachments: Daniel-von-Bargen.pdf

I'

indeed

2]

Daniel von Bargen applied for your Executive
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
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Daniel von Bargen

President/Owner - Beacon Educational Consulting LLC
Cedarburg, WI 53012

vonbargen.dan@gmail.com

414.530.4081

Willing to relocate: Anywhere
Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

President/Owner

Beacon Educational Consulting LLC
Chicago, IL

March 2009 to Present

Chicago/ Milwaukee area

For the past seven years it has been and continues to be my privilege to serve as a private consultant
delivering the following services to families needing assistance with their son or daughter struggling
with behavioral, substance abuse and/or mental health issues through:

Mediation and Family Reunification Efforts

Facilitation of Interventions

Trans Formative Mentoring

Transitional Services

Curriculum development and review for treatment facilities and wilderness programs

Private pay program placement and wrap around services

Midwest Regional Director
The Student Conservation Association
Chicago, IL

February 2010 to November 2013

Responsibilities

*Facilitated and implemented program oversight and development of the Midwest Region. The SCA
conducts programming both in back country and urban contexts throughout the Midwest collaborating
with national and state parks, municipalities, forest preserves and protected natural areas in many
Midwest states and cities. | also interface with our regions National Parks, National Forests and BLM to
place and supervise crews in the backcountry context as well.

*Program growth and development- Develop vision, mission and goals and identify revenue
opportunities for the Midwest Region.

Budget Oversight of 3.8 - 4.5 million depending actual revenue for any given year for the entire
Midwest- of which I've been able to increase by $275,000 in my 3

years with The SCA through new revenue development utilizing existing and creating new relations
with major corporate foundations, federal grants (CDBG) and smaller regional philanthropic
organizations.







*Partnership engagement and agreements- The SCA collaborates with like- minded green agencies
throughout the Midwest. | ensure that our current partnership agreements are renewed and new
agreements are fostered. Ensure projects we implement fall in line with The SCA's mission of building
the next generation of conservation leaders

*Supervision of each cities Manager and the operational and strategic direction of each respective
state and city of which there are over 400 leaders and members during the summer and 150 year
round.

* As a special assignment | initiated leading the effort in implementing a longitudinal study of the
impact of The SCA's urban programs.

Program Director

Thistledew Programs -State of Minnesota Department of Corrections
Togo, MN

November 2003 to February 2009

Direct 16 full time staff and 6 contractors in program delivery of (5) Wilderness programs.

* Promote vision and structure to ensure quality risk management, delivery of clinical services and
effective/successful outcomes for juvenile offenders.

* Guide Thistledew's commitment to Restorative Justice, Relationship Based Programming and
"Cognitive Change" through the successful delivery of our Five Guiding Principles and restorative
practices.

* Budget management oversight of 1.3 in salary and 2.3 million operational.

* Report quarterly to State DOC Commissioner.

* Serve as contact for media relations, administer quarterly marketing plans that cater to our referral
pool (Judges, Probation Officers, Social Workers and Educational Consultants) and Consult for the
Department's Training and Development Department in the creation of a new training model for
supervisors.

* Continually review risk management and protocols that successfully address our risk management
goals, ensure program quality and proactively anticipate trends and cultural shifts.

Parks and Recreation Program Director
City of Superior

Superior, WI

November 2002 to November 2003

Superior, Wisconsin

» Maintained and created positive and mutually beneficial relationships with community-organizations
as well as planning logistics for seasonal recreation programs and events.

* Overall program management of nine program sites that provide year round recreational
opportunities for Superior residents. Organized sponsors for a live Summer Music Series (300+ in
attendance per concert).

Youth and Family Program Director
Duluth Area Family YMCA

Duluth, MN

June 1998 to October 2002







* Membership development and enhancement through exceptional customer service and community
and advocacy for the YMCA's impact in Duluth.

* Organized, developed and implemented the YMCA residential and day camping programs , outdoor
and environmental education programs, childcare and after school enrichment programs, teen
leadership programs, building and logistics, youth sports and served a a lead community liaision. Wrote
grants and renewed grants for after school enrichment programs.

Served as a member of the overall leadership team in shaping our YMCA's strategic planning model,
budgetary goals and membership development

Guidance Counselor/Assistant Team Leader
CEDU Family of Services - Boulder Creek Academy
Bonners Ferry, ID

August 1995 to September 1998

Worked as a member of a treatment team in teaching/modeling personal and emotional growth
curriculum/academic enrichment. Most students were facing some form of behavioral/mental health
diagnosis.

* Assisted students in identifying their patterns, fears and that which shapes their negative behaviors.
* Facilitated group forums that are used as a safe place to air differences, express feelings and
confront behaviors.

Staff Supervisor
Marathon Youth Services

Wausau, WI
March 1994 to May 1995

Position required direct supervision of four staff personnel, employment and resident scheduling.

* Communication with parole officers and social workers in implementing treatment, academic and
employment goals for the residents.

» Administered CD, independent living, and anger management discussion groups (4 weekly).

Education

B.S. in Organizational Behavior/Management
College of St. Scholastica

Duluth, MN

1998 to 2001

Natural Resource Management
Central Lakes College

Brainerd, MN

1992 to 1993







Skills

4.5 rated tennis payer - USTA Recreational Coach

Certifications/Licenses

State Of Minnesota Leadership Training Curriculum Completion: Emphasis-
Mediation
The State of Minnesota's Leadership Curriculum.

Specializing in budget preparedness,management strategies, interdepartmental networking and cross
over training. Mediation and Restorative Justice practices were studied in depth as those initiatives
were at the forefront at the time | attended the training.

Groups

City of Cedarburg, WI Planning Commission
January 2013 to April 2018

| served on the City of Cedarburg Planning Commission approving and reviewing new construction,
additions and historical improvements to residential and city structures. The commission also reviews
and approves long term planning within the context of maintaining Cedarburg's historical district and
new economic development opportunities that fit within Cedarburg's building code.

Alderman -District 1 City of Cedarburg
April 2018 to Present

Recently elected to the City of Cedarburg Common Council serving District 1.

Additional Information

Core Competencies

Team Development and Leadership Strategy, Execution and Management, Revenue and Market Share
Development, Deal Structuring and Contract Negotiations, Fearless Presenter, Risk Manager

Tireless Advocate for Youth and Family Reunification









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
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From: dejahholliman4 n6x@indeedemail.com on behalf of Dejah Holliman (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 gvd@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Dejah Holliman applied on Indeed
Date: Friday, October 19, 2018 11:31:23 AM

Attachments: Deiah-Holliman.pdf

indeed

Dejah Holliman applied for your Executive Director
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
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Dejah Holliman

Racine, WI
Dholliman4895@gmail.com
2624986966

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Crew Member/Cashier
Chick-fil-A - Racine, WI
March 2016 to Present

As a member of the Chick-fil-A team we go to great lengths and measures to make sure our guests
are more than satisfied. We strive to uphold our legacy of quality food and obtaining a warm and
friendly atmosphere. Whether I'm attending a guests needs at the register, or answering the guests
questions, we must make sure the guests leave with the thought of knowing there will be a second,
third, abundant amount of visits. Restocking, cleaning, filling, and refilling beverages in a timely
manner is a must. With multiple tasks being fulfilled we acquire a smile, being light on our feet, and
knowledge of knowing we do our best everyday.

Airman
United States Air Force (Active Duty) - San Antonio, TX
February 2015 to April 2015

Through vast climate changes and different scenery | was chosen to become a Dorm Leader. Whom
tasks were to maintain balance, safety, and mental well being for 59 other women in my squadron.
Which requires me to make sure everyone's needs are met before my own. Also, to defuse disputes
and encourage the basic "Rules" to society such as holding integrity, embracing the courage to

perform a difficult task and remain a solid individual.That position was given to me due to my qualities

and characteristics, although that wasn't the only position | was maintaining. My Main focus was
my training to be a Material Management Apprentice. The job consists of being accountable for the

amount of ammunition needed and other supplies as well. Accounting and basic use of use technology
were just some of the many skills weren't required but were very useful to the job that | have obtained.

Education

High school Diploma in General Academcs
R.E.A.L. School - Caledonia, WI
September 2010 to June 2014

Skills

Customer Service Skills, Basic Computer Skills, Hospitality







Additional Information

Childcare Services from 2010-2014 within the community of church (Midtown Church of Christ). Also,
did volunteer work at Halo from 2010-2012.









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
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From: Gabriella Schwartz (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 64h@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Gabriella Schwartz applied on Indeed
Date: Friday, November 2, 2018 2:56:10 PM

Attachments: Gabriella-Schwartz.pdf

indeed

Gabriella Schwartz applied for your Executive
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
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Gabriella Schwartz

Professional, Young & Ambitious Candidate
Brookfield, WI 53045
GabriellaSchwartzProfessional@Gmail.com
4149163552

As a versatile and dedicated candidate, I'm seeking an employer with my shared interest in efficiency,
advancement and success.

Willing to relocate to: Oconomowoc, WI - Pewaukee, WI - Brookfield, WI

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Customer Service Manager (CSM)
Oconomowoc Manufacturing

Oconomowoc, WI

September 2017 to Present

The Customer Service Manager creates, improves and maintains procedures associated with the
following activities and responsibilities. Customer Service, Buying/Purchasing, Operations, Tariff
Impacts, Planning, Sales, Logistics (Shipping/Receiving), Human Resources, Quality Assurance, Safety,
Accounts Payable (A/P) & Accounts Receivable (A/R) Furthermore, the Customer Service Manager
supports the Production Director in the precise analysis of offshore activities.

Inventory & Commercial Business Manager
Toyota of Brookfield (Jack Safro Toyota)

Brookfield, WI

March 2014 to September 2017

The Inventory Manager is responsible for maintaining the “vehicle pipeline,” including import and
domestic vehicles. In addition to creating, implementing and monitoring internal procedures associated
with inventory management, the Inventory Manager supports the General Manager with participation
in programs developed by Toyota Motor Corporation. The Commercial Business Manager is responsible
for earning and maintaining commercial business customers and negotiating with the Toyota Motor
Corporation Fleet Division.

Office Manager

L&) Service Centers, LLC
Milwaukee, WI

April 2013 to February 2014

L&) Service Centers, LLC is contracted to address Southeastern Wisconsin United States Postal

Service station vehicle maintenance requirements. The Office Manager improves and maintains
procedures associated with the following activities and responsibilities. Accounting, Payroll, Operations,
Consignment Stock Inventory Management, Human Resources, Quality, Safety, Customer Service







Customer Experience Supervisor
Delia's, Inc.

Glendale, WI

August 2010 to December 2012

The Customer Experience Supervisor supports the Store and District Managers in the successful
operation of the business by delivering an exceptional customer service experience. The Customer
Experience Supervisor is responsible for consistently exceeding sales expectations.

Education

Photography A.A.S. Degree Program
Milwaukee Area Technical College

Milwaukee, WI

August 2010 to February 2014

High School Diploma
Nicolet High School
Glendale, WI

October 2006 to June 2010

Milwaukee High School Of The Arts
September 2006 to October 2006

Skills

Automotive, Inventory Management, Administrative Assistant, Administrative Support, Administrative
Skills, Administrative Duties, Toyota, Receptionist, Payroll, Human Resources, Filing, Word Processing,
Accounts Payable, Accounts Receivable, Microsoft Office, Telephone Skills, Billing, Budgeting, Customer
Service, Data Entry, Excel, Inventory Control, Inventory, Management, Powerpoint, Quickbooks,
Typing, Training, Windows, Word, Vendor Management, Internet Research, Vehicle Supply, Dealer
Trading, Government, Government Contract, Cleaning, Clerical, Business Development, Appointment
Scheduling, Dispatch, Office Management, Office Equipment, Office Administration, Office Manager,
Osha, ISO, Syteline, Infor, Importing

Certifications/Licenses

Forklift Certified
May 2018 to May 2019









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
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From: Jesse Richardson (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 gdu@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Jesse Richardson applied on Indeed
Date: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 8:17:07 PM

Attachments: Jesse-Richardson.pdf

I'

indeed

2]

Jesse Richardson applied for your Executive Director
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
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Jesse Richardson

Client Serivces Manager, Project Manager
Dodgeville, Wi 53533
jessecrichardson@gmail.com

6089291387

Willing to relocate: Anywhere
Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

President/ Co-Founder
Mpact Project
January 2012 to December 2015

As President, | recruited and supervised staff members. Expanded business and ensured growth of
the company. As a start-up business | established accounts for the company and generated growth in
sales. Took the company from a concept to a revenue generating business.

* Creating requirement documents and functional specifications.

* Serve as primary contact for all clients

* Ensure provision of excellent client services at all times

* Extensive experience in managing multiple projects working with a cross functional team (UX,
design, developers, QA, management, direct contact with the client).

* Experienced in working with offshore developers/QA or willing to take on the challenge.

* Writing and delivering all presentations

* Analytical, methodical and resourceful approach to Problem Solving, Root-Cause Analysis, Conflict
Resolution, Negotiation Strategies and providing corrective actions to meet business requirements.
* Experienced using Basecamp, Podio, Microsoft Office - Word, PowerPoint, Outlook, Visio, SharePoint,
Access

Director of Strategic Partnerships Expert
LMS, Online Learning
June 2012 to August 2013

LightSpeed VT is the original innovator of interactive virtual training and communications propriety
software. Responsible for working and coordinating with clients both nationally and internationally. At
LightSpeed VT | worked with a diverse spectrum of industry leading clients as well as the world's top
trainers and speakers such as;

Tony Robbins ~ Zig Ziglar ~ Tom Hopkins ~ John Maxwell ~ Top Chef ~ Grant Cardone ~ Joe Verde
~ Auto Trader ~ Bravo Network ~ ebay Motors ~ GM ~ Golds Gym ~ Mitsubishi ~ NBC ~ Penske ~
Subaru ~ Tapout ~ WSOP ~

* Drove territory to national markets
* Solicited clients through a variety of mediums
* Penetrated the previously untapped market of various high level trainers







* Achieved 95% of my goals during employment

» Acted as first tier contact for clients

* Managed client accounts in terms of sales and service
* Experience using Sales Force as our CRM

» AtTask for our project management tools

Senior Sales Executive, Company Sales Trainer, Asst Finance Manager
Castle Powersports

Madison, TN

May 2004 to June 2010

» Top Grossing Sales person within 60 days of hire

* Number 1 sales person 10 out of 12 months consistently for 6 years

* Increased internet sales by 60% in first 45 days

* Earned numerous awards in recognition of sales achievements

* Provide training and support to the sales staff and assist in closing deals

* Increased Gross Front End Margin by 52%

* Maintain high profit margins, high levels of CSI, Market share expansion

* Self-reliant at creating training presentations and materials, measuring and assessing the success of
each training event and integrating feedback into training delivery for continuous improvement.
 Training new recruits, financing, showroom layout, training protocols.

* To maintain competitive edge formed strategic association with key business partners.

Project Manager, Physician Trainer, Medical Presenter
Herrick Research Institute Ophthalmology
August 1998 to June 2004

* Deliver MLR approved, education-focused messages, as well as the assigned therapeutic area
disease-state information to target healthcare professionals

* Business Planning/Execution 100%

* Enhance healthcare Professionals awareness of Herrick products clinical data, safety & efficacy.

* Equip healthcare professionals with appropriate tools to facilitate a robust conversation, enabling
them to teach their patients about the assigned therapeutic area.

* Build healthcare professionals knowledge and confidence in identifying treatment gaps in all
domains.

* Increase awareness of the assigned therapeutic area, and help healthcare professionals identify
treatment gaps in diagnosed patients. Develop and maintain strong working relationships with target
healthcare professionals

* Develop and maintain strong working relationships with target healthcare professionals

Some of my other responsibilities were as follows:

o Setting up Corneal and External Disease Eye Clinics
o Assisting in outpatient surgeries

o Assisting in Wet Lab Programs for Physicians

o Attendance of Medical Meetings

o Communication with medical professionals

Board of Directors
Herrick Research Institute Ophthalmology







January 2000 to January 2001

Board of Directors at Joy Ministries
Volunteer at Susan G. Komen for the Cure

Executive Director at Stop the Violence Now
June 1995 to 2000

Our goal was to bring heightened awareness to the issues the current youth culture was facing, i.e.
drugs, gangs, violence and other types of abuse. Worked directly with community leaders, police
agencies, school boards, private concerned citizens and faith-based organizations.

Essential Functions and Responsibilities:

* Develop, plan and implement comprehensive and cost effective development strategies to generate
current and future contributions from individuals, corporations and foundations.

» Work closely with Community to build a comprehensive development strategy to include, major gifts,
corporate giving, individual giving grants, and City & Statewide events.

* Manage, supervise and foster the professional growth and effectiveness of the development,
marketing and community outreach team.

* Builds strong relationships within the service area. Actively maintain existing relationships while
continuously targeting and facilitating new opportunities

Track Record of Success

* Recruiting superstar sales and management professionals

* Interviewing for success

* Strategic Sales process creation

* Organizing effective training teams

* Sales training strategies (Consultative Selling)

- Cutting Edge methods on how to Hunt new accounts, Keep your accounts, and grow your accounts

* Major Account Penetration Strategy

* Metric creation, dashboard creation, and metric analytics

* Writing copy for: Websites, Marketing Collateral, Radio and Television

» Executive Leadership Coaching

* P&L Management at Executive Levels

Working with clients to optimized their current sales system for better performance, eliminating gaps,
and design efficient and effective workflows.

Social Entrepreneur, Social Entrepreneurship, Medical Sales and Consulting, Ophthalmology Sales and
Consulting, Business Startup Consultant.

Project Consultant
Rawhide Boys Ranch
1996 to 1998

Educational Coach/Speaker/Mentor
Rawhide Boys Ranch
1995 to 1998

Education







Criminal Justice and Corrections
University of Phoenix
2005 to 2006

Psychology in Psychology
Ashford University

Work at Home

February 1995 to June 1998









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
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From: Joe Eick (Ike) (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 coi@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Joe Eick (Ike) applied on Indeed
Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 1:12:17 AM

Attachments: Joe-Eick-Tke.pdf

indeed

Joe Eick (lke) applied for your Executive Director job
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
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Joe Eick (lke)

Partner/Media Investment Consultant
Silicon Valley, CA
joerevmedia@gmail.com

(408) 859-5508

Experienced in Consulting, Due Diligence, Start Ups and Turnarounds with regard to daily operation.
Specialized experience In Fund Raising, Advertising, Promotion, Marketing, Media Buying, Management,
Research and Forecasting.

Willing to relocate to: Milwaukee, WI
Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

General Partner/Media Investment Advisor
Emergent Advisory Group - New York, NY
August 2017 to Present

Responsible for due diligence on prospective Media Investments in the Media and Entertainment
space. Consult in Operations, Programming, Sales, Marketing, Advertising, Promotion, Distribution.
Meet with Partners to decide on clients to seeking funding.

Media Investment Consult
The Valley Fund LLC - Menlo Park, CA
June 2014 to August 2017

Responsibilities

Responsible for due diligence on prospective investments including the Media and Entertainment
space. This involved Operations, Sales, Marketing, Advertising and Distribution. Met with Board and
Management to discuss and make recommendations for future Media investments.

Co-Founder / COO
RevMedia LLC - Palo Alto, CA
January 2007 to August 2014

| provide communication planning with business partners and in-house staff with the goal being the
planning and development of cloud based entertainment platform research strategies to determine
how to improve market-share and increased revenue generation for media clients. My function is to
facilitate results and justify the action(s) that improve and adjust product, operational functions and
support of key business initiatives and priorities. My focus for development and guidance of the team
is getting them, along with clients to fully support and understand the full benefit of assembling a team
and utilizing each member's talent, in order to achieve maximum results, as well as instilling a pride of
ownership on all levels of the operation.

Announcer / Public Affairs Director

CBS Radio - San Francisco, CA

Responsible for Developing, Producing, Directing and Hosting Public Affairs Programming that aired on
4 CBS Radio stations simultaneously. It was the #1 rated program for the market in it's time slot for







years. Additional duties included Producing and Hosting the Post Game call-in show on the Oakland A's
network.

Announcer / Consultant

National Hockey League - San Jose, CA

Announcer for the San Jose Sharks. Responsible for announcing game and game preparation. Other
duties included announcing NHL Playoffs, All Star Game and various other events. Was also hired by
the Columbus Blue Jackets of the NHL to select, hire and train their Announcer for the team's inaugural
season.

President

Centerpoint Communications - San Jose, CA

Multi-Media group with Research contract to Develop Virtual Reality Products w/Fujitsu, Operation of
Indie Video Manufacturing and Distribution Dept, Daily Operation of Lethal Beat Records. Company was
sold to A&M Records.

Co Founder / Executive VP
Euphonic Broadcasting - Visalia, CA
Reno, NV

Start up. Secured venture capital for the purchase of 4 Radio Stations in the Visalia, CA and Reno, NV
markets. Acquired FCC licenses to own and operate stations. Developed Formats, Engineering, Sales,
Marketing, Advertising, Promotion, hired entire staff, (100 total). Became Revenue and Format leader in
both markets within 2 years. Business sold.

Education

Instructor for beginning Broadcasting for incoming students in Broadcasting/
Marketing/Business
Foothill College - Los Altos Hills, CA

Skills

overall operational leadership and direction, identifying and implementing strategies to grow

revenue and earnings, the creation and implementation of sales and product strategies including

the development of research projects, provide clients and managers with accuracy and timeliness of
information necessary to make strategic, investment and operating decisions, dynamic interpersonal
skills, strong motivation, leadership, organizational and time management skills, excellent self-
discipline and strong personal integrity. My Business/Sports skills lends itself to understanding the full
benefit of assembling a team and utilizing each member's talent, in order to achieve maximum results,
as well as instilling a pride of ownership on all levels of the operation, Have experience in Fund Raising
for non profits such as veterans needing assistance coping with PTSD. and Fund Raising for Children's
Hospital Oakland

Military Service

Branch: Navy







Service Country: United States
Rank: Air group
Air Traffic Controller

Additional Information
References

Alex Gould

General Partner/Founder at The Valley Fund

| worked for 8 years with Joe at my company, Revolution Media, where we brokered transactions
between traditional and digital media companies, ranging from acquisitions to consulting to media
finance. Joe was smart, learned quickly, was responsible/reliable, forward-thinking, a great manager of
people, and a pleasure to work with. He would add tremendous value to any organization.

Please contact me with any questions.
(650) 906-8675

Kent Vickery
727 Colorado Ave. / Palo Alto, CA 94303

Personal Reference for Joe lke

To whom it concerns:

It is with pleasure and honor | recommend Joe Ike as a candidate for a position with your organization.
My experience with Joe is both professional and that of a trusted confidant.

He has an extraordinary capacity to not over-reach his capabilities so if he has indicated he can
perform the requisite job functions outlined in your candidate search, quite frankly, you need not look
further. I've NEVER observed him representing himself beyond his talent or skills and when he says he
will deliver a result, you can bank it!

He has one of the quickest minds I've ever encountered in sizing up a situation and somehow making
just the right connection that signals the other party that they’'ve been heard and are understood.
Evidence of that extraordinary skill earned him the title as one of the Bay Area’s top radio talents.
Feel free to call me (cell: 650-248-8089) if | can be of further assistance with more specific anecdotes
that support my experience and confidence in Joe.

Best,

Kent

Re: Joe lke, Letter of Reference

To whom it may concern,







It has been my pleasure to know Joe Ike since we first met and worked together in Austin radio in

the mid 1970’s. He's a close, personal friend and a professional colleague. We’ve worked together

on several occasions spanning three broadcast operations and many years of Radio. They’ve all

been fantastic, highly collaborative and productive experiences. Joe is one of the most intelligent,
imaginative and motivated people I've ever known. His love of life and family, and his sense of humor
and humanity bring out the very best in all who work with him. In my 42 years in Broadcasting, I've
known few individuals who were more aware of the media business and all its facets than Joe. His
skills and experience cover every area of Radio, from general management to programming and
promotion. He’s highly competitive and immediately likable at the same time. | feel Joe would be a
genuine asset to any broadcast operation, and his impact would be exponential in a Management role.
I'd be happy to speak further with a representative from your HR department or management team, if
any additional details about my experiences related to Joe Ike are desired.

Best regards,

Dan N. Seibold

Commercial Production Manager

CBS Radio, Dallas Group

4131 N. Central Expressway - Ste. 1000
Dallas, Texas 75204

214.525.7133 (studio)

214.543.2199 (mobile)

Achievements

Radio & Records - Top 5 Programmers Nationally

OF/DH Minnesota Twins California League Class A - Division Champions
Children's Hospital Oakland - Service Award

Guest Speaker for Chamber of Commerce and various Service Organizations









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

wE

My knowledge and experience with many forms of Business and Media has translated into
market/revenue and long term success.

My expertise includes thorough knowledge of operating established businesses, as well as
start- ups, in roles that include successful Ownership, General Manager, Media Buying,
Operations, Public Relations/Affairs, Fundraising, Sales and Artist Management, partnering
with Agencies, SEO and | have consulted a myriad of businesses, including the role of
Executive Director of 501(c)(3) organizations. This includes Producing, Directing and
Hosting several live Media events for the purpose of generating Funding and awareness
for Children's Hospital and various Nonprofit Organizations, as well as events for clients in
Arenas (capacity of 1000 - 10,000).

| provide overall operational leadership, (which includes Media and Entertainment
facilities), with the understanding of Annual Operating and Capital budgets, developing and
implementing strategies to grow Revenue and Earnings, setting short and long term goals,
with regard to Sales, Advertising, Marketing, Promotions, Public Relations and Product

wER

I am experienced in the development and execution of Digital Media, Research projects,





(Focus Groups, Call-out, Product Testing and Auditorium surveys), the buying and selling
of Media Time and Space, as well as providing clients and managers with accurate and
timely information necessary to make strategic investment and operating decisions. |
provide dynamic interpersonal skills, strong motivation, leadership, organizational and time

-

management skills, excellent self-discipline and personal integrity.istz!
My Business/Sports and personal experience with being disabled, lends itself to
understanding the full benefit of assembling a team and utilizing each member's talent, in

order to achieve maximum results. Attached, please find my resume !

Thank you for your time and considerationist!

Joe Eick
4{(408)859-5508
joerevmedia@gmail.comistriste!
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From: John Udvare (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 6ix@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - John Udvare applied on Indeed
Date: Thursday, October 18, 2018 9:23:25 AM

Attachments: John-Udvare.pdf

indeed

John Udvare applied for your Executive Director job
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
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John Udvare

Nashotah, WI
john@greatlakesyachtbrokeragesales.com
262.646.4014

Work Experience

Hospitality Manager & Host
Airbnb - Nashotah, WI
January 2010 to Present

Manage all aspects of hosting guests from around the word with in my residence as a licensed tourist
rooming house. With total guest stays and average of 75 to 100 nights a year.

Sales Specialist
REI Co-op - Brookfield, WI
October 2011 to April 2018

Sales Associate Action Sports, - worked with customers to find best products to serve there outdoor
adventure needs in Backpacking, car camping, climbing, biking, paddling sports including SUP, canoe
or kayaking, snowshoeing, Nordic and Alpine skiing

Worked as customer service processing customer returns and purchases

Shipping and receiving processed incoming product, sorted and stocked product, merchandised
product for display

Ski & Bike Tech 1, Waxed skis, built bikes, recommended repairs for bikes and preformed bike
maintenance. Installed roof racks from Thule and Yakima as well as made recommendations to meet
customer needs

Outdoor Instructor for REI Classes using hands on demonstrations and power point presentations for
groups as small at 10 and as large as 30. Subjects included: Basic Back Packing, Kayaking Basics,
Basics of Map and Compass, Preparing for the Unexpected -survival basics and Leave not Trace
Principals

Process online order fulfillment, picked product, packed & shipped direct to customers.

Yacht Broker/Owner
Great Lakes Yacht Brokerage & Sales LLC DBA Boatshed Lake Michigan - Nashotah, WI
January 2010 to November 2016

Sales experience and business owner with 7 years managing all aspects of yacht brokerage business
developing both leads from buyers and sellers including boat photographs, descriptions and valuations.

President & Treasurer
First Service Credit Union - Milwaukee, WI
January 1993 to July 2009







President, Director/Board Treasurer

* Developed, recommended and implemented financial policies and procedures.

* Analyzed work flow of the credit union on a continuous basis and made changes to improve efficiency
while maintaining or improving the level of member service.

* Ensured that the credit union was in compliance with the federal and state laws and regulations

* Supervise a budget for the credit union that was consistent with the strategic plan.

» Recruit and select employees for vacancies to ensure the credit union is adequately staffed Evaluate
job performance of credit union management to ensure quality service to the members. Managed the
human resource function for a staff of 18-20.

* Plan and oversee the employee benefits program, balancing internal demands, equity in the
marketplace and costs.

* Conducted business development activities to promote the growth and development of the credit
union. Building positive relationships with the field of membership and community.

* Manage security and safety for the credit union.

Highlights:

* Grew Assets from 24mm to 36.5mm.

* Designed/ built new branch at half the cost of a reputable industry design build firms estimate.

» Successfully launched participation in Shared Branching Network adding over 3700 new physical
locations nation-wide at an expenses neutral position as an issuer and aquirer of services. Positioning
the credit union among the top 10 largest banks in terms of branch access.

* Successfully completed core-processing conversion saving 100m per year in data processing
expenses while adding 3 new delivery channels, internet pc banking, shared branching, and an info
portal at www.fscu.coop

* Obtained Designation as a Community Development Credit Union with a commitment to serve the
needs of members of modest means. A leader of REAL Solutions Initiative.

Vice President Lending 1997- 1999

Ensured lending policies and procedures best served the credit union and its members. Managed
the day-to-day operation of the loan department. Ensured compliance with state and federal lending
laws. Monitored and analyzed economic conditions affecting the loan department and recommended
appropriate action.

Loan Officer/ Collector 1993 - 1997

Provided members with information on credit union products and

Services. Responsible or interviewing and evaluating applications for mortgage loans, personal loans,
student loans, credit cards and lines of credit. Gathered background information on borrowers and
analyzed loan applicant’s credit history. Approved and denied and closed loan applications based on
analysis. Responsible for the control of delinquent loan accounts from pre-collection reminders, phone
calls thru legal action, including replevin judgments foreclosure actions, garnishment and all other
legal remedies to enforce recovery.

Education

BA in International Relations - Economics, Certificate Russian & Eastern
European Affairs

UW-Milwaukee - Milwaukee, WI

September 1982 to June 1988







Military Service

Branch: Marine Corps
Service Country: United States
Rank: E5 Sergeant

June 1978 to July 1982

MOS 0331 Machine Gunner & Marine Security Guard

Commendations: Good Conduct Medal Sea Service Deployment Ribbon Rifle Expert & Pistol
Sharpshooter Badge

Certifications/Licenses

Credit Union Activist
January 2006 to Present

Talked/lobbied with State Representatives about Credit Union Interests

CUNA Certified Mortgage Loan Processor
March 1995 to Present

Prepare a proper mortgage loan that is ready for sale to the secondary market.









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
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From: Jonathon Pickelmann (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 7c7@indeedemail.com

Subject: Executive Director candidate - Jonathon Pickelmann applied on Indeed
Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 12:59:08 PM

Attachments: Jonathon-Pickelmann.pdf

indeed

Jonathon Pickelmann applied for your Executive
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
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Jonathon Pickelmann

Volunteer Firefighter - Okauchee Fire Department
Oconomowoc, WI 53066

jtpickel@att.net

(989) 798-8367

Willing to relocate: Anywhere
Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Financial Advisor
Thrivent Financial - Oconomowoc, WI
January 2018 to Present

Working for a financial services company is an awesome experience. | am Life, Health, Series 7 and
Series 63 licensed in Wisconsin, and have applied for Michigan licensing as well.

Volunteer Firefighter
Okauchee Fire Department - Okauchee, WI
April 2017 to Present

As a member of this Volunteer Fire Department, | have been a part of all aspects of the fire service.
| have been an apparatus driver, emergency responder, fire suppression activities, public education
activities that arise. | am a member of the Dive Team as well.

Principal
St. Paul's Lutheran School - Oconomowoc, WI
July 2013 to August 2017

I am serving as the Principal and a teacher at St. Paul's. Currently, we have gone through re-
accreditation, and | am in the beginning stages of a marketing team being formed. We are also in the
midst of structure and governance change, as well as looking toward our 150th Anniversary. | have
begun a program with the younger couples of the church forming a community garden program, the
produce going to our community food pantry. | also teach minimum of a half day of school each day,
including Social Studies classes and Computer classes.

Principal
St. John's Lutheran School - Midland, Mi
July 2008 to July 2013

| served as the Principal at St. John's. Included in this were all the facets of a school. | had started a
Marketing Team, as well as developed and run fundraising campaigns for the entire school. | also had
instituted a re-evaluation of policies and procedures, to allow for re-learning them as well as adjusting
any to present conditions. | my involvement in the classroom as well, teaching 5th through 8th grade
Social Studies, Technology and English.

Paid on-call Firefighter
Saginaw Township Fire Department - Saginaw, Ml
May 2004 to June 2013







Participate in fire suppression activities and help with public education duties that arise. | was a
member of the Specialized Rescue and Hazardous Materials Teams as well.

Teacher, 6th Grade; Athletic Director
Bethlehem Lutheran School - Saginaw, Ml
July 2002 to June 2008

Taught 6th graders Science, Social Studies, Religion, Math, and Spelling. Also teach 5th graders Social
Studies and Science. | was also the Junior Youth Director for 6-8th grade students during 2003 and
2004. | served as the Director of Athletics for approximately 4 years as well.

Teacher, 8th Grade and Computers
Peace Lutheran School - Saginaw, Ml
July 2001 to July 2002

Taught 8th graders Social Studies, Spelling and Physical Education. Also taught Kindergarten through
8th graders computer skills.

Student Manager
Concordia University, Wisconsin - Mequon, WI
January 2001 to May 2001

| performed three jobs for Concordia while attending college. The first one was the Student Manager
of the Student Union, called the Falcon's Nest. | also ran a lab/resource room for the education
department, and worked as a computer assistant and technician in one of the computer labs.

State Worker
Bay City State Recreation Area - Bay City, Ml
August 1999 to 2000

4
Performed night patrol and security for the campground, locked up day use areas, sold permits,
enforced camp rules, and performed general maintenance duties including fire prevention and
suppression activities along trails and wild areas of the park.

Education

Master's in Educational Administration
Concordia University - Seward, NE
2003 to 2006

Bachelor's in Education
Concordia University - Mequon, WI
1996 to 2001









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

9

How many years of Management experience do you have?

9

Cover Letter

No cover Letter was submitted with this application.
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From: Kalene Rageth (Indeed Applicant)

To: wwainfo@centurytel.net; russ3376 whg@indeedemail.com
Subject: Executive Director candidate - Kalene Rageth applied on Indeed
Date: Thursday, October 18, 2018 5:41:51 PM

Attachments: Resume newest.docx

indeed

Kalene Rageth applied for your Executive Director job
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
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Kalene E. Rageth
3227 N 79th ST Milwaukee, WI-53222
(630) 518-6844, kalene022@yahoo.com


EDUCATION


University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point


Bachelor of Science, December 2013


Wildlife Ecology- Information & Education





WORK EXPERIENCE





Elmbrook School District - Special Education Summer School Teaching Aide			June 18’-July 18’


· Responsible for care and guidance of 8th grade special education student throughout the course of summer school classes





Brookfield Elementary School- Special Education Teaching Aide				 Sept 17`-Present


	-Facilitating care and educational needs for students K-5 with individual education plans


	-Adapting lessons and learning tools for each specific student


	-Providing crisis intervention techniques when needed


	-Assist with data collection for students with IEPs


	


Lakeshore Veterinary Specialists- Veterinary Assistant for Dermatology Department	         	 November ’16-Sept 17`


- Taking histories of patients for new appointments rechecks, and annual consults


- Effectively communicating with clients, dermatologist and team members


- Preparation and administration of medications- intravenous, oral, and topical


- Physical examinations and patient assessments


- Knowledge and practice with identifying common dermatological conditions in dogs and cats





Kennel/Veterinary Assistant for Emergency Services, Oak Creek, WI			November ’14-Sept 17`


	-Assists with restraint during blood draws, radiographs, and procedures


	-Aid in triages and codes of critically ill patients


	-Care, feeding and cleanup for hospital patients


-Maintenance and cleanup of the clinic


-Communication with clients and doctors regarding patient care





Wildlife In Need Center-Part-time / Seasonal, Animal Care Staff, Oconomowoc, WI		April ’14-October ‘14


	-Responsible for initial examinations of injured, orphaned, and sick wildlife brought into the center


	-Experience handling/restraining high-risk/diseased animals


	-Knowledge and practice of calculating and administering oral and injectable medications and fluids


	-Oversee interns and volunteers, assist with questions & concerns


	- Knowledge of natural history of Native Wisconsin animals 





Wisconsin Center for Environmental Education – Office Staff, Stevens Point, WI		 September ’12-May ‘13


	-Shelving, charging, and discharging library books to customers


	-Collaborating with center staff to complete environmental education projects





Schmeeckle Environmental Reserve Visitor Center – Office Staff, Stevens Point, WI		  February-May ‘11


	-Addressing visitor questions


	-Booking appointments for conference room


	-Cashiering, organizing, and maintenance of gift shop





PROFFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 


Wildlife in Need Center – Full-time animal-rehab Intern, Oconomowoc, WI			    May-August ‘13


	-In charge of completing daily charts for the care and treatment of wildlife patients


	-Hand-feeding and tube-feeding baby animals such as rabbits, squirrels, opossum, raccoon, and birds


	-Experience with handling, administering oral medicine, and hand-feeding raptors 


	-Created wildlife enrichment activity binder as an internship project 





[bookmark: _GoBack]Willowbrook Wildlife Center – Part-time animal care Intern, Glen Ellyn, IL		   	    	    June-July ‘12


	-Responsible for the cleaning, feeding, and care of injured and orphaned wildlife


	-Experience with cleaning enclosures of wildlife such as bobcat, fox, owls, eagle, and vulture


	-Created signage for reptiles and amphibians located in the visitor center





Treehaven Education and Research Center – Field study student, Tomahawk, WI			      Summer ‘11


	-Practical experience in natural resource subjects such as, soils, waters, wildlife, and forestry


	-Identification of around 180 native plants, trees, and shrubs


 


ADDITIONAL SKILLS AND EXPERIENCES


-Part of current employer’s sustainability council (voluntary position) 					2016-2017


-Project WILD and Aquatic WILD certified through UW-Stevens Point


-Knowledge and use of Adobe Photoshop and InDesign, Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, GIS and Excel


-Rabies vaccinated  


-Volunteer for environmental education activities at annual Schmeeckle Candlelight Hike			2012 and 2013 


-Crisis Prevention and Intervention certified 								January 2018




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
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Kerry Graves

Mountain Brook, AL
kerrygraves@yahoo.com
(205) 602-7669

Work Experience

Diversified Businesss Consultant
Birmingham, AL
January 2000 to Present

Providing strategic operations, marketing, sales and management consultation and advisory services
to both profit and nonprofit industries.

* New product launch, customer development, margin improvement, and senior-level decision
achieving desired objectives. Developed strategic marketing plans, tactical recommendations &
analytical programs designed to gauge effeteness and measure progress. Advertising expert in media
placement, development, promotions, and public relations within all media formats. Generated brand
strategies to complement naming, market research, design and regulatory capabilities. Established
professional marketing teams, development of processes and procedures. Track record of growing
revenues and market share.

Vice President, Sales & Marketing
Birmingham Zoo - Birmingham, AL
January 2016 to February 2018

Lead the marketing & strategic plan development for Alabama's largest paid attraction. Responsible
for the consolidation of management for marketing, sales, membership, communications and

events departments as well as outsourced vendors & resources. This position is also responsible for
implementing and driving the marketing and communications initiatives utilizing all avenues available.
Obligated with achieving and exceeding revenue and attendance goals and managing budgetary
resources while maintaining full accountability for the related P&L's.

* Lead the marketing and sales efforts to account for a record-breaking attendance & revenue year in
the Zoo's 62 years history; up 12% or 68K in attendance and up 19% or $2.4MM in revenue. This marks
the first time the Zoo has broken 600K in attendance; Increased Special Events revenues to $221.1K
or 52% and event attendance 32%. Introduced 10 new added value and ticked special events in the
calendar year. Grew Membership base over two years by 64%, 17.8K vs. 10.7K increased Membership
revenues 30%, $1.63MM vs. $1.26MM. Group Sales is up 18% in revenue and 6% in attendance.
Accounts for $690.5M in revenue and 81.5M in attendance. Worked in tandem with the Development
department in donor relations and events while assisting to exceed 2017's $19MM capital campaign.

Director of Park Services & Operations
The Living Desert Zoo & Botanical Gardens - Palm Desert, CA
June 2013 to January 2016

- Initiate and manage the systems and programs products that provide services, enhance guest
experience, generate attendance & revenue and attract/maintain major donors. Collaborate with other
divisions and managers to maximize quality & effectiveness of all programs and services offered. Lead







all aspects of operations including marketing, sales, community & vendor relations, special events,
admissions, tours, membership, communications, F&B, retail and attractions.

* Responsible for consecutive record-breaking attendance & revenue; up 23%. These reflect the best
attendance the 46-year park history. Increased local and national press coverage 123%. Increased
offsite ticket sales venues by 82%; Increased catered parties and events by 23%. Implemented several
new & successful revenue streams including strategic partnerships, seasonal traveling exhibits,

3rd party attractions, on premise sporting events, jazz concert series and new corporate sponsors.
Planned and implemented new digital, interactive marketing arm responsible for engaging social media
opportunities, develop new web and "e" based programs, while conceptualizing new website and
measuring the results analytically.

Corporate Vice President, Marketing & Sales
Medieval Times Entertainment, Inc - Irving, TX
May 2008 to December 2011

Responsible for the strategic direction of all aspects of global sales, marketing, brand management,
communications, social and digital marketing for all 9 locations, nationally and internationally. Results
account for 3 million guests and over $130 million in sales.

» Achieved consecutive years of growth in both sales and attendance during an economic downturn.
Managed annual $14 million budget, ending over targeted goals and coming in under budgeted
expenses. Crafted strategic direction, keeping all individual attractions significantly profitable including
the complete turnaround FL & GA locations and facility redesign of TO. Increased online ticket

sales volume. Implemented complete successful rebranding for entire company after 25 years of a
fragmented message. Directed new award-winning, interactive web and educational site achieving
116% growth in fan database. Orchestrated new B2B, e-ticketing portal and mobile ticketing site;
resulting in additional 9% sales growth. Created new/social media department

Vice President, Sales & Marketing
Hard Rock Park - Myrtle Beach, SC
January 2007 to May 2008

- Recruited for a project for the successful startup of the first independent U.S. theme park in over

a decade. Created and implemented the sales and marketing strategy, policies & procedures and
direction for the entire company.

» Developed unique brand guidelines based on Hard Rock International's product. Hired & staffed the
subdivisions making up the overall Marketing Department. Conceptualized the development of an
interactive award-winning website and viral marketing programs. Developed internationally acclaimed
opening event featuring The Eagles and Moody Blues. Conceptualized and implemented an annual
pass/raving fan program and "fan" database. Directed marketing and promotional programs with Hard
Rock Cafes. Successfully negotiated "preferred partner" program with limited offsite sales partners.

Vice President, Marketing
Maryland Zoo - Baltimore, MD
February 2005 to January 2007

- Development and strategic direction of all aspects of marketing including the management and
accountability of the Advertising, Public Relations, Membership, Events, Graphics, Communications, E-
Marketing & Sales Departments.

* Arrested the Zoo's declining visitation; increased annual attendance by 8%. Reduced marketing
expenses by 36%. Increased 2006 Membership base 220% from 25,000 Members to 80,000. Increased
daily member admissions mix from 33% in 2005 to 43% in 2006. Responsible for a 237% increase







in Membership revenue, from $471,142 in 2005 to $1,591,899 in 2006.. Grew sales revenues as
generated through groups and facility rentals by 17% in 2006. Increased Birthday Party revenues
produced by 17% and Birthday related attendance by 10%. Expanded Consignment Ticket program
revenue by 29% and guest purchases by 31%. Conceptualized and lead web-integrated promotions,
programs and social media. More than doubled positive news coverage locally and nationally to
support the Zoo's mission.

CMO, Vice President, Marketing & Sales
Sam Houston Race Park - Houston, TX
2000 to 2005

Provided management and guidance for sales, marketing and communications activities. Areas
of responsibility included management, full P&L accountability for advertising, public relations,
group sales, marketing, promotions, corporate sponsorships, graphics/internet, and guest relations.

Implemented redesign resulting in increased revenue production. Generated new opportunities through

strategic partnerships. interactive internet activities and group sales package. Lead the group sales
team consecutive years of record-breaking revenues, events and attendance. Oversee and manage
the marketing and sales departments for an additional park in southern Texas (Valley Race Park)
accounting for four consecutive record-breaking sales revenue years.

Education

Bachelor of Arts in Advertising
Louisiana State University - Baton Rouge, LA









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

30

Cover Letter

Dear Hiring Professional,

| was excited to learn that you are searching for a seasoned professional to assume the
position of Executive Director for Wisconsin Waterfowl Association. | am very interested
and know | have the experience, qualifications and background that would be an ideal fit
for this position.

I am a highly successful, senior level executive with over twenty-five years of respected
and proven experience. My forte is within the fields of zoological institutes, hospitality and
conservation in both the profit and non-profit arenas; where | have consistently excelled. |
have invested the past several years in ascertaining an exclusive career profile unique to
my chosen profession.

As you can see by my attached resume, my senior management experience in all aspects
of conservation is extensive. Most recently | was the Vice President of Sales & Marketing
at the Birmingham Zoo, but | also served as Director of Park Services at The Living Desert
Zoo & Gardens, Vice President of Marketing for the Maryland Zoo in Baltimore, as well as
Marketing Director for Sea World and Busch Gardens; all AZA accredited organizations.
These positions married with my accomplishments in the zoological industry have been
extremely instrumental in preparing me for the position of Executive Director for Wisconsin
Waterfowl Association. My combined years of tenure with other major brands, give me the





unique ability to see things from a multifaceted viewpoint.

| would very much appreciate the opportunity to meet with you and discuss my passion for
animal welfare and conservation, and to answer any specific questions or supply additional
details. You can reach me at your convenience. My current contact information is:

* Phone: (205) 602-7669

» E-Mail: kerrygraves@yahoo.com

As | am certain you understand, your confidentiality is very much appreciated. Thank you
for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Kerry D. Graves
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